ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 6, 2015 ADJOURNED DECEMBER 18, 2015

SECOND SESSION

CONVENED JANUARY 4, 2016

CALENDARS

OF THE UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

-AND

HISTORY OF LEGISLATION

LEGISLATIVE DAY 79 CALENDAR DAY 79

Thursday, June 23, 2016

HOUSE MEETS AT 2:30 A.M.



SPECIAL ORDERS

(SEE NEXT PAGE)

www.HouseCalendar.gov

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF KAREN L. HAAS, CLERK OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES: By the Office of Legislative Operations

The Clerk shall cause the calendars of the House to be distributed each legislative day. Rule II, clause 2(e)



Index to the Calendars will be included on the first legislative day of each week the House is in session

SPECIAL ORDERS

SPECIAL ORDER SPEECHES

The Speaker's policy with regard to special-order speeches announced on February 11, 1994, as clarified and reiterated by subsequent Speakers, will continue to apply in the 114th Congress, with the following modifications.

The Chair may recognize Members for special-order speeches for up to 4 hours. Such speeches may not extend beyond the 4-hour limit without the permission of the Chair, which may be granted only with advance consultation between the leaderships and notification to the House. However, the Chair will not recognize for any special-order speeches beyond 10 o'clock in the evening.

The 4-hour limitation will be divided between the majority and minority parties. Each party is entitled to reserve its first hour for respective leaderships or their designees. The second hour reserved to each party will be divided into two 30-minute periods. Recognition for one-hour periods and for 30-minute periods will alternate initially and subsequently between the parties each day. The Chair wishes to clarify for Members that any 60- or 30-minute period that is not claimed at the appropriate time will be considered to have expired; this includes the first 60-minute period of the day.

The allocation of time within each party's 2-hour period (or shorter period if prorated to end by 10 p.m.) will be determined by a list submitted to the Chair by the respective leaderships. Members may not sign up with their leadership for any special-order speeches earlier than one week prior to the special order. Additional guidelines may be established for such sign-ups by the respective leaderships.

Pursuant to clause 2(a) of rule V, the television cameras will not pan the Chamber, but a "crawl" indicating the conduct of morning-hour debate or that the House has completed its legislative business and is proceeding with special-order speeches will appear on the screen. The Chair may announce other adaptations during this period.

The continuation of this format for recognition by the Speaker is without prejudice to the Speaker's ultimate power of recognition under clause 2 of rule XVII and includes the ability to withdraw recognition for longer special-order speeches should circumstances warrant.

MORNING HOUR DEBATE That during the second session of the 114th Congress: (1) on legislative days of Monday or Tuesday when the House convenes pursuant to House Resolution 578, the House shall convene 2 hours earlier than the time otherwise established by the resolution for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate; (2) on legislative days of Wednesday or Thursday when the House convenes pursuant to House Resolution 578, the House shall convene 2 hours earlier than the time otherwise established by the resolution for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate; (3) when the House convenes pursuant to an order other than House Resolution 578, the House shall convene for the purpose of conducting morning-hour debate only as prescribed by such order; (4) the time for morning-hour debate shall be allocated equally between the parties and may not continue beyond 10 minutes before the hour appointed for the resumption of the session of the House; and (5) the form of proceeding for morning-hour debate shall be as follows: (a) the prayer by the Chaplain, the approval of the Journal and the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag shall be postponed until resumption of the session of the House; (b) initial and subsequent recognitions for debate shall alternate between the parties; (c) recognition shall be conferred by the Speaker only pursuant to lists submitted by the Majority Leader and by the Minority Leader; (d) no Member may address the House for longer than 5 minutes, except the Majority Leader, the Minority Leader, or the minority whip; (e) no legislative business shall be in order except the filing of privileged reports; and (f) following morning-hour debate, the Chair shall declare a recess pursuant to clause 12(a) of rule I until the time appointed for the resumption of the session of the House; and (6) the Speaker may dispense with morning-hour debate upon receipt of a notification described in clause 12(c) of rule I, or upon a change in reconvening pursuant to clause 12(e) of rule I, and notify Members accordingly. (Agreed to Jan

DAILY HOURS OF MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of H.Res. 578 and unless otherwise ordered, the hour of daily meeting of the House shall be 2 p.m. on Mondays; noon on Tuesdays (or 2 p.m. if no legislative business was conducted on the preceding Monday); noon on Wednesdays and Thursdays; and 9 a.m. on all other days of the week. (Agreed to Jan. 5, 2016.)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2015 H.R. 2822 June 25 July 7 July 8

A bill making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. (Pending in the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union; Graves (LA), Chair.)

SEC. 2

SEC. 3

SEC. 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Section
Union Calendar	1
House Calendar	2
Private Calendar	3
Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees	4
Public Laws	5
Private Laws	6
History of Bills and Resolutions:	
House Bills	7
House Joint Resolutions	8
House Concurrent Resolutions	9
House Resolutions	10
Senate Bills	11
Senate Joint Resolutions	12
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	13
Senate Resolutions	14
Reported Bills Referred under Time Limitations	15
Bills in conference	16
Bills through conference (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session).	17
Index of Short Titles (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session).	18
Index (printed the first legislative day of each week the House is in session)	19
Calendar of year 2015	20
Calendar of year 2016	20
Status of major bills (first session)	20
Status of major bills (second session)	20

SEC. 5

SEC. 6

SEC. 7

SEC. 8

SEC. 9

SEC. 10

SEC. 11

SEC. 12

SEC. 13

SEC. 14

SEC. 15

SEC. 16

SEC. 17

SEC. 18

SEC. 19

SEC. 20

THE MORNING HOUR FOR THE CALL OF COMMITTEES

Rule XIV, clause 4:

"4. After the unfinished business has been disposed of, the Speaker shall call each standing committee in regular order and then select committees. Each committee when named may call up for consideration a bill for resolution reported by it on a previous day and on the House Calendar. If the Speaker does not complete the call of the committees before the House passes to other business, the next call shall resume at the point it left giving professores to the left bill as professores. off, giving preference to the last bill or resolution under consideration. A committee that has occupied the call for two days may not call up another bill or resolution until the other committees have been called in their turn.'

Note.—Call rests with the Committee on Agriculture.

CALENDAR WEDNESDAY BUSINESS

Rule XV, clause 6:

"6. (a) On Wednesday of each week, business shall not be in order before completion of the call of those committees (except as provided by clause 4 of rule XIV) whose chair, or other member authorized by the committee,

has announced to the House a request for such call on the preceding legislative day.

(b) A bill or resolution on either the House or the Union Calendar, except bills or resolutions that are privileged under the Rules of the House, may be called under this clause. A bill or resolution called up from the Union Calendar shall be considered in the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union without motion, subject to clause 3 of rule XVI. General debate on a measure considered under this clause shall be confined to the measure and may not exceed two hours equally divided between a proponent and an opponent.

(c) This clause does not apply during the last two weeks of a session of Congress.

(d) Precedents, rulings, or procedures in effect before the One Hundred Eleventh Congress regarding the priority of business and the availability of other business on Wednesday shall be applied only to the extent consistent with this clause.'

Note.—Call rests with the Committee on Agriculture.

SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE DAYS

Calendar Wednesday	Wednesday of each week, when specifically noticed, except during
	the last 2 weeks of a session (clause 6, rule XV).
Discharge Calendar	
	6 days of a session (clause 2, rule XV).
District of Columbia business	
Private Calendar	First and third Tuesdays of each month (clause 5, rule XV).
Suspension of rules	Mondays, Tuesdays and Wednesdays
	and during the last 6 days of a session (clause 1, rule XV).

1. UNION CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(1) A Calendar of the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union, to which shall be referred public bills and public resolutions raising revenue, involving a tax or charge on the people, directly or indirectly making appropriations of money or property or requiring such appropriations to be made, authorizing payments out of appropriations already made, releasing any liability to the United States for money or property, or referring a claim to the Court of Claims."

2015 Jan. 20	Referred to the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union. (H. Doc. 114–1)	Message of the President of the United States to the Congress on the subject of the state of the Union.	No. 1
H.R. 399 Jan. 27 Part I	Mr. McCaul (Homeland Security). Rept. 114–10	To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to gain and maintain operational control of the international borders of the United States, and for other purposes.	6
Jan. 27 Armed Services, Natural Resources and Agriculture discharged			
H.R. 629 Feb. 9	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–15	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the reduced recognition period for built-in gains of S corporations.	9
H.R. 630 Feb. 9	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–16	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent certain rules regarding basis adjustments to stock of S corporations making charitable contributions of property.	10
H.R. 641 Feb. 9	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–17	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the special rule for contributions of qualified conservation contributions.	11
H.R. 640 Feb. 9 Part I	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–19	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the tax rate for excise tax on investment income of private foundations.	13
Feb. 9 Budget discharged			

2015			No.
H.R. 637 Feb. 9 Part I Feb. 9 Budget discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–20	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the rule allowing certain tax-free distributions from individual retirement accounts for charitable purposes.	14
H.R. 1021 Mar. 18 Part I Mar. 18 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–46	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the integrity of the Medicare program, and for other purposes.	29
H.R. 1529 Apr. 6	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–57	To amend the Truth in Lending Act and the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 to modify the requirements for community financial institutions with respect to certain rules relating to mortgage loans, and for other purposes.	38
H.R. 1563 Apr. 14 Part I Apr. 14 House Administration discharged	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–73	To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide that individuals having seriously delinquent tax debts shall be ineligible for Federal employment, and for other purposes. (Failed of passage under suspension of the rules Apr. 15, 2015.)	53
Rept. 114–82 Apr. 15	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform).	Oversight Plans for All House Committees.	60
H.R. 152 Apr. 20	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–84	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to enter into an agreement to provide for management of the free-roaming wild horses in and around the Currituck National Wildlife Refuge.	62
H.R. 308 Apr. 29	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–95	To prohibit gaming activities on certain Indian lands in Arizona until the expiration of certain gaming compacts. (Failed of passage under suspension of the rules Nov. 16, 2015.)	67
Rept. 114–97 Apr. 29	Mr. Rogers of Kentucky (Appropriations).	Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2016.	68

2015			No.
H.R. 1890 May 1 Part I May 1 Rules and Budget discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–100	To establish congressional trade negotiating objectives and enhanced consultation requirements for trade negotiations, to provide for consideration of trade agreements, and for other purposes.	69
H.R. 1891 May 1	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–101	To extend the African Growth and Opportunity Act, the Generalized System of Preferences, the preferential duty treatment program for Haiti, and for other purposes.	70
H.R. 1473 May 8	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–105	To amend the John F. Kennedy Center Act to authorize appropriations for the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts.	74
H.R. 1892 May 8 Part I May 8 Energy and Commerce and Budget discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–108	To extend the trade adjustment assistance program, and for other purposes.	76
H.R. 1907 May 14 Part I May 14 Homeland Security, Foreign Affairs, Financial Services and Judiciary discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–114	To reauthorize trade facilitation and trade enforcement functions and activities, and for other purposes.	80
Rept. 114–118 May 18	Mr. Rogers of Kentucky (Appropriations).	Revised Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2016.	84
H.R. 906 June 9	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–142	To modify the efficiency standards for grid-enabled water heaters.	102
H.R. 1991 June 12 Part I June 12 Agriculture discharged	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–151	To extend the authority of the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to carry out the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement Act, and for other purposes.	109

2015			No.
H.R. 1508 June 15	Mr. Smith of Texas (Science, Space, and Technology). Rept. 114–153	To promote the development of a United States commercial space resource exploration and utilization industry and to increase the exploration and utilization of resources in outer space.	111
H.R. 2772 June 15	Ms. Granger (Appropriations). Rept. 114–154	Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	112
H.R. 2580 June 16	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–156	To provide for a technical change to the Medicare long-term care hospital moratorium exception, and for other purposes.	113
H.R. 2506 June 16 Part I June 16 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–158	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to delay the authority to terminate Medicare Advantage contracts for MA plans failing to achieve minimum quality ratings.	114
H.R. 2579 June 16 Part I June 16 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–160	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the risk adjustment under the Medicare Advantage program, and for other purposes.	116
H.R. 2581 June 16 Part I June 16 Energy and Commerce	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–161	To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to establish a 3-year demonstration program to test the use of value-based insurance design methodologies under eligible Medicare Advantage plans, to preserve Medicare beneficiary choice under Medicare Advantage, to revise the treatment under the Medicare program of infusion drugs furnished through durable medical equipment, and for other purposes.	117
discharged			
H.R. 2822 June 18	Mr. Calvert (Appropriations). Rept. 114–170	Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	125
H.R. 690 June 25	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–183	To require each agency, in providing notice of a rule making, to include a link to a 100 word plain language summary of the proposed rule.	135

2015			No.
H.R. 2995 July 9	Mr. Crenshaw (Appropriations). Rept. 114–194	Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	144
H.R. 3020 July 10	Mr. Cole (Appropriations). Rept. 114–195	Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	145
Rept. 114–198 July 13	Mr. Rogers of Kentucky (Appropriations).	Revised Suballocation of Budget Allocations for Fiscal Year 2016.	147
H.R. 3049 July 14	Mr. Aderholt (Appropriations). Rept. 114–205	Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	153
H.R. 3128 July 21	Mr. Carter of Texas (Appropriations). Rept. 114–215	Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.	162
H.R. 521 July 22 Part I July 22 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–217	To provide for the conveyance of certain property to the Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation located in Bethel, Alaska.	163
H.R. 2604 July 23	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–224	To improve and reauthorize provisions relating to the application of the antitrust laws to the award of need-based educational aid.	169
H.R. 9 July 29	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–235	To amend title 35, United States Code, and the Leahy-Smith America Invents Act to make improvements and technical corrections, and for other purposes.	177
H.R. 1992 July 29	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–236	To reduce temporarily the royalty required to be paid for sodium produced on Federal lands, and for other purposes.	178
H.R. 1759 July 29 Part I	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform).	To amend title 5, united States Code, to provide for the publication, by the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, of information relating to rulemakings, and for other purposes.	180
July 29 Part II	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–238		

2015			No.
H.R. 3154 Sept. 8	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–243	To allow manufacturers to meet warranty and labeling requirements for consumer products by displaying the terms of warranties on Internet websites, and for other purposes.	184
H.R. 1613 Sept. 24	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–266	To reduce the operation and maintenance costs associated with the Federal fleet by encouraging the use of remanufactured parts, and for other purposes.	202
H.R. 1880 Sept. 30	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–271	To require the Secretary of the Interior to take into trust 4 parcels of Federal land for the benefit of certain Indian Pueblos in the State of New Mexico.	205
H.R. 2295 Oct. 6	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–285	To amend the Mineral Leasing Act to require the Secretary of the Interior to identify and designate National Energy Security Corridors for the construction of natural gas pipelines on Federal land, and for other purposes.	217
H.R. 2358 Oct. 6 Part I Oct. 6 Agriculture discharged	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–287	To amend the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to enhance the reliability of the electricity grid and reduce the threat of wildfires to and from electric transmission and distribution facilities on Federal lands by facilitating vegetation management on such lands.	219
H.R. 2320 Oct. 20	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–299	To provide access to and use of information by Federal agencies in order to reduce improper payments, and for other purposes.	228
H.R. 765 Oct. 23	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–306	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend the 15-year recovery period for qualified leasehold improvement property, qualified restaurant property, and qualified retail improvement property.	232
H.R. 961 Oct. 23	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–307	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend the subpart F exemption for active financing income.	233
H.R. 1270 Oct. 23	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–308	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the amendments made by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act which disqualify expenses for over-the-counter drugs under health savings accounts and health flexible spending arrangements.	234

2015			No.
H.R. 1430 Oct. 23	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–309	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the look-through treatment of payments between related controlled foreign corporations.	235
H.R. 2940 Oct. 23	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–310	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve and make permanent the above-the-line deduction for certain expenses of elementary and secondary school teachers.	236
H.R. 2510 Oct. 28 Part I Oct. 28	Mr. Ryan of Wisconsin (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–317	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify and make permanent bonus depreciation.	240
Budget discharged			
H.R. 3763 Oct. 29	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–318	To authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes.	241
H.R. 1575 Nov. 2	Mr. Miller of Florida (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 114–319	To amend title 38, United States Code, to make permanent the pilot program on counseling in retreat settings for women veterans newly separated from service in the Armed Forces.	242
H.R. 2912 Nov. 16	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–331	To establish a commission to examine the United States monetary policy, evaluate alternative monetary regimes, and recommend a course for monetary policy going forward.	252
H.R. 2243 Nov. 16 Part I Nov. 16 Oversight and Government	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–339	To suspend the current compensation packages for the senior executives of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac and establish compensation for such positions in accordance with rates of pay for senior employ- ees in the Executive Branch of the Federal Gov- ernment, and for other purposes.	261
Reform discharged			
H.R. 2899 Nov. 19	Mr. McCaul (Homeland Security). Rept. 114–344	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize the Office for Countering Violent Extremism.	263
H.J. Res. 71 Nov. 19	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–348	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions from New, Modified, and Reconstructed Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units".	266

2015			No.
H.J. Res. 72 Nov. 19	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–349	Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Carbon Pollution Emission Guidelines for Existing Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units".	267
H.R. 526 Nov. 30	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–352	To amend title 11 of the United States Code to require the public disclosure by trusts established under section 524(g) of such title, of quarterly reports that contain detailed information regarding the receipt and disposition of claims for injuries based on exposure to asbestos; and for other purposes.	271
H.R. 3459 Dec. 1	Mr. Kline (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 114–355	To clarify the treatment of two or more employers as joint employers under the National Labor Relations Act.	272
H.R. 189 Dec. 1	Mr. Miller of Florida (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 114–356	To extend foreclosure and eviction protections for servicemembers, and for other purposes.	273
H.R. 195 Dec. 3	Mrs. Miller of Michigan (House Administration). Rept. 114–361	To terminate the Election Assistance Commission.	275
H.R. 1107 Dec. 3	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–366	To require the Secretary of the Interior to submit to Congress a report on the efforts of the Bureau of Reclamation to manage its infrastructure as- sets.	279
H.R. 974 Dec. 8	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–373	To direct the Secretary of the Interior to promulgate regulations to allow the use of hand-propelled vessels on certain rivers and streams that flow in and through certain Federal lands in Yellowstone National Park, Grand Teton National Park, the John D. Rockefeller, Jr. Memorial Parkway, and for other purposes.	285
H.R. 1452 Dec. 8	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–374	To authorize Escambia County, Florida, to convey certain property that was formerly part of Santa Rosa Island National Monument and that was conveyed to Escambia County subject to restrictions on use and reconveyance.	286
Rept. 114–385 Dec. 18	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform).	United States Secret Service: An Agency in Crisis.	291

2016 H.R. 451 Jan. 6	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–390	To ensure the functionality and security of new Federal websites that collect personally identifiable information, and for other purposes.	No. 293
H.R. 3242 Jan. 11	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–394	To require special packaging for liquid nicotine containers, and for other purposes.	297
Jan. 12	Referred to the Committee of the Whole House on the State of the Union. (H. Doc. 114–84)	Message of the President of the United States to the Congress on the subject of the state of the Union.	299
H.R. 1965 Jan. 28	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–399	To exempt smaller public companies from requirements relating to the use of Extensible Business Reporting Language for periodic reporting to the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes.	302
H.R. 686 Jan. 28	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–400	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to exempt from registration brokers performing services in connection with the transfer of ownership of smaller privately held companies.	303
H.R. 2356 Jan. 28	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–401	To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to provide a safe harbor related to certain investment fund research reports, and for other purposes.	304
H.R. 2354 Jan. 28	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–403	To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to review all its significant regulations to determine whether such regulations are necessary in the public interest or whether such regulations should be amended or rescinded.	306
H.R. 3382 Feb. 1 Part I	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–404	To amend the Lake Tahoe Restoration Act to enhance recreational opportunities, environmental restoration activities, and forest management activities in the Lake Tahoe Basin, and for other purposes.	307
Feb. 1 Agriculture and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged			
H.R. 901 Feb. 4	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–415	To prohibit accessing pornographic web sites from Federal computers, and for other purposes.	316
S. 1698 Feb. 9	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–418	To exclude payments from State eugenics compensation programs from consideration in determining eligibility for, or the amount of, Federal public benefits.	319

2016			No.
H.R. 4180 Feb. 9	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–419	To improve Federal agency financial and administrative controls and procedures to assess and mitigate fraud risks, and to improve Federal agencies' development and use of data analytics for the purpose of identifying, preventing, and responding to fraud, including improper payments.	320
H.R. 3821 Feb. 23	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–426	To amend title XIX to require the publication of a provider directory in the case of States pro- viding for medical assistance on a fee-for-service basis or through a primary care case-management system, and for other purposes.	325
H.R. 1820 Mar. 10	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–446	To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to retire coal preference right lease applications for which the Secretary has made an affirmative commercial quantities determination, and for other purposes.	341
H.R. 3079 Mar. 10	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–448	To take certain Federal land located in Tuolumne County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians, and for other purposes.	343
H.R. 2273 Mar. 14	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–450	To amend the Colorado River Storage Project Act to authorize the use of the active capacity of the Fontenelle Reservoir.	345
H.R. 4404 Mar. 16	Mr. McCaul (Homeland Security). Rept. 114–456	To require an exercise related to terrorist and for- eign fighter travel, and for other purposes.	350
H.R. 4724 Mar. 23	Mr. Brady of Texas (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–462	To repeal the program of block grants to States for social services.	353
H.R. 3030 Mar. 23	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–466	To direct the Commandant of the Coast Guard to convey certain property from the United States to the City of Baudette, Minnesota.	355
H. Con. Res. 125 Mar. 23	Mr. Tom Price of Georgia (Budget). Rept. 114–470	Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2017 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2018 through 2026.	356
H.R. 1671 Mar. 23	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–471	To preserve open competition and Federal Government neutrality towards the labor relations of Federal Government contractors on Federal and federally funded construction projects.	357
H.R. 3023 Mar. 23	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–472	To amend title 5, United States Code, to modify probationary periods with respect to positions within the competitive service and the Senior Executive Service, and for other purposes.	358

2016			No.
H.R. 4723 Mar. 23	Mr. Brady of Texas (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–475	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the recovery of improper overpayments resulting from certain Federally subsidized health insurance.	361
H.R. 4722 Mar. 23	Mr. Brady of Texas (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–476	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to require inclusion of the taxpayer's social security number to claim the refundable portion of the child tax credit.	362
H.R. 4392 Apr. 12	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–484	To amend title 5, United States Code, to require that the Office of Personnel Management submit an annual report to Congress relating to the use of official time by Federal employees.	368
H.R. 4358 Apr. 12	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–485	To amend title 5, United States Code, to enhance accountability within the Senior Executive Service, and for other purposes.	369
H.R. 4785 Apr. 14	Mr. McCaul (Homeland Security). Rept. 114–494	To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Under Secretary for Management of the Department of Homeland Security to make certain improvements in managing the Department's vehicle fleet, and for other purposes.	376
H.R. 4678 Apr. 15	Mr. Royce (Foreign Affairs). Rept. 114–496	To prohibit modification, abrogation, abandonment, or other related actions with respect to United States jurisdiction and control over United States Naval Station, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, without congressional action.	378
H.R. 414 Apr. 19	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–504	To amend the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to repeal certain additional disclosure requirements, and for other purposes.	384
H.R. 1975 Apr. 19	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–505	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the Securities Exchange Commission to refund or credit excess payments made to the Commission.	385
H.R. 2357 Apr. 19	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–506	To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise Form S-3 so as to add listing and registration of a class of common equity securities on a national securities exchange as an additional basis for satisfying the requirements of General Instruction I.B.1. of such form and to remove such listing and registration as a requirement of General Instruction I.B.6. of such form.	386

2016			No.
H.R. 3557 Apr. 19	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–507	To amend the Financial Stability Act of 2010 to require the Financial Stability Oversight Council to hold open meetings and comply with the requirements of the Federal Advisory Committee Act, to provide additional improvements to the Council, and for other purposes.	387
H.R. 3868 Apr. 19	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–508	To amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to remove certain restrictions on the ability of business development companies to own securities of investment advisers and certain financial companies, to change certain requirements relating to the capital structure of business development companies, to direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise certain rules relating to business development companies, and for other purposes.	388
H.R. 1481 Apr. 19	Mr. Chabot (Small Business). Rept. 114–510	To amend the Small Business Act to strengthen the small business industrial base, and for other purposes.	390
H.R. 4293 Apr. 20	Mr. Kline (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 114–511	To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to ensure that retirement investors receive advice in their best interests, and for other purposes.	391
H.R. 4294 Apr. 20 Part I Apr. 20 Part II	Mr. Brady of Texas (Ways and Means). Mr. Kline (Education and the Workforce). Rept. 114–512	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to ensure that retirement investors receive advice in their best interests, and for other purposes.	392
H.R. 894 Apr. 21 Part I Apr. 21 Agriculture discharged	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–515	To extend the authorization of the Highlands Conservation Act.	395
H.R. 207 Apr. 26	Mr. Chabot (Small Business). Rept. 114–526	To amend the Small Business Act to provide for improvements to small business development centers.	406
H.R. 5054 Apr. 26	Mr. Aderholt (Appropriations). Rept. 114–531	Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	410
H.R. 1486 May 6	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–538	To amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to bring the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection into the regular appropriations process, and for other purposes.	414

2016			No.
H.R. 295 May 10	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–549	To reauthorize the Historically Black Colleges and Universities Historic Preservation program.	424
H.R. 1621 May 11 Part I	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–562	To modify the boundary of Petersburg National Battlefield in the Commonwealth of Virginia, and for other purposes.	436
May 11 Armed Services discharged			
H.R. 3211 May 11	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–563	To provide for the addition of certain real property to the reservation of the Siletz Tribe in the State of Oregon.	437
H.R. 3484 May 17	Mr. Miller of Florida (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 114–570	To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to enter into certain leases at the Department of Veterans Affairs West Los Angeles Campus in Los Angeles, California, and for other purposes.	442
H.R. 4894 May 19 Part I	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–574	To repeal title II of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.	444
May 19 Agriculture, Judiciary and Ways and Means discharged			
H.R. 4680 May 19 Part I	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–576	To prepare the National Park Service for its Centennial in 2016 and for a second century of promoting and protecting the natural, historic, and cultural resources of our National Parks for the enjoyment of present and future generations, and for other purposes.	446
May 19 Agriculture and Education and the Workforce discharged			
H.R. 4889 May 23	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–580	To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to require providers of a covered service to provide call location information concerning the telecommunications device of a user of such service to an investigative or law enforcement officer in an emergency situation involving risk of death or serious physical injury or in order to respond to the user's call for emergency services. (Failed of passage under suspension of the rules May 23, 2016.)	450
H.R. 4111 May 23	Mr. Upton (Energy and Commerce). Rept. 114–582	To include skilled nursing facilities as a type of health care provider under section 254(h) of the Communications Act of 1934.	452

2016			No.
H.R. 1838 May 23	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–585	To establish the Clear Creek National Recreation Area in San Benito and Fresno Counties, Cali- fornia, to designate the Joaquin Rocks Wilderness in such counties, to designate additional compo- nents of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers Sys- tem, and for other purposes.	455
H.R. 1769 May 24 Part I May 24 Armed Services discharged	Mr. Miller of Florida (Veterans' Affairs). Rept. 114–592	To establish in the Department of Veterans Affairs a national center for research on the diagnosis and treatment of health conditions of the descendants of veterans exposed to toxic substances during service in the Armed Forces that are related to that exposure, to establish an advisory board on such health conditions, and for other purposes.	460
H.R. 4166 May 26	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–596	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide specific credit risk retention requirements to certain qualifying collateralized loan obligations.	462
H.R. 4620 May 26	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–597	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to exempt certain commercial real estate loans from risk retention requirements, and for other purposes.	463
H.R. 4361 May 31	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–599	To amend section 3554 of title 44, United States Code, to provide for enhanced security of Federal information systems, and for other purposes.	465
H.R. 3380 June 3 Part I June 3 Energy and Commerce discharged	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–603	To provide the Department of Justice with additional tools to target extraterritorial drug trafficking activity, and for other purposes.	469
H.R. 5393 June 7	Mr. Culberson (Appropriations). Rept. 114–605	Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	471
H.R. 5394 June 7	Mr. Diaz-Balart (Appropriations). Rept. 114–606	Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	472
H.R. 3738 June 8	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–608	To amend the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to improve the trans- parency, accountability, governance, and oper- ations of the Office of Financial Research, and for other purposes.	473

2016			No.
H.R. 4638 June 8	Mr. Hensarling (Financial Services). Rept. 114–609	To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to allow for the creation of venture exchanges to promote liquidity of venture securities, and for other purposes.	474
S. 1109 June 9	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–613	To require adequate information regarding the tax treatment of payments under settlement agreements entered into by Federal agencies, and for other purposes.	476
H.R. 5169 June 10 Part I June 10 Oversight and Government Reform discharged	Mr. Brady of Texas (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–615	To strengthen welfare research and evaluation, and for other purposes.	478
H.R. 4612 June 10 Part I June 10 Judiciary discharged	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–618	To ensure economic stability, accountability, and efficiency of Federal Government operations by establishing a moratorium on midnight rules during a President's final days in office, and for other purposes.	480
H.R. 4768 June 14	Mr. Goodlatte (Judiciary). Rept. 114–622	To amend title 5, United States Code, with respect to the judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions.	483
H.R. 5485 June 15	Mr. Crenshaw (Appropriations). Rept. 114–624	Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	484
H.R. 5160 June 16	Mrs. Miller of Michigan (House Administration). Rept. 114–626	To amend title 40, United States Code, to include as part of the buildings and grounds of the National Gallery of Art any buildings and other areas within the boundaries of any real estate or other property interests acquired by the National Gallery of Art.	485
H.R. 5445 June 17	Mr. Brady of Texas (Ways and Means). Rept. 114–627	To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve the rules with respect to health savings accounts.	486
H.R. 5538 June 21	Mr. Calvert (Appropriations). Rept. 114–632	Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	491

UNION CALENDAR

1–16	UNION	CALENDAR	
2016			No.
H.R. 2538 June 21	Mr. Bishop of Utah (Natural Resources). Rept. 114–633	To take lands in Sonoma County, California, into trust as part of the reservation of the Lytton Rancheria of California, and for other purposes.	492
H.R. 4921 June 21	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–636	To amend chapter 31 of title 44, United States Code, to require the maintenance of certain records for 3 years, and for other purposes.	494
S. 1550 June 21	Mr. Chaffetz (Oversight and Government Reform). Rept. 114–637	To amend title 31, United States Code, to establish entities tasked with improving program and project management in certain Federal agencies, and for other purposes.	495

2. HOUSE CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(2) A House Calendar, to which shall be referred all public bills and public resolutions not requiring referral to the Calendar of the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union."

2015 H.R. 1642 May 8	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–106	To designate the building utilized as a United States courthouse located at 150 Reade Circle in Greenville, North Carolina, as the "Randy D. Doub United States Courthouse".	No. 30
Rept. 114–239 July 31	Mr. Dent (Ethics).	In the Matter of Officially-Connected Travel by House Members to Azerbaijan in 2013.	53
H.R. 2954 Sept. 8	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–247	To designate the Federal building located at 617 Walnut Street in Helena, Arkansas, as the "Jacob Trieber Federal Building, United States Post Office, and United States Court House".	54
Rept. 114–381 Dec. 15	Mr. Dent (Ethics).	In the Matter of Allegations Relating to Representative Jared Polis.	81
2016 H.R. 3937 Mar. 23	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–464	To designate the building utilized as a United States courthouse located at 150 Reade Circle in Greenville, North Carolina, as the "Judge Randy D. Doub United States Courthouse".	100
H. Con. Res. 131 June 16	Mr. Shuster (Transportation and Infrastructure). Rept. 114–625	Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the District of Columbia Special Olympics Law Enforcement Torch Run.	126
H. Res. 793 June 21	Mr. Burgess (Rules). Rept. 114–638	Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1270) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the amendments made by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act which disqualify expenses for over-the-counter drugs under health savings accounts and health flexible spending arrangements.	127
H. Res. 794 June 21	Mr. Stivers (Rules). Rept. 114–639	Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5485) making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes.	128

<u> 2</u> —2	HOUSE	CALENDAR	
2016 H. Res. 796 June 23	Mr. Sessions (Rules). Rept. 114–641	Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4768) to amend title 5, United States Code, with respect to the judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions; providing for proceedings during the period from June 23, 2016, through July 4, 2016; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.	No. 129
H. Res. 797 June 23	Mr. Sessions (Rules). Rept. 114–642	Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2577) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from June 23, 2016, through July 4, 2016; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules.	130

3. PRIVATE CALENDAR

Rule XIII, clause 1(a):

"(3) A Private Calendar as provided in clause 5 of rule XV, to which shall be referred all private bills and private resolutions."

Rule XV, clause 5:

"5. (a) On the first Tuesday of a month, the Speaker shall direct the Clerk to call the bills and resolutions on the Private Calendar after disposal of such business on the Speaker's table as requires reference only. If two or more Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner object to the consideration of a bill or resolution so called, it shall be recommitted to the committee that reported it. No other business shall be in order before completion of the call of the Private Calendar on this day unless two-thirds of the Members voting, a quorum being present, agree to a motion that the House dispense with the call.

"(b)(1) On the third Tuesday of month, after the disposal of such business on the Speaker's table as requires reference only, the Speaker may direct the Clerk to call the bills and resolutions on the Private Calendar. Preference shall be given to omnibus bills containing the texts of bills or resolutions that have previously been objected to on a call of the Private Calendar. If two or more Members, Delegates, or the Resident Commissioner object to the consideration of a bill or resolution so called (other than on omnibus bill), it shall be recommitted to the committee that reported it. Two-thirds of the Members voting, a quorum being present, may adopt a motion that the House dispense with the call on this day.

"(2) Omnibus bills shall be read for amendment by paragraph. No amendment shall be in order except to strike or to reduce amounts of money or to provide limitations. An item or matter stricken from an omnibus bill may not thereafter during the same session of Congress be included in an omnibus bill. Upon passage such an omnibus bill shall be resolved into the several bills and resolutions of which it is composed. The several bills and resolutions, with any amendments adopted by the House, shall be engrossed, when necessary, and otherwise considered as passed severally by the House as distinct bills and resolutions.

"(c) The Speaker may not entertain a reservation of the right to object to the consideration of a bill or resolution under this clause. A bill or resolution considered under this clause shall be considered in the House as in the Committee of the Whole. A motion to dispense with the call of the Private Calendar under this clause shall be privileged. Debate on such a motion shall be limited to five minutes in support and five minutes in opposition."

2015 2016		No.

PRIVATE CALENDAR

2016		No.

SEC. 4

CALENDAR OF MOTIONS TO DISCHARGE COMMITTEES

Rule XV, clause 2:

"2. (a) Motions to discharge committees shall be in order on the second and fourth Mondays of a month. "(b)(1) A Member may present to the Clerk a motion in writing to discharge—

"(A) a committee from consideration of a public bill or public resolution that has been referred to it for 30

legislative days; or

(B) the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution that has been referred to it for seven legislative days and that proposes a special order of business for the consideration of a public bill or public resolution that has been reported by a committee or has been referred to a committee for 30 legislative days.

"(2) Only one motion may be presented for a bill or resolution. A Member may not file a motion to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution providing for the consideration of more than one public bill or public resolution or admitting or effecting a nongermane amendment to a public bill or

public resolution.

(c) A motion presented under paragraph (b) shall be placed in the custody of the Clerk, who shall arrange a convenient place for the signatures of Members. A signature may be withdrawn by a Member in writing at any time before a motion is entered on the Journal. The Clerk shall make the signatures a matter of public record, causing the names of the Members who have signed a discharge motion during a week to be published in a portion of the Congressional Record designated for that purpose on the last legislative day of the week and making cumulative lists of such names available each day for public inspection in an appropriate office of the House. The Clerk shall devise a means for making such lists available to offices of the House and to the public in electronic form. When a majority of the total membership of the House shall have signed the motion, it shall be entered on the Journal, published with the signatories thereto in the Record, and referred to the Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees.

"(d)(1) On the second and fourth Mondays of a month (except during the last six days of a session of Congress), immediately after the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag, a motion to discharge that has been on the calendar for at least seven legislative days shall be privileged if called up by a Member whose signature appears thereon. When such a motion is called up, the House shall proceed to its consideration under this paragraph without intervening motion except one motion to adjourn. Privileged motions to discharge shall have precedence in the order of their entry on the Journal.

"(2) When a motion to discharge is called up, the bill or resolution to which it relates shall be read by title only. The motion is debatable for 20 minutes, one-half in favor of the motion and one-half in opposition

"(e)(1) If a motion prevails to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution, the House shall immediately consider the resolution, pending which the Speaker may entertain one motion that the House adjourn. After the result of such a motion to adjourn is announced, the Speaker may not entertain any other dilatory motion until the resolution has been disposed of. If the resolution is adopted, the House

shall immediately proceed to its execution.

"(2) If a motion prevails to discharge a committee from consideration of a public bill or public resolution, a motion that the House proceed to the immediate consideration of such bill or resolution shall be privileged if offered by a Member whose signature appeared on the motion to discharge. The motion to proceed is not debatable. If the motion to proceed is adopted, the bill or resolution shall be considered immediately under the general rules of the House. If unfinished before adjournment of the day on which it is called up, the bill or resolution shall remain the unfinished business until it is disposed of. If the motion to proceed is rejected, the bill or resolution shall be referred to the appropriate calendar, where it shall have the same status as if the committee from which it was discharged had duly reported it to the House.

(f)(1) When a motion to discharge originated under this clause has once been acted on by the House, it

shall not be in order to entertain during the same session of Congress-

(A) a motion to discharge a committee from consideration of that bill or resolution or of any other bill or resolution that, by relating in substance to or dealing with the same subject matter, is substantially the same:

"(B) a motion to discharge the Committee on Rules from consideration of a resolution providing a special order of business for the consideration of that bill or resolution or of any other bill or resolution that, by relating in substance to or dealing with the same subject matter, is substantially the same.

"(2) A motion to discharge on the Calendar of Motions to Discharge Committees that is rendered out of order under subparagraph (1) shall be stricken from that calendar."

Motion No. and date entered	Title	Committee	Motion filed by—	Cal- endar No.
2015 2016				
	(4-	-1)		I

4–2 CALENDAR OF MOTIONS TO DISCHARGE COMMITTEES

	CALENDAR OF MOTIONS IN			
Motion No. and date entered	Title	Committee	Motion filed by—	Cal- enda No.
2016				

PUBLIC LAWS

ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

LAW No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.
FIRST SESSION		114–33	H.R. 891	114–66	S. 994
114–1	H.R. 26	114–34	H.R. 1326	114–67	S. 1707
114–2	H.R. 203	114–35	H.R. 1350	114–68	H.R. 2835
114–3	H.R. 33	114–36	H.R. 2620	114–69	S. 986
114–4	H.R. 240	114–37	S. 179	114–70	S. 1300
114–5	H.R. 431	114–38	H.R. 2499	114–71	S. 2078
114–6	H.R. 1213	114–39	S. 971	114–72	H.R. 3116
114–7	H.R. 1527	114–40	S. 984	114–73	H.R. 3819
114–8	H.R. 1092	114–41	H.R. 3236	114–74	H.R. 1314
114–9	H.J. Res. 10	114–42	H.R. 876	114–75	H.R. 313
114–10	H.R. 2	114–43	H.R. 1626	114–76	H.R. 322
114–11	S. 535	114–44	S. 1482	114–77	H.R. 323
114–12	S. 665	114–45	H.R. 212	114–78	H.R. 324
114–13	H.R. 2252	114–46	H.R. 1138	114–79	H.R. 558
114–14	H.R. 606	114–47	H.R. 1531	114–80	H.R. 623
114–15	H.R. 651	114–48	H.R. 2131	114–81	H.R. 774
114–16	H.R. 1075	114–49	H.R. 2559	114–82	H.R. 1442
114–17	H.R. 1191	114–50	H.R. 720	114–83	H.R. 1884
114–18	S. 1124	114–51	S. 1359	114–84	H.R. 3059
114–19	H.R. 2496	114–52	H.R. 23	114–85	S. 1362
114–20	H.R. 1690	114–53	H.R. 719	114–86	S. 2162
114–21	H.R. 2353	114–54	H.R. 2051	114–87	H.R. 3996
114–22	S. 178	114–55	H.R. 3614	114–88	H.R. 208
114–23	H.R. 2048	114–56	S. 230	114–89	H.R. 639
114–24	S. 802	114–57	S. 501	114–90	H.R. 2262
114–25	S. 1568	114–58	S. 2082	114–91	S. 799
114–26	H.R. 2146	114–59	H.R. 1020	114–92	S. 1356
114–27	H.R. 1295	114–60	H.R. 1624	114–93	S. 2036
114–28	H.R. 533	114–61	H.R. 2617	114–94	H.R. 22
114–29	H.R. 615	114–62	S. 136	114–95	S. 1177
114–30	H.R. 893	114–63	S. 139	114–96	H.R. 2250
114–31	H.R. 91	114–64	S. 261	114–97	S. 599
114–32	H.R. 728	114–65	S. 565	114–98	S. 611

SEC. 5

PUBLIC LAWS

Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL NO.
FIRST SESSIO	N—Continued	114–135	H.R. 1755	114–173	H.R. 3601
114–99	S. 1170	114–136	S. 1172	114–174	H.R. 3735
114–100	H.J. Res. 78	114–137	S. 1580	114–175	H.R. 3866
114–101	H.R. 2270	114–138	S. 1826	114–176	H.R. 4046
114–102	H.R. 2297	114–139	S. 2426	114–177	H.R. 4605
114–103	H.R. 2693	114–140	H.R. 1831		
114–104	H.R. 2820	114–141	H.R. 4721		
114–105	H.R. 3594	114–142	S. 2393		
114–106	H.R. 3831	114–143	S. 1180		
114–107	H.R. 4246	114–144	S. 192		
114–108	H.J. Res. 76	114–145	S. 483		
	S. 614	114–146	S. 2512		
114–110	S. 808	114–147	H.R. 1670		
	S. 1090		H.R. 2722		
	S. 1461		S. 719		
114–113	H.R. 2029		S. 1638		
	H.R. 1321		H.R. 1493		
	S. 2425		H.R. 2908		
	Session		S. 1890		
	S. 142		S. 32		
114–117	S. 1115	114–155	S. 125		
	S. 1629		S. 2755		
	H.R. 515		H.R. 4238		
	H.R. 4188		H.R. 4336		
	S. 2152		H.R. 4923		
	H.R. 757		H.R. 4957		
	H.R. 907		S. 1492		
	H.R. 3033		S. 1523		
	H.R. 644		S. 2143		
	H.R. 1428		H.R. 2814		
	H.R. 487		S. 184		
	H.R. 890		H.R. 136		
	H.R. 3262		H.R. 433		
	H.R. 4056		H.R. 1132		
	H.R. 4437		H.R. 2458		
	S. 2109		H.R. 2928		
	S. 238		H.R. 3082		
	S. 1596		H.R. 3274		

PRIVATE LAWS

ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH CONGRESS

SEC. 6

Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL NO
FIRST	SESSION				
SECONI	SESSION				

PRIVATE LAWS

Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL No.	Law No.	BILL NO
SECOND SESS	SION—Continued				

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

Numerical order of bills and resolutions which have been reported to or considered by either or both Houses.

NOTE. Similar or identical bills, and bills having reference to each other, are indicated by number in parentheses.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill HOUSE BILLS HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2 (H. Res. 173).— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to repeal the Medicare sustainable growth rate and strengthen Medicare access by improving physician payments and making other improvements, to reauthorize the Children's Health Insurance Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means, the Judiciary, Agriculture, Natural Resources, and the Budget Mar. 24, 2015. Passed House amended Mar. 26, 2015; Roll No. 144: 392-37. Received in Senate Mar. 26, 2015. Passed Senate Apr. 14, 2015; Roll No. 144: 92-8. Presented to the President Apr. 16, 2015. Approved Apr. 16, 2015. Public Law 114-10.
- H.R. 3 (H. Res. 19).— To approve the Keystone XL Pipeline. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Natural Resources Jan. 6, 2015. Passed House Jan. 9, 2015; Roll No. 16: 266-153. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 12, 2015.
- H.R. 5 (H. Res. 121) (H. Res. 125) (H. Res. 347) (S. 1177).— To support State and local accountability for public education, protect State and local authority, inform parents of the performance of their children's schools, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Financial Services Feb. 3, 2015. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce Feb. 20, 2015; Rept. 114-24, Pt. I. Financial Services discharged Feb. 20, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered Feb. 25, 26, 27, 2015. Passed House amended July 8, 2015; Roll No. 423: 218-213. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 13, 2015. See S. 1177 for further action.
- H.R. 6 (H. Res. 350).— To accelerate the discovery, development, and delivery of 21st century cures, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means May 19, 2015. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce July 7, 2015; Rept. 114–190, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged July 7, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered July 9, 2015. Passed House amended July 10, 2015; Roll No. 433: 344-77. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 13, 2015.
- H.R. 7 (H. Res. 42).— To prohibit taxpayer funded abortions. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means, and the Judiciary Jan. 21, 2015. Passed House Jan. 22, 2015; Roll No. 45: 242-179. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Jan. 26, 2015.

- H.R. 8 (H. Res. 539) (H. Res. 542).— To modernize energy infrastructure, build a 21st century energy and manufacturing workforce, bolster America's energy security and diplomacy, and promote energy efficiency and government accountability, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology, Education and the Workforce, Oversight and Government Reform, and Foreign Affairs Sept. 16, 2015. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Nov. 19, 2015; Rept. 114-347, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology, Education and the Workforce, Oversight and Government Reform, and Foreign Affairs discharged Nov. 19, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered Dec. 1, 2, 2015. Passed House amended Dec. 3, 2015; Roll No. 672: 249-174. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 9.— To amend title 35, United States Code, and the Leahy-Smith America Invents Act to make improvements and technical corrections, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended July 29, 2015; Rept. 114-235.

Union CalendarUnion 177

H.R. 10 (H. Res. 480).— To reauthorize the Scholarships for Opportunity and Results Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Oct. 5, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 16, 2015; Rept. 114-292. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 21, 2015; Roll No. 559: 240-191. Received in Senate Oct. 22, 2015.

SEC. 7

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 22 (H.J. Res. 61) (H. Res. 507) (H. Res. 512) (H. Res. 546).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt employees with health coverage under TRICARE or the Veterans Administration from being taken into account for purposes of determining the employers to which the employer mandate applies under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015; Roll No. 7: 412-0. Received in Senate Jan. 7, 2015, Referred to Finance Jan. 8, 2015. Reported Feb. 12, 2015; Rept. 114-3. Considered July 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 2015. Passed Senate with amendments July 30, 2015; Roll No. 260: 65-34. House agreed to Senate amendment to the title Nov. 5, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment to the text with amendment Nov. 5, 2015. House insisted on its amendment to Senate amendment to the text and asked for a conference Nov. 5, 2015; Roll No. 624: 371-54. Senate disagreed to House amendment to Senate amendment to the text and agreed to a conference Nov. 10, 2015. Conference report filed in the House Dec. 1, 2015; Rept. 114-357. House agreed to conference report Dec. 3, 2015; Roll No. 673: 359-65. Senate agreed to conference report Dec. 3, 2015; Roll No. 331: 83-16. Presented to the President Dec. 4, 2015. Approved Dec. 4, 2015. Public Law 114-94.
- H.R. 23.— To reauthorize the National Windstorm Impact Reduction Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 7, 2015; Roll No. 10: 381–39. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 8, 2015. Reported with amendment June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–62. Passed Senate with amendment July 23, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Sept. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 21, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114–52.
- H.R. 26.— To extend the termination date of the Terrorism Insurance Program established under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 7, 2015; Roll No. 8: 416–5. Received in Senate Jan. 7, 2015. Passed Senate Jan. 8, 2015; Roll No. 2: 93–4. Presented to the President Jan. 9, 2015. Approved Jan. 12, 2015. Public Law 114–1.
- H.R. 30 (H. Res. 19).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the 30-hour threshold for classification as a full-time employee for purposes of the employer mandate in the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and replace it with 40 hours. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget Jan. 6, 2015. Passed House Jan. 8, 2015; Roll No. 14: 252–172. Received in Senate Jan. 9, 2015. Referred to Finance Jan. 12, 2015.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 33.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to ensure that emergency services volunteers are not taken into account as employees under the shared responsibility requirements contained in the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 12, 2015; Roll No. 18: 401–0. Received in Senate Jan. 13, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 16, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 27, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Feb. 27, 2015; Roll No. 106: 357–60. Presented to the President Feb. 27, 2015. Approved Feb. 27, 2015. Public Law 114–3.
- H.R. 34.— To authorize and strengthen the tsunami detection, forecast, warning, research, and mitigation program of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 7, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 8, 2015. Reported with amendment Sept. 22, 2015; Rept. 114–146. Passed Senate with amendment Oct. 6, 2015.
- H.R. 35.— To increase the understanding of the health effects of low doses of ionizing radiation. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 7, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 8, 2015.
- H.R. 36 (H. Res. 38) (H. Res. 255).— To amend title 18, United States Code, to protect pain-capable unborn children, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 6, 2015. Passed House amended May 13, 2015; Roll No. 223: 242–184. Received in Senate May 14, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 37 (H. Res. 27).— To make technical corrections to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, to enhance the ability of small and emerging growth companies to access capital through public and private markets, to reduce regulatory burdens, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture Jan. 6, 2015. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) Jan. 7, 2015; Roll No. 9: 276–146. Considered Jan. 13, 2015. Passed House Jan. 14, 2015; Roll No. 37: 271–154. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 50 (H. Res. 78).— To provide for additional safe-guards with respect to imposing Federal mandates, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to the Budget, Rules, and the Judiciary Jan. 6, 2015. Reported from Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–11, Pt. I. The Budget, Rules, and the Judiciary discharged Feb. 2, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 4, 2015; Roll No. 64: 250–173. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 5, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 87.— To modify the boundary of the Shiloh National Military Park located in Tennessee and Mississippi, to establish Parker's Crossroads Battlefield as an affiliated area of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 6, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–516. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 91.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to issue, upon request, veteran identification cards to certain veterans. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 18, 2015; Roll No. 240: 402–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 19, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment June 22, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules July 7, 2015; Roll No. 391: 411–0. Presented to the President July 9, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114–31.
- H.R. 136.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1103 USPS Building 1103 in Camp Pendleton, California, as the "Camp Pendleton Medal of Honor Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016; Roll No. 103: 381–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–166.
- H.R. 152.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to enter into an agreement to provide for management of the free-roaming wild horses in and around the Currituck National Wildlife Refuge. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 6, 2015. Reported Apr. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–84.

Union CalendarUnion 62

H.R. 158.— To clarify the grounds for ineligibility for travel to the United States regarding terrorism risk, to expand the criteria by which a country may be removed from the Visa Waiver Program, to require the Secretary of Homeland Security to submit a report on strengthening the Electronic System for Travel Authorization to better secure the international borders of the United States and prevent terrorists and instruments of terrorism from entering the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security Jan. 6, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Dec. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–369, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 8, 2015; Roll No. 679: 407–19. Received in Senate Dec. 9, 2015.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 159.— To stop exploitation through trafficking. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Education and the Workforce Jan. 6, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary Jan. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–6, Pt. I. Education and the Workforce discharged Jan. 27, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 27, 2015. Received in Senate Jan. 28, 2015. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 4, 2015.
- H.R. 160 (H. Res. 319).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the excise tax on medical devices. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 6, 2015.
 Reported amended June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–147.
 Union Calendar. Considered June 17, 2015. Passed House amended June 18, 2015; Roll No. 375: 280–140.
 Received in Senate June 22, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar June 23, 2015.
- H.R. 161 (H. Res. 38).— To provide for the timely consideration of all licenses, permits, and approvals required under Federal law with respect to the siting, construction, expansion, or operation of any natural gas pipeline projects. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 6, 2015. Passed House Jan. 21, 2015; Roll No. 41: 253–169. Received in Senate Jan. 22, 2015.
- H.R. 172.— To designate the United States courthouse located at 501 East Court Street in Jackson, Mississippi, as the "R. Jess Brown United States Courthouse". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 6, 2015. Reported Apr. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–89. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 181.— To provide justice for the victims of trafficking. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 7, 2015. Reported Jan. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–7. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 27, 2015. Received in Senate Jan. 28, 2015. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 4, 2015.
- H.R. 185 (H. Res. 27).— To reform the process by which Federal agencies analyze and formulate new regulations and guidance documents. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 7, 2015. Passed House amended Jan. 13, 2015; Roll No. 28: 250–175. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 189.— To extend foreclosure and eviction protections for servicemembers, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 7, 2015. Reported Dec. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–356.

Union CalendarUnion 273

H.R. 195.— To terminate the Election Assistance Commission. Referred to House Administration Jan. 7, 2015. Reported Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–361.

Union CalendarUnion 275

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 203.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to provide for the conduct of annual evaluations of mental health care and suicide prevention programs of the Department of Veterans Affairs, to require a pilot program on loan repayment for psychiatrists who agree to serve in the Veterans Health Administration of the Department of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 7, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 12, 2015; Roll No. 17: 403–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 13, 2015. Reported Jan. 21, 2015; Rept. 114–34. Passed Senate Feb. 3, 2015; Roll No. 50: 99–0. Presented to the President Feb. 11, 2015. Approved Feb. 12, 2015. Public Law 114–2.
- H.R. 208 (S. 1811).— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to establish a program to make loans to certain businesses, homeowners, and renters affected by Superstorm Sandy. Referred to Small Business Jan. 8, 2015. Reported amended June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–186. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 13, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 14, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendments Oct. 21, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendments under suspension of the rules Nov. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2015. Approved Nov. 25, 2015. Public Law 114–88.
- H.R. 212.— To amend the Safe Drinking Water Act to provide for the assessment and management of the risk of cyanotoxins in drinking water, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 8, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2015; Rept. 114–26. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 24, 2015; Roll No. 84: 375–37. Received in Senate Feb. 25, 2015. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Presented to the President Aug. 6, 2015. Approved Aug. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–45.
- H.R. 216.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit to Congress a Future-Years Veterans Program and a quadrennial veterans review, to establish in the Department of Veterans Affairs a Chief Strategy Officer, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 8, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–48. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 24, 2015; Roll No. 134: 420–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 25, 2015.
- H.R. 223 (S. 1024).— To authorize the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 8, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–465. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 27, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 233.— To allow reviews of certain families' incomes every 3 years for purposes of determining eligibility for certain Federal assisted housing programs. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 24, 2015.
- H.R. 235.— To permanently extend the Internet Tax Freedom Act. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 9, 2015.
 Rules suspended. Passed House June 9, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 10, 2015.
- H.R. 237.— To authorize the revocation or denial of passports and passport cards to individuals affiliated with foreign terrorist organizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 21, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 22, 2015.
- H.R. 240 (H. Res. 27).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Jan. 9, 2015. Considered Jan. 13, 2015. Passed House amended Jan. 14, 2015; Roll No. 35: 236-191. Received in Senate Jan. 16, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 20, 2015. Considered Feb. 26, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 27, 2015; Roll No. 62: 68-31. House disagreed to Senate amendment and asked for a conference Feb. 27, 2015; Roll No. 102: 228-191. Senate disagreed to a conference Mar. 2, 2015. House receded and concurred in Senate amendment Mar. 3, 2015; Roll No. 109: 257-167. Presented to the President Mar. 4, 2015. Approved Mar. 4, 2015. Public Law 114-4.
- H.R. 246.— To improve the response to victims of child sex trafficking. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 9, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 26, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015; Roll No. 48: 411–0. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 28, 2015.
- H.R. 251.— To transfer the position of Special Assistant for Veterans Affairs in the Department of Housing and Urban Development to the Office of the Secretary, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015; Roll No. 435: 412–1. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 280.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to recoup bonuses and awards paid to employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 12, 2015. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs Mar. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–32, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged Mar. 2, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 3, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 284.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to require State licensure and bid surety bonds for entities submitting bids under the Medicare durable medical equipment, prosthetics, orthotics, and supplies (DMEPOS) competitive acquisition program, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Jan. 12, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Mar. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–38, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Mar. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 285.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide a penalty for knowingly selling advertising that offers certain commercial sex acts. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 12, 2015. Reported Jan. 27, 2015; Rept. 114—8. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015. Received in Senate Jan. 28, 2015. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 4, 2015.
- H.R. 294.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to enter into contracts and agreements for the transfer of veterans to non-Department medical foster homes for certain veterans who are unable to live independently. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 13, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–35. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2015; Roll No. 107: 405–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 3, 2015.
- H.R. 295.— To reauthorize the Historically Black Colleges and Universities Historic Preservation program. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 13, 2015. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–549.

Union CalendarUnion 424

- H.R. 299.— To amend the Federal Home Loan Bank Act to authorize privately insured credit unions to become members of a Federal home loan bank, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 13, 2015. Reported Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–58. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 308 (S. 152).— To prohibit gaming activities on certain Indian lands in Arizona until the expiration of certain gaming compacts. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 13, 2015. Reported Apr. 29, 2015; Rept. 114–95.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 313 (S. 242).— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide leave to any new Federal employee who is a veteran with a service-connected disability rated at 30 percent or more for purposes of undergoing medical treatment for such disability, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 13, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–180. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 29, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Oct. 26, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 28, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–75.
- H.R. 322.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 16105 Swingley Ridge Road in Chesterfield, Missouri, as the "Sgt. Zachary M. Fisher Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015; Roll No. 507: 405–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–76.
- H.R. 323.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 55 Grasso Plaza in St. Louis, Missouri, as the "Sgt. Amanda N. Pinson Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114-77.
- H.R. 324.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 11662 Gravois Road in St. Louis, Missouri, as the "Lt. Daniel P. Riordan Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114-78.
- H.R. 336 (S. 1492).— To direct the Administrator of General Services, on behalf of the Archivist of the United States, to convey certain Federal property located in the State of Alaska to the Municipality of Anchorage, Alaska. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 13, 2015. Reported May 8, 2015; Rept. 114–103. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 2, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 348 (H. Res. 420).— To provide for improved coordination of agency actions in the preparation and adoption of environmental documents for permitting determinations, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Natural Resources Jan. 14, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–228, Pt. I. Referral to Natural Resources extended July 27, 2015 for a period ending not later than Sept. 11, 2015. Natural Resources discharged Sept. 11, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered Sept. 24, 2015. Passed House amended Sept. 25, 2015; Roll No. 518: 233–170. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Sept. 28, 2015.
- H.R. 350.— To direct the Interagency Task Force to Monitor and Combat Trafficking to identify strategies to prevent children from becoming victims of trafficking and review trafficking prevention efforts, to protect and assist in the recovery of victims of trafficking, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Foreign Affairs Jan. 14, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary Jan. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–9, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Jan. 27, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 28, 2015.
- H.R. 351 (H. Res. 48).— To provide for expedited approval of exportation of natural gas, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 14, 2015. Passed House Jan. 28, 2015; Roll No. 50: 277–133. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 357.— To amend the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 to expand the training for Federal Government personnel related to trafficking in persons, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 14, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 26, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 27, 2015.
- H.R. 360 (S. 710).— To reauthorize the Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Act of 1996, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 14, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 23, 2015; Roll No. 130: 297–98. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 24, 2015.
- H.R. 361.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to codify authority under existing grant guidance authorizing use of Urban Area Security Initiative and State Homeland Security Grant Program funding for enhancing medical preparedness, medical surge capacity, and mass prophylaxis capabilities. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 14, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 2, 2015; Roll No. 51: 377–2. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 3, 2015.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 373.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior and Secretary of Agriculture to expedite access to certain Federal land under the administrative jurisdiction of each Secretary for good Samaritan search-and-recovery missions, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Jan. 14, 2015. Reported from Natural Resources Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–75, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Apr. 15, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 28, 2015; Roll No. 174: 413–0. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 29, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–193.
- H.R. 387.— To provide for certain land to be taken into trust for the benefit of Morongo Band of Mission Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 14, 2015. Reported June 23, 2015; Rept. 114–173. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 13, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs July 14, 2015. Reported Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–204.
- H.R. 398.— To provide for the development and dissemination of evidence-based best practices for health care professionals to recognize victims of a severe form of trafficking and respond to such individuals appropriately, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 28, 2015.
- H.R. 399.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to gain and maintain operational control of the international borders of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Armed Services, Natural Resources, and Agriculture Jan. 16, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Jan. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–10, Pt. I. Armed Services, Natural Resources, and Agriculture discharged Jan. 27, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 6

- H.R. 400.— To require the Secretary of State and the Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development to submit reports on definitions of placement and recruitment fees for purposes of enabling compliance with the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 2, 2016.
- H.R. 404.— To authorize early repayment of obligations to the Bureau of Reclamation within the Northport Irrigation District in the State of Nebraska. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 16, 2015. Reported Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–76. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 2, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 412.— To reduce Federal spending and the deficit by terminating taxpayer financing of presidential election campaigns. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to House Administration Jan. 20, 2015. Reported from House Administration Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–362. Pt. I.
- H.R. 414.— To amend the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to repeal certain additional disclosure requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 20, 2015. Reported Apr. 19, 2016; Rept. 114–504.

Union CalendarUnion 384

- H.R. 427 (H. Res. 380).— To amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Rules, and the Budget Jan. 21, 2015. Reported amended from the Judiciary July 21, 2015; Rept. 114–214, Pt. I. Rules and the Budget discharged July 21, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended July 28, 2015; Roll No. 482: 243–165. Received in Senate July 29, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 2, 2015.
- H.R. 431 (S. 527).— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 21, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 11, 2015; Roll No. 76: 420–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 12, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 2, 2015. Presented to the President Mar. 4, 2015. Approved Mar. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–5.
- H.R. 432.— To amend the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 to prevent duplicative regulation of advisers of small business investment companies. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 21, 2015. Reported July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–199. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 433.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 523 East Railroad Street in Knox, Pennsylvania, as the "Specialist Ross A. McGinnis Memorial Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 21, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–167.
- H.R. 451.— To ensure the functionality and security of new Federal websites that collect personally identifiable information, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 21, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 6, 2016; Rept. 114–390.

- H.R. 455 (S. 1808).— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to conduct a northern border threat analysis, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 21, 2015. Reported amended July 28, 2015; Rept. 114–232. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 460.— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to train Department of Homeland Security personnel how to effectively deter, detect, disrupt, and prevent human trafficking during the course of their primary roles and responsibilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 21, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 28, 2015. Reported May 14, 2015; Rept. 114–46.
- H.R. 468.— To amend the Runaway and Homeless Youth Act to increase knowledge concerning, and improve services for, runaway and homeless youth who are victims of trafficking. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 22, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 26, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 27, 2015.
- H.R. 469.— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to enable State child protective services systems to improve the identification and assessment of child victims of sex trafficking, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 22, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 26, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015; Roll No. 47: 410–0. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 28, 2015.
- H.R. 471 (S. 483).— To improve enforcement efforts related to prescription drug diversion and abuse, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 22, 2015. Reported from Energy and Commerce Apr. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–85, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Apr. 20, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 21, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Apr. 22, 2015.
- H.R. 474.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for a five-year extension to the homeless veterans reintegration programs and to provide clarification regarding eligibility for services under such programs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 22, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 18, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 19, 2015.
- H.R. 482.— To redesignate Ocmulgee National Monument in the State of Georgia and revise its boundary, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 22, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–442. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 22, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 4, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 487.— To allow the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma to lease or transfer certain lands. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 22, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–250. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Sept. 17, 2015. Reported Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–205. Passed Senate Feb. 11, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 25, 2016. Approved Feb. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–127.
- H.R. 496.— To establish the Alabama Hills National Scenic Area in the State of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 22, 2015.
 Reported amended May 19, 2016; Rept. 114–575.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 511 (H. Res. 526) (S. 248).— To clarify the rights of Indians and Indian tribes on Indian lands under the National Labor Relations Act. Referred to Education and the Workforce Jan. 22, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–260. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 17, 2015; Roll No. 633: 249–177. Received in Senate Nov. 18, 2015.
- H.R. 514.— To prioritize the fight against human trafficking within the Department of State according to congressional intent in the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 without increasing the size of the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 22, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 26, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 27, 2015.
- H.R. 515.— To protect children from exploitation, especially sex trafficking in tourism, by providing advance notice of intended travel by registered child-sex offenders outside the United States to the government of the country of destination, requesting foreign governments to notify the United States when a known childsex offender is seeking to enter the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Jan. 22, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 26, 2015. Received in Senate Jan. 28, 2015. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 4, 2015. Reported with amendments Nov. 17, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate with amendments Dec. 17, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendments under suspension of the rules Feb. 1, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 4, 2016. Approved Feb. 8, 2016. Public Law 114-119.
- H.R. 521.— To provide for the conveyance of certain property to the Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation located in Bethel, Alaska. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce Jan. 22, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–217, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged July 22, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 163

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 526.— To amend title 11 of the United States Code to require the public disclosure by trusts established under section 524(g) of such title, of quarterly reports that contain detailed information regarding the receipt and disposition of claims for injuries based on exposure to asbestos; and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 26, 2015. Reported Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–352.

- H.R. 527 (H. Res. 78).— To amend chapter 6 of title 5, United States Code (commonly known as the Regulatory Flexibility Act), to ensure complete analysis of potential impacts on small entities of rules, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Small Business Jan. 26, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary Feb. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–12, Pt. I. Small Business discharged Feb. 2, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 5, 2015; Roll No. 68: 260–163. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 529 (H. Res. 121).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve 529 plans. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 26, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–25. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2015; Roll No. 90: 401–20. Received in Senate Feb. 26, 2015. Referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 533 (S. 321).— To revoke the charter of incorporation of the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma at the request of that tribe, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 26, 2015. Reported Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–77. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs June 2, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 24, 2015. Presented to the President June 26, 2015. Approved July 6, 2015. Public Law 114–28.
- H.R. 538 (H. Res. 466).— To facilitate the development of energy on Indian lands by reducing Federal regulations that impede tribal development of Indian lands, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Jan. 26, 2015. Reported Oct. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–276. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 8, 2015; Roll No. 544: 254–173. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Oct. 19, 2015.
- H.R. 558.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 55 South Pioneer Boulevard in Springboro, Ohio, as the "Richard 'Dick' Chenault Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 27, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114-79.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 596 (H. Res. 70).— To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and health care-related provisions in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Education and the Workforce, Ways and Means, the Judiciary, Natural Resources, Rules, House Administration, Appropriations, and the Budget Jan. 28, 2015. Passed House amended Feb. 3, 2015; Roll No. 58: 239–186. Received in Senate Feb. 4, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 5, 2015.
- H.R. 597 (H.R. 3611) (H. Res. 450).— To reauthorize the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 28, 2015. Passed House amended Oct. 27, 2015; Roll No. 576: 313–118. Received in Senate Oct. 28, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 598 (S. 282).— To provide taxpayers with an annual report disclosing the cost and performance of Government programs and areas of duplication among them, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 28, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–298. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 11, 2016; Roll No. 34: 413–0. Received in Senate Jan. 12, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 19, 2016.
- H.R. 601.— To amend the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act to provide an exception to the annual privacy notice requirement. Referred to Financial Services Jan. 28, 2015. Reported Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–59. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 606 (S. 916).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude certain compensation received by public safety officers and their dependents from gross income. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 12, 2015; Roll No. 216: 413–0. Received in Senate May 13, 2015. Passed Senate May 14, 2015. Presented to the President May 18, 2015. Approved May 22, 2015. Public Law 114–14.
- H.R. 615.- To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require the Under Secretary for Management of the Department of Homeland Security to take administrative action to achieve and maintain interoperable communications capabilities among the components of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Jan. 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 2, 2015; Roll No. 52: 379-0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 3, 2015. Reported with amendment May 21, 2015; Rept. 114-53. Passed Senate with amendment June 11, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules June 23, 2015. Presented to the President June 24, 2015. Approved July 6, 2015. Public Law 114-29.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 622 (H. Res. 200).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the deduction of State and local general sales taxes. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 30, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–51. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2015; Roll No. 159: 272–152. Received in Senate Apr. 20, 2015.
- H.R. 623.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize the Department of Homeland Security to establish a social media working group, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Homeland Security Jan. 30, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 2, 2015; Roll No. 53: 328–51. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 3, 2015. Reported with amendment Sept. 21, 2015; Rept. 114–145. Passed Senate with amendment Oct. 7, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Oct. 28, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 2, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–80.
- H.R. 629.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the reduced recognition period for built-in gains of S corporations. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 30, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–15.

H.R. 630.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent certain rules regarding basis adjustments to stock of S corporations making charitable contributions of property. Referred to Ways and Means Jan. 30, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–16.

- H.R. 636 (H. Res. 101).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend increased expensing limitations, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–21, Pt. I. The Budget discharged Feb. 9, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 13, 2015; Roll No. 82: 272–142. Received in Senate Feb. 23, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 20, 2015. Considered Apr. 6, 7, 11, 12, 13, 14, 18, 2016. Passed Senate with amendments Apr. 19, 2016; Roll No. 47: 95–3.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 639.— To amend the Controlled Substances Act with respect to drug scheduling recommendations by the Secretary of Health and Human Services, and with respect to registration of manufacturers and distributors seeking to conduct clinical testing. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Mar. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–41, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Mar. 16, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 17, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Oct. 26, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment Nov. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2015. Approved Nov. 25, 2015. Public Law 114–89.
- H.R. 640.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the tax rate for excise tax on investment income of private foundations. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–19, Pt. I. The Budget discharged Feb. 9, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 13

H.R. 641.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the special rule for contributions of qualified conservation contributions. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–17.

Union CalendarUnion 11

- H.R. 644 (H. Res. 101) (H. Res. 305) (H. Res. 560).-To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend and expand the charitable deduction for contributions of food inventory. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114-18. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 12, 2015; Roll No. 80: 279-137. Received in Senate Feb. 23, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 20, 2015. Passed Senate with amendments May 14, 2015; Roll No. 179: 78-20. House agreed to Senate amendment to the title June 12, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment to the text with amendment June 12, 2015; Roll No. 363: 240-190. Senate insisted on its amendment to the text and asked for a conference June 24, 2015. House insisted on its amendment to Senate amendment to the text and agreed to a conference Dec. 1, 2015; Roll No. 652: 252-170. Conference report filed in the House Dec. 9, 2015; Rept. 114-376. House agreed to conference report Dec. 11, 2015; Roll No. 693: 256-158. Conference report considered in Senate Feb. 9, 2016. Senate agreed to conference report Feb. 11, 2016; Roll No. 22: 75-20. Presented to the President Feb. 23. 2016. Approved Feb. 24, 2016. Public Law 114-125.
- H.R. 647.— To amend title XII of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain trauma care programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2015. Reported Mar. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–42. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 16, 2015; Roll No. 113: 389–10. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 17, 2015.

- H.R. 648.— To amend title XII of the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize certain trauma care programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2015. Reported Mar. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–43. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 16, 2015; Roll No. 114: 382–15. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 650 (H. Res. 189).— To amend the Truth in Lending Act to modify the definitions of a mortgage originator and a high-cost mortgage. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 2, 2015. Reported Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–53. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 14, 2015; Roll No. 151: 263–162. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 15, 2015.
- H.R. 651.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 820 Elmwood Avenue in Providence, Rhode Island, as the "Sister Ann Keefe Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 2, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 29, 2015; Roll No. 177: 423–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 30, 2015. Reported May 6, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate May 11, 2015. Presented to the President May 14, 2015. Approved May 22, 2015. Public Law 114–15.
- H.R. 653.— To amend section 552 of title 5, United States Code (commonly known as the Freedom of Information Act), to provide for greater public access to information, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 7, 2016; Rept. 114–391. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 12, 2016.
- H.R. 675 (S. 1493).— To increase, effective as of December 1, 2015, the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 3, 2015. Reported amended July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–206. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 27, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 28, 2015; Roll No. 472: 409–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs July 29, 2015.
- H.R. 677.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for annual cost-of-living adjustments to be made automatically by law each year in the rates of disability compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for survivors of certain service-connected disabled veterans. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 3, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–405. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 685 (H. Res. 189).— To amend the Truth in Lending Act to improve upon the definitions provided for points and fees in connection with a mortgage transaction. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 3, 2015. Reported Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–54. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 14, 2015; Roll No. 152: 286–140. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 15, 2015.
- H.R. 686.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to exempt from registration brokers performing services in connection with the transfer of ownership of smaller privately held companies. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 3, 2015. Reported Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–400.

Union CalendarUnion 303

H.R. 690.— To require each agency, in providing notice of a rule making, to include a link to a 100 word plain language summary of the proposed rule. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 3, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–183.

Union CalendarUnion 135

- H.R. 692 (H. Res. 480) (S. 2181).— To ensure the payment of interest and principal of the debt of the United States. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 3, 2015.
 Reported Sept. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–265. Union Calendar. Passed House Oct. 21, 2015; Roll No. 557: 235–194. Received in Senate Oct. 22, 2015.
- H.R. 699.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to update the privacy protections for electronic communications information that is stored by third-party service providers in order to protect consumer privacy interests while meeting law enforcement needs, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 4, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–528. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 27, 2016; Roll No. 167: 419–0. Received in Senate Apr. 28, 2016.
- H.R. 702 (H. Res. 466).— To adapt to changing crude oil market conditions. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Foreign Affairs Feb. 4, 2015.
 Reported amended from Energy and Commerce Sept. 25, 2015; Rept. 114–267, Pt. I. Foreign Affairs discharged Sept. 25, 2015. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed from Energy and Commerce Oct. 1, 2015; Pt. II. Passed House amended Oct. 9, 2015; Roll No. 549: 261–159. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 19, 2015.
- H.R. 709.— To provide for the termination of employment of employees of the Internal Revenue Service who take certain official actions for political purposes.
 Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 4, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–66. Union Calendar.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015.

- H.R. 710.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to prepare a comprehensive security assessment of the transportation security card program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 10, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 11, 2015. Committee discharged Apr. 22, 2015. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 22, 2015. Reported with amendment Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–244.
- H.R. 712 (H. Res. 580).— To impose certain limitations on consent decrees and settlement agreements by agencies that require the agencies to take regulatory action in accordance with the terms thereof, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 4, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–184. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 7, 2016; Roll No. 12: 244–173. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2016.
- H.R. 719 (H. Res. 448).— To require the Transportation Security Administration to conform to existing Federal law and regulations regarding criminal investigator positions, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 10, 2015; Roll No. 69: 414-0. Received in Senate Feb. 11, 2015. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 24, 2015. Reported with amendment Aug. 4, 2015; Rept. 114-111. Passed Senate with amendment Sept. 17, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment pursuant to H. Res. 434 Sept. 24, 2015. Considered Sept. 29, 30, 2015. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment with amendment Sept. 30, 2015. Roll No. 272: 78-20. House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment Sept. 30, 2015; Roll No. 528: 277-151. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114-53.
- H.R. 720.— To improve intergovernmental planning for and communication during security incidents at domestic airports, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 10, 2015; Roll No. 70: 411–1. Received in Senate Feb. 11, 2015. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 12, 2015. Reported with amendment July 23, 2015; Rept. 114–92. Passed Senate with amendment Aug. 5, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Sept. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 17, 2015. Approved Sept. 24, 2015. Public Law 114–50.
- H.R. 723 (S. 2755).— To provide Capitol-flown flags to the immediate family of fire fighters, law enforcement officers, members of rescue squads or ambulance crews, and public safety officers who are killed in the line of duty. Referred to House Administration Feb. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 12, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Rules and Administration May 13, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 728.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 7050 Highway BB in Cedar Hill, Missouri, as the "Sergeant First Class William B. Woods, Jr. Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 16, 2015. Reported June 24, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 8, 2015. Presented to the President July 9, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114–32.
- H.R. 734.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to consolidate the reporting obligations of the Federal Communications Commission in order to improve congressional oversight and reduce reporting burdens. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 4, 2015. Reported Feb. 24, 2015; Rept. 114–27. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 24, 2015; Roll No. 85: 411–0. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 25, 2015.
- H.R. 749 (H. Res. 134).— To reauthorize Federal support for passenger rail programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 5, 2015. Reported Feb. 26, 2015; Rept. 114–30. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 4, 2015; Roll No. 112: 316–101. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 757.— To improve the enforcement of sanctions against the Government of North Korea, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Ways and Means, the Judiciary, Financial Services, and Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended from Foreign Affairs Jan. 11, 2016; Rept. 114-392, Pt. I. Ways and Means, the Judiciary, Financial Services, and Oversight and Government Reform discharged Jan. 11, 2016. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Jan. 11, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2016; Roll No. 43: 418-2. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 19, 2016. Reported with amendment Feb. 2, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 10, 2016; Roll No. 20: 96-0. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Feb. 12, 2016; Roll No. 82: 408-2. Presented to the President Feb. 12, 2016. Approved Feb. 18, 2016. Public Law 114-122.
- H.R. 758 (H. Res. 420).— To amend Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure to improve attorney accountability, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 5, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–246. Union Calendar. Passed House Sept. 17, 2015; Roll No. 501: 241–185. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Sept. 21, 2015.
- H.R. 765.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend the 15-year recovery period for qualified leasehold improvement property, qualified restaurant property, and qualified retail improvement property. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–306.

- H.R. 766 (H. Res. 595).— To provide requirements for the appropriate Federal banking agencies when requesting or ordering a depository institution to terminate a specific customer account, to provide for additional requirements related to subpoenas issued under the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 5, 2015. Reported Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–402. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 4, 2016; Roll No. 63: 250–169. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 8, 2016.
- H.R. 774 (S. 1334).— To strengthen enforcement mechanisms to stop illegal, unreported, and unregulated fishing, to amend the Tuna Conventions Act of 1950 to implement the Antigua Convention, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources July 20, 2015; Rept. 114-212, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged July 20, 2015. Referred to the Judiciary July 20, 2015 for a period ending not later than July 30, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 28, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Oct. 21, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114-81.
- H.R. 805.— To prohibit the National Telecommunications and Information Administration from relinquishing responsibility over the Internet domain name system until the Comptroller General of the United States submits to Congress a report on the role of the NTIA with respect to such system. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended June 23, 2015; Rept. 114–175. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015; Roll No. 377: 378–25. Received in Senate June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 810.— To authorize the programs of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 10, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 11, 2015.
- H.R. 812 (S. 383).— To provide for Indian trust asset management reform, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 9, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–432. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 24, 2016. Received in Senate Feb. 25, 2016. Passed Senate June 10, 2016. Presented to the President June 17, 2016.
- H.R. 874.— To amend the Department of Energy High-End Computing Revitalization Act of 2004 to improve the high-end computing research and development program of the Department of Energy, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 11, 2015. Reported May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–122. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 19, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 20, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 876 (S. 1349).— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to require hospitals to provide certain notifications to individuals classified by such hospitals under observation status rather than admitted as inpatients of such hospitals. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Feb. 11, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Mar. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–39, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Mar. 13, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 16, 2015; Roll No. 115: 395–0. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Mar. 17, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 27, 2015. Presented to the President July 29, 2015. Approved Aug. 6, 2015. Public Law 114–42.
- H.R. 880 (H. Res. 273).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to simplify and make permanent the research credit. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 11, 2015. Reported amended May 14, 2015; Rept. 114–113. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 20, 2015; Roll No. 260: 274–145. Received in Senate May 21, 2015.
- H.R. 887 (S. 1347).— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act with respect to the treatment of patient encounters in ambulatory surgical centers in determining meaningful EHR use, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Feb. 11, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Mar. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–40, Pt. I.
- H.R. 889.— To amend chapter 97 of title 28, United States Code, to clarify the exception to foreign sovereign immunity set forth in section 1605(a)(3) of such title. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 11, 2015. Reported June 8, 2015; Rept. 114–141. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 9, 2015. Received in Senate June 10, 2015.
- H.R. 890.— To correct the boundaries of the John H. Chafee Coastal Barrier Resources System Unit P16. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 11, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2016; Rept. 114–417. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 10, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 22, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 25, 2016. Approved Feb. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–128.
- H.R. 891.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 141 Paloma Drive in Floresville, Texas, as the "Floresville Veterans Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 11, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 16, 2015. Reported June 24, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 8, 2015. Presented to the President July 9, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114–33.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 893 (S. 301).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the centennial of Boys Town, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 11, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate June 24, 2015. Passed Senate June 25, 2015. Presented to the President June 26, 2015. Approved July 6, 2015. Public Law 114-30.
- H.R. 894.— To extend the authorization of the Highlands Conservation Act. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Feb. 11, 2015. Reported from Natural Resources Apr. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–515, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Apr. 21, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 395

- H.R. 897 (H. Res. 742) (See H.R. 2577).— To amend the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to clarify Congressional intent regarding the regulation of the use of pesticides in or near navigable waters, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Agriculture Feb. 11, 2015. Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) May 17, 2016; Roll No. 199: 262–159. Passed House amended May 24, 2016; Roll No. 237: 258–156. Received in Senate May 25, 2016.
- H.R. 901.— To prohibit accessing pornographic web sites from Federal computers, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 11, 2015. Reported Feb. 4, 2016; Rept. 114–415.

Union CalendarUnion 316

H.R. 906.— To modify the efficiency standards for gridenabled water heaters. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 11, 2015. Reported amended June 9, 2015; Rept. 114–142.

- H.R. 907 (S. 1789).— To improve defense cooperation between the United States and the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan. Referred to Foreign Affairs Feb. 12, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 7, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations July 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 3, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendment Feb. 10, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 12, 2016. Approved Feb. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–123.
- H.R. 944.— To reauthorize the National Estuary Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 12, 2015. Reported May 8, 2015; Rept. 114–104. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works June 2, 2015.
- H.R. 959.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of the Medgar Evers House, located in Jackson, Mississippi, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 12, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–251. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 17, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 960.— To designate the Department of Veterans Affairs community based outpatient clinic in Newark, Ohio, as the Daniel L. Kinnard Department of Veterans Affairs Community Based Outpatient Clinic. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 12, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 961.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend the subpart F exemption for active financing income. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 12, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–307.

Union CalendarUnion 233

H.R. 974.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to promulgate regulations to allow the use of hand-propelled vessels on certain rivers and streams that flow in and through certain Federal lands in Yellowstone National Park, Grand Teton National Park, the John D. Rockefeller, Jr. Memorial Parkway, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–373.

Union CalendarUnion 285

- H.R. 979.— To designate a mountain in the John Muir Wilderness of the Sierra National Forest as "Sky Point". Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2015.
 Reported Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–81. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 2, 2015.
- H.R. 984.— To amend the National Trails System Act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a study on the feasibility of designating the Chief Standing Bear National Historic Trail, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 13, 2015. Reported Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–78. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 998.— To establish the conditions under which the Secretary of Homeland Security may establish preclearance facilities, conduct preclearance operations, and provide customs services outside the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Ways and Means Feb. 13, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–219, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged July 22, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 28, 2015. Reported with amendment Dec. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–180.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1020.— To define STEM education to include computer science, and to support existing STEM education programs at the National Science Foundation. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 20, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Feb. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 25, 2015; Roll No. 88: 412–8. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 26, 2015. Reported Aug. 4, 2015; Rept. 114–115. Passed Senate with amendment Sept. 24, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment Oct. 1, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 1, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–59.
- H.R. 1021.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the integrity of the Medicare program, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Feb. 24, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Mar. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–46, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged Mar. 18, 2015.

- H.R. 1023 (S. 552).— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to provide for increased limitations on leverage for multiple licenses under common control. Referred to Small Business Feb. 24, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–189. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 13, 2015. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 14, 2015.
- H.R. 1026.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permit the release of information regarding the status of certain investigations. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 24, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–68. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 1029 (H. Res. 138).— To amend the Environmental Research, Development, and Demonstration Authorization Act of 1978 to provide for Scientific Advisory Board member qualifications, public participation, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 24, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–33. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 17, 2015; Roll No. 121: 236–181. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 18, 2015.
- H.R. 1030 (H. Res. 138) (S. 544).— To prohibit the Environmental Protection Agency from proposing, finalizing, or disseminating regulations or assessments based upon science that is not transparent or reproducible. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 24, 2015. Reported Mar. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–34. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 18, 2015; Roll No. 125: 241–175. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 19, 2015.
- H.R. 1031.— To reauthorize the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 24, 2015. Discharge petition filed Apr. 30, 2015; Pet. 114–1.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1038.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to retain a copy of any reprimand or admonishment received by an employee of the Department in the permanent record of the employee. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 18, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 19, 2015.
- H.R. 1047.— To authorize private nonprofit organizations to administer permanent housing rental assistance provided through the Continuum of Care Program under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 1058.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to clarify that a duty of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue is to ensure that Internal Revenue Service employees are familiar with and act in accord with certain taxpayer rights. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 25, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–70. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 1069 (S. 558).— To amend title 44, United States Code, to require information on contributors to Presidential library fundraising organizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 25, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–181. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 11, 2016. Received in Senate Jan. 12, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 19, 2016.
- H.R. 1073 (S. 1846).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to secure critical infrastructure against electromagnetic threats, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 25, 2015. Reported amended Aug. 4, 2015; Rept. 114–240. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1075.— To designate the United States Customs and Border Protection Port of Entry located at First Street and Pan American Avenue in Douglas, Arizona, as the "Raul Hector Castro Port of Entry". Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 29, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 12, 2015. Presented to the President May 14, 2015. Approved May 22, 2015. Public Law 114-16.
- H.R. 1076.— To increase public safety by permitting the Attorney General to deny the transfer of a firearm or the issuance of firearms or explosives licenses to a known or suspected dangerous terrorist. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 25, 2015. Discharge petition filed Dec. 7, 2015; Pet. 114–3.

- H.R. 1090 (H. Res. 491).— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide protections for retail customers, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Education and the Workforce Feb. 25, 2015. Reported from Financial Services Oct. 22, 2015; Rept. 114–304, Pt. I. Education and the Workforce discharged Oct. 22, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 27, 2015; Roll No. 575: 245–186. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 28, 2015.
- H.R. 1092.— To designate the Federal building located at 2030 Southwest 145th Avenue in Miramar, Florida, as the "Benjamin P. Grogan and Jerry L. Dove Federal Bureau of Investigation Miami Field Office". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 24, 2015. Received in Senate Mar. 25, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015. Presented to the President Apr. 1, 2015. Approved Apr. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-8.
- H.R. 1104.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide a deduction from the gift tax for gifts made to certain exempt organizations. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 26, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–64. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 1105 (H. Res. 200).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the estate and generation-skipping transfer taxes, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 26, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–52. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 16, 2015; Roll No. 161: 240–179. Received in Senate Apr. 20, 2015.
- H.R. 1119.— To improve the efficiency of Federal research and development, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 26, 2015.
 Reported May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–121. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 19, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 20, 2015.
- H.R. 1132.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1048 West Robinhood Drive in Stockton, California, as the "W. Ronald Coale Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 26, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–168.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1138 (S. 583).— To establish certain wilderness areas in central Idaho and to authorize various land conveyances involving National Forest System land and Bureau of Land Management land in central Idaho, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 26, 2015. Reported July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–229. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 27, 2015. Received in Senate July 27, 2015. Passed Senate Aug. 4, 2015. Presented to the President Aug. 6, 2015. Approved Aug. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–46.
- H.R. 1150.— To amend the International Religious Freedom Act of 1998 to improve the ability of the United States to advance religious freedom globally through enhanced diplomacy, training, counterterrorism, and foreign assistance efforts, and through stronger and more flexible political responses to religious freedom violations and violent extremism worldwide, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, and Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 27, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 17, 2016.
- H.R. 1152.— To prohibit officers and employees of the Internal Revenue Service from using personal email accounts to conduct official business. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 27, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–69. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 1155 (H. Res. 580).— To provide for the establishment of a process for the review of rules and sets of rules, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 27, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary July 10, 2015; Rept. 114–196, Pt. I. Considered Jan. 6, 2016. Passed House amended Jan. 7, 2016; Roll No. 20: 245–174. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 11, 2016.
- H.R. 1156.— To authorize the establishment of a body under the National Science and Technology Council to identify and coordinate international science and technology cooperation opportunities. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 27, 2015. Reported May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–123. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 19, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 20, 2015.
- H.R. 1158.— To improve management of the National Laboratories, enhance technology commercialization, facilitate public-private partnerships, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 27, 2015. Reported amended May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–124. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 19, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 20, 2015.

- H.R. 1162.— To make technical changes to provisions authorizing prize competitions under the Stevenson-Wydler Technology Innovation Act of 1980. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Feb. 27, 2015. Reported amended May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–125. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 19, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 20, 2015.
- H.R. 1168 (S. 184).— To amend the Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act to require background checks before foster care placements are ordered in tribal court proceedings, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2015. Reported Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–79. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate June 2, 2015.
- H.R. 1190 (H. Res. 319).— To repeal the provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act providing for the Independent Payment Advisory Board. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Rules Mar. 2, 2015. Reported from Ways and Means June 12, 2015; Rept. 114–150, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce and Rules discharged June 12, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered June 18, 2015. Passed House amended June 23, 2015; Roll No. 376: 244–154. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1191.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to ensure that emergency services volunteers are not taken into account as employees under the shared responsibility requirements contained in the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 2, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 17, 2015; Roll No. 118: 415-0. Received in Senate Mar. 18, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 19, 2015. Considered Apr. 23, 27, 28, 29, 30, May 5, 6, 2015. Passed Senate with amendments May 7, 2015; Roll No. 174: 98-1. House agreed to Senate amendments under suspension of the rules May 14, 2015; Roll No. 226: 400-25. Presented to the President May 18, 2015. Approved May 22, 2015. **Public Law 114-17.**
- H.R. 1195 (H. Res. 200).— To amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to establish advisory boards, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 2, 2015. Reported Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–55. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 21, 2015. Passed House amended Apr. 22, 2015; Roll No. 167: 235–183. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 23, 2015.
- H.R. 1206 (H. Res. 687).— To prohibit the hiring of additional Internal Revenue Service employees until the Secretary of the Treasury certifies that no employee of the Internal Revenue Service has a seriously delinquent tax debt. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 2, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–499. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 20, 2016; Roll No. 160: 254–170. Received in Senate Apr. 21, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 25, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1210 (H. Res. 529).— To amend the Truth in Lending Act to provide a safe harbor from certain requirements related to qualified mortgages for residential mortgage loans held on an originating depository institution's portfolio, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 3, 2015. Reported Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–330. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2015; Roll No. 636: 255–174. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2015.
- H.R. 1213.— To make administrative and technical corrections to the Congressional Accountability Act of 1995. Referred to House Administration Mar. 3, 2015.
 Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 4, 2015.
 Received in Senate and passed Mar. 9, 2015. Presented to the President Mar. 12, 2015. Approved Mar. 20, 2015. Public Law 114-6.
- H.R. 1214.— To amend the Small Tracts Act to expand the authority of the Secretary of Agriculture to sell or exchange small parcels of National Forest System land to enhance the management of the National Forest System, to resolve minor encroachments, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 3, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources June 8, 2015; Rept. 114–140, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged June 8, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2015; Roll No. 495: 403–0. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Sept. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1259.— To provide for an application process for interested parties to apply for an area to be designated as a rural area, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 4, 2015. Reported Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–60. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015; Roll No. 145: 401–1. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 1265.— To apply the requirements of the Federal Advisory Committee Act to the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 4, 2015. Reported from Financial Services Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–56, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged Apr. 6, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015; Roll No. 146: 401–2. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 1268.— To amend the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 to promote energy efficiency via information and computing technologies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 15, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 1270 (H. Res. 793).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the amendments made by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act which disqualify expenses for over-the-counter drugs under health savings accounts and health flexible spending arrangements. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–308.

- H.R. 1289.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to acquire approximately 44 acres of land in Martinez, California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended July 21, 2015; Rept. 114–213. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1295 (H. Res. 338).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve the process for making determinations with respect to whether organizations are exempt from taxation under section 501(c)(4) of such Code. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114-71. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate Apr. 16, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 20, 2015. Passed Senate with amendments May 14, 2015; Roll No. 178: 97-1. House agreed to Senate amendment to the title June 11, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment to the text with amendment June 11, 2015; Roll No. 345: 397-32. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment to the text with an amendment June 24, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment to the text June 25, 2015; Roll No. 388: 286-138. June 26, 2015. Approved June 29, 2015. Public Law 114-27.
- H.R. 1300 (S. 1915).— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to make anthrax vaccines and antimicrobials available to emergency response providers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Energy and Commerce Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–222, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged July 22, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules July 27, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 29, 2015; Roll No. 485: 424–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 30, 2015.
- H.R. 1313.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to enhance the treatment of certain small business concerns for purposes of Department of Veterans Affairs contracting goals and preferences. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 18, 2015; Roll No. 241: 403—0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 19, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1314 (H. Res. 305) (H. Res. 495).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for a right to an administrative appeal relating to adverse determinations of tax-exempt status of certain organizations. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114-67. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2015. Received in Senate Apr. 16, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 20, 2015. Considered May 14, 18, 19, 20, 21, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment May 22, 2015; Roll No. 193: 62-37. House failed to agree to Senate amendment June 12, 2015. House motion to reconsider laid on table June 25. 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment Oct. 28, 2015; Roll No. 579: 266-167. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Oct. 30, 2015. Roll No. 294: 64-35. Presented to the President Nov. 2, 2015. Approved Nov. 2, 2015. Public Law 114-74.
- H.R. 1315.— To amend section 1105(a) of title 31, United States Code, to require that annual budget submissions of the President to Congress provide an estimate of the cost per taxpayer of the deficit, and for other purposes. Referred to the Budget Mar. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 20, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Budget Oct. 21, 2015.
- H.R. 1317.— To amend the Commodity Exchange Act and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to specify how clearing requirements apply to certain affiliate transactions, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended from Agriculture Oct. 26, 2015; Rept. 114–311, Pt. I. Reported amended from Financial Services Nov. 16, 2015; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1321.— To prohibit the sale or distribution of cosmetics containing synthetic plastic microbeads. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–371. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 7, 2015. Received in Senate Dec. 8, 2015. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 22, 2015. Approved Dec. 28, 2015. Public Law 114–114.
- H.R. 1324.— To adjust the boundary of the Arapaho National Forest, Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 4, 2015. Reported Apr. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–80. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 28, 2015; Roll No. 175: 381–30. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 29, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–194.

- H.R. 1326.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2000 Mulford Road in Mulberry, Florida, as the "Sergeant First Class Daniel M. Ferguson Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 16, 2015. Reported June 24, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 8, 2015. Presented to the President July 9, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114-34.
- H.R. 1334.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to make the shareholder threshold for registration of savings and loan holding companies the same as for bank holding companies. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 4, 2015. Reported July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–200. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 1335 (H. Res. 274).— To amend the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act to provide flexibility for fishery managers and stability for fishermen, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended May 15, 2015; Rept. 114–116. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 1, 2015; Roll No. 267: 225–152. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 2, 2015.
- H.R. 1338.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to conduct a study on matters relating to the burial of unclaimed remains of veterans in national cemeteries, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 6, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 26, 2015; Rept. 114–312. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 16, 2015; Roll No. 627: 409–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1344.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize a program for early detection, diagnosis, and treatment regarding deaf and hard-of-hearing newborns, infants, and young children. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 10, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–241. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 1350.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 442 East 167th Street in Bronx, New York, as the "Herman Badillo Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 10, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 16, 2015. Reported June 24, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 8, 2015. Presented to the President July 9, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114–35.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1367.— To amend the Expedited Funds Availability Act to clarify the application of that Act to American Samoa and the Northern Mariana Islands. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 16, 2015. Reported Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–61. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 1382.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, in awarding a contract for the procurement of goods or services, to give a preference to offerors that employ veterans. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 18, 2015; Roll No. 242: 404–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 19, 2015.
- H.R. 1384.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to recognize the service in the reserve components of certain persons by honoring them with status as veterans under law. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 16, 2015. Reported Oct. 21, 2015; Rept. 114–302. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 16, 2015; Roll No. 628: 407–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1408.— To require certain Federal banking agencies to conduct a study of the appropriate capital requirements for mortgage servicing assets for nonsystemic banking institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 17, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 1428.— To extend Privacy Act remedies to citizens of certified states, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 18, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–294, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged Oct. 20, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 20, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Oct. 21, 2015. Reported with amendment Feb. 1, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 10, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendment Feb. 10, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 12, 2016. Approved Feb. 24, 2016. Public Law 114–126.
- H.R. 1442.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 90 Cornell Street in Kingston, New York, as the "Staff Sergeant Robert H. Dietz Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 18, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–82.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 1452.— To authorize Escambia County, Florida, to convey certain property that was formerly part of Santa Rosa Island National Monument and that was conveyed to Escambia County subject to restrictions on use and reconveyance. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 18, 2015. Reported Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–374.

Union CalendarUnion 286

- H.R. 1462 (S. 799).— To combat the rise of prenatal opioid abuse and neonatal abstinence syndrome. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 19, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–244. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 1471.— To reauthorize the programs and activities of the Federal Emergency Management Agency. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–436. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 29, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 1, 2016.
- H.R. 1473 (S. 2808).— To amend the John F. Kennedy Center Act to authorize appropriations for the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 19, 2015. Reported May 8, 2015; Rept. 114–105.

Union CalendarUnion 74

- H.R. 1475.— To authorize a Wall of Remembrance as part of the Korean War Veterans Memorial and to allow certain private contributions to fund that Wall of Remembrance. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–433. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 24, 2016. Received in Senate Feb. 25, 2016. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 16, 2016.
- H.R. 1478.— To provide for notice to, and input by, State insurance commissioners when requiring an insurance company to serve as a source of financial strength or when the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation places a lien against an insurance company's assets, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–338. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1480.— To ensure access to certain information for financial services industry regulators, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 19, 2015.
 Reported Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–62. Union Calendar.
 Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015; Roll No. 147: 401–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 1481 (S. 2139).— To amend the Small Business Act to strengthen the small business industrial base, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 19, 2016; Rept. 114–510.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 1486.— To amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to bring the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection into the regular appropriations process, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended May 6, 2016; Rept. 114–538.

Union CalendarUnion 414

- H.R. 1493.— To protect and preserve international cultural property at risk due to political instability, armed conflict, or natural or other disasters, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Ways and Means, Armed Services, and the Judiciary Mar. 19, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 1, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 2, 2015. Reported with amendment Feb. 2, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate with amendment Apr. 13, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Apr. 26, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 29, 2016. Approved May 9, 2016. Public Law 114-151.
- H.R. 1508.— To promote the development of a United States commercial space resource exploration and utilization industry and to increase the exploration and utilization of resources in outer space. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended June 15, 2015; Rept. 114–153.

Union CalendarUnion 111

- H.R. 1525.— To require the Securities and Exchange Commission to make certain improvements to form 10-K and regulation S-K, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 23, 2015. Reported Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–279. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 6, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 1527.— To accelerate the income tax benefits for charitable cash contributions for the relief of the families of New York Police Department Detectives Wenjian Liu and Rafael Ramos, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 25, 2015. Received in Senate Mar. 26, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015. Presented to the President Apr. 1, 2015. Approved Apr. 1, 2015. Public Law 114-7.
- H.R. 1529.— To amend the Truth in Lending Act and the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 to modify the requirements for community financial institutions with respect to certain rules relating to mortgage loans, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 23, 2015. Reported Apr. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–57.

Union CalendarUnion 38

- H.R. 1531.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide a pathway for temporary seasonal employees in Federal land management agencies to compete for vacant permanent positions under internal merit promotion procedures, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 23, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–182. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 7, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 8, 2015. Reported Aug. 4, 2015; Rept. 114–123. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Presented to the President Aug. 6, 2015. Approved Aug. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–47.
- H.R. 1541.— To amend title 54, United States Code, to make Hispanic-serving institutions eligible for technical and financial assistance for the establishment of preservation training and degree programs. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 23, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–275. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 1, 2015.
- H.R. 1553.— To amend the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to specify which smaller institutions may qualify for an 18-month examination cycle. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 23, 2015. Reported Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–280. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 6, 2015; Roll No. 534: 411–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 1554 (S. 1942).— To require a land conveyance involving the Elkhorn Ranch and the White River National Forest in the State of Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 23, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–257. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 17, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–195.
- H.R. 1557.— To amend the Notification and Federal Employee Antidiscrimination and Retaliation Act of 2002 to strengthen Federal antidiscrimination laws enforced by the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and expand accountability within the Federal government, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 24, 2015. Reported May 15, 2015; Rept. 114–117. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 21, 2015; Roll No. 448: 403–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 22, 2015.
- H.R. 1560 (H. Res. 212) (H.R. 1731).— To improve cyber-security in the United States through enhanced sharing of information about cybersecurity threats, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence Mar. 24, 2015.
 Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–63. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 22, 2015; Roll No. 170: 307–116. Received in Senate Apr. 27, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1561.— To improve the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's weather research through a focused program of investment on affordable and attainable advances in observational, computing, and modeling capabilities to support substantial improvement in weather forecasting and prediction of high impact weather events, to expand commercial opportunities for the provision of weather data, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 24, 2015. Reported amended May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–126. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 19, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 20, 2015.
- H.R. 1562.— To prohibit the awarding of a contract or grant in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold unless the prospective contractor or grantee certifies in writing to the agency awarding the contract or grant that the contractor or grantee has no seriously delinquent tax debts, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 24, 2015. Reported Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–72. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 15, 2015; Roll No. 156: 424–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 16, 2015.
- H.R. 1563.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide that individuals having seriously delinquent tax debts shall be ineligible for Federal employment, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to House Administration Mar. 24, 2015. Reported from Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–73, Pt. I. House Administration discharged Apr. 14, 2015.

- H.R. 1567 (S. 1252).— To authorize a comprehensive, strategic approach for United States foreign assistance to developing countries to reduce global poverty and hunger, achieve food security and improved nutrition, promote inclusive, sustainable agricultural-led economic growth, improve nutritional outcomes, especially for women and children, build resilience among vulnerable populations, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 24, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–482. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 12, 2016; Roll No. 139: 370–33. Received in Senate Apr. 13, 2016.
- H.R. 1575.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to make permanent the pilot program on counseling in retreat settings for women veterans newly separated from service in the Armed Forces. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 24, 2015. Reported Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–319.

Union CalendarUnion 242

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1599 (H. Res. 369).— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to food produced from, containing, or consisting of a bioengineered organism, the labeling of natural foods, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Agriculture Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended from Agriculture July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–208, Pt. I. Supplemental report filed July 21, 2015; Pt. II. Passed House amended July 23, 2015; Roll No. 462: 275–150. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry July 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1607.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the disability compensation evaluation procedure of the Secretary of Veterans Affairs for veterans with mental health conditions related to military sexual trauma, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–207. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 1613 (S. 565).— To reduce the operation and maintenance costs associated with the Federal fleet by encouraging the use of remanufactured parts, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 25, 2015. Reported Sept. 24, 2015; Rept. 114–266

Union CalendarUnion 202

- H.R. 1615.— To direct the Chief FOIA Officer of the Department of Homeland Security to make certain improvements in the implementation of section 552 of title 5, United States Code (commonly known as the Freedom of Information Act), and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–148. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules June 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2015; Roll No. 387: 423–0. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July 7, 2015.
- H.R. 1621.— To modify the boundary of Petersburg National Battlefield in the Commonwealth of Virginia, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Armed Services Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources May 11, 2016; Rept. 114–562, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged May 11, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 436

H.R. 1624.— To amend title I of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and title XXVII of the Public Health Service Act to revise the definition of small employer. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 29, 2015. Passed Senate Oct. 1, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 5, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-60.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1626 (S. 1620).— To reduce duplication of information technology at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended June 17, 2015; Rept. 114–162. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 24, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 23, 2015. Presented to the President July 27, 2015. Approved Aug. 6, 2015. Public Law 114–43.
- H.R. 1633.— To provide for certain improvements relating to the tracking and reporting of employees of the Department of Homeland Security placed on administrative leave, or any other type of paid non-duty status without charge to leave, for personnel matters, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended June 17, 2015; Rept. 114–163. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1634 (S. 1873).— To strengthen accountability for deployment of border security technology at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–226. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 1637.— To require annual reports on the activities and accomplishments of federally funded research and development centers within the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 25, 2015. Reported June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–149. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1640 (S. 1638).— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to submit to Congress a report on the Department of Homeland Security headquarters consolidation project in the National Capital Region, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended June 17, 2015; Rept. 114–166. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1642 (H.R. 3937).— To designate the building utilized as a United States courthouse located at 150 Reade Circle in Greenville, North Carolina, as the "Randy D. Doub United States Courthouse". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 26, 2015. Reported May 8, 2015; Rept. 114–106.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1644 (H. Res. 583).— To amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to ensure transparency in the development of environmental regulations, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Mar. 26, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–277. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 12, 2016; Roll No. 42: 235–188. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 19, 2016.
- H.R. 1646.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to research how small and medium sized unmanned aerial systems could be used in an attack, how to prevent or mitigate the effects of such an attack, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 26, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security June 18, 2015; Rept. 114–169, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged June 18, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1656.— To provide for additional resources for the Secret Service, and to improve protections for restricted areas. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 26, 2015.
 Reported amended July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–231.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015; Roll No. 468: 365–16. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 1670.— To direct the Architect of the Capitol to place in the United States Capitol a chair honoring American Prisoners of War/Missing in Action. Referred to House Administration Mar. 26, 2015. Reported Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–410. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 21, 2016. Received in Senate Apr. 4, 2016. Passed Senate Apr. 14, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 19, 2016. Approved Apr. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–147.
- H.R. 1671.— To preserve open competition and Federal Government neutrality towards the labor relations of Federal Government contractors on Federal and federally funded construction projects. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 26, 2015. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–471.

Union CalendarUnion 357

H.R. 1675 (H. Res. 595).— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise its rules so as to increase the threshold amount for requiring issuers to provide certain disclosures relating to compensatory benefit plans. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 26, 2015. Reported Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–398. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 3, 2016; Roll No. 61: 265–159. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 4, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1684.— To amend the Oil Pollution Act of 1990 and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to impose penalties and provide for the recovery of removal costs and damages in connection with certain discharges of oil from foreign offshore units, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 26, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–518. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 1690.— To designate the United States courthouse located at 700 Grant Street in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, as the "Joseph F. Weis Jr. United States Courthouse". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 26, 2015. Reported Apr. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–90. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 29, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 21, 2015. Presented to the President May 26, 2015. Approved May 29, 2015. Public Law 114–20.
- H.R. 1694.— To amend MAP-21 to improve contracting opportunities for veteran-owned small business concerns, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Small Business Mar. 26, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 17, 2015; Roll No. 631: 285–138. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Nov. 18, 2015.
- H.R. 1698.— To amend design and content requirements for certain gold and silver coins, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 26, 2015.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 1723.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise Form S-1 so as to permit smaller reporting companies to use forward incorporation by reference for such form. Referred to Financial Services Mar. 26, 2015. Reported July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–201. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015; Roll No. 437: 426–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 1725 (S. 480) (S. 524).— To amend and reauthorize the controlled substance monitoring program under section 3990 of the Public Health Service Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 26, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–245. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 9, 2015.

- H.R. 1731 (H. Res. 212).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enhance multi-directional sharing of information related to cybersecurity risks and strengthen privacy and civil liberties protections, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 13, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 17, 2015; Rept. 114–83. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 23, 2015; Roll No. 173: 355–63. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 212 Apr. 23, 2015. See H.R. 1560 for further action.
- H.R. 1732 (H. Res. 231).— To preserve existing rights and responsibilities with respect to waters of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 13, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–93. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 12, 2015; Roll No. 219: 261–155. Received in Senate May 13, 2015.
- H.R. 1734 (H. Res. 369).— To amend subtitle D of the Solid Waste Disposal Act to encourage recovery and beneficial use of coal combustion residuals and establish requirements for the proper management and disposal of coal combustion residuals that are protective of human health and the environment. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 13, 2015. Reported June 9, 2015; Rept. 114–143. Union Calendar. Passed House amended July 22, 2015; Roll No. 458: 258–166. Received in Senate July 23, 2015.
- H.R. 1735 (H. Res. 255) (H. Res. 260) (H. Res. 340) (H. Res. 449).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Apr. 13, 2015. Reported amended May 5, 2015; Rept. 114-102. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed May 12, 2015; Pt. II. Considered May 13, 14, 2015. Passed House amended May 15, 2015; Roll No. 239: 269-151. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar May 21, 2015. Considered June 3, 4, 8, 9, 10, 11, 16, 17, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment June 18, 2015; Roll No. 215: 71-25. Papers returned to Senate pursuant to H. Res. 340 June 25, 2015. Senate returned papers to House June 25, 2015. House disagreed to Senate amendment and asked for a conference June 25, 2015. Senate agreed to a conference July 9, 2015. Conference report filed in the House Sept. 29, 2015; Rept. 114-270. House agreed to conference report Oct. 1, 2015; Roll No. 532: 270-156. Conference report considered in Senate Oct. 6, 2015. Senate agreed to conference report Oct. 7, 2015; Roll No. 277: 70-27. Presented to the President Oct. 21, 2015. Vetoed Oct. 22, 2015. In House, veto referred to Armed Services Nov. 5, 2015.
- H.R. 1737 (H. Res. 526).— To nullify certain guidance of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection and to provide requirements for guidance issued by the Bureau with respect to indirect auto lending. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 13, 2015. Reported Nov. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–329. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 18, 2015; Roll No. 637: 332–96. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 19, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1755.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to make certain improvements in the congressional charter of the Disabled American Veterans. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 13, 2015. Reported Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–350. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 1, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 15, 2016. Approved Mar. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–135.
- H.R. 1759.— To amend title 5, united States Code, to provide for the publication, by the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, of information relating to rulemakings, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 13, 2015. Reported from Oversight and Government Reform July 29, 2015; Rept. 114–238, Pt. I. Reported from the Judiciary July 29, 2015; Pt. II.

Union CalendarUnion 180

- H.R. 1762.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in The Dalles, Oregon, as the "Loren R. Kaufman Memorial Veterans' Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 13, 2015.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 10, 2016. Presented to the President June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 1769.— To establish in the Department of Veterans Affairs a national center for research on the diagnosis and treatment of health conditions of the descendants of veterans exposed to toxic substances during service in the Armed Forces that are related to that exposure, to establish an advisory board on such health conditions, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Apr. 14, 2015. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016; Rept. 114–592, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged May 24, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 460

H.R. 1777 (S. 1411).— To amend the Act of August 25, 1958, commonly known as the "Former Presidents Act of 1958", with respect to the monetary allowance payable to a former President, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 14, 2015. Reported amended July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–209. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 12, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment June 21, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1806 (H. Res. 271).— To provide for technological innovation through the prioritization of Federal investment in basic research, fundamental scientific discovery, and development to improve the competitiveness of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology and in addition to Education and the Workforce, and Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 15, 2015. Reported amended from Science, Space, and Technology May 8, 2015; Rept. 114-107, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform and Education and the Workforce discharged May 8, 2015. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed May 14, 2015; Pt. II. Passed House amended May 20, 2015; Roll No. 258: 217-205. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 21, 2015.
- H.R. 1815.— To facilitate certain pinyon-juniper related projects in Lincoln County, Nevada, to modify the boundaries of certain wilderness areas in the State of Nevada, and to provide for the implementation of a conservation plan for the Virgin River, Nevada. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 15, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 11, 2016; Rept. 114–479. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016; Roll No. 272: 360–7. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 1816.— To exclude from consideration as income under the United States Housing Act of 1937 payments of pension made under section 1521 of title 38, United States Code, to veterans who are in need of regular aid and attendance. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 15, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 18, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 19, 2015.
- H.R. 1818 (S. 524).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide grants to States to streamline State requirements and procedures for veterans with military emergency medical training to become civilian emergency medical technicians. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 15, 2015. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–552. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 11, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 12, 2016; Roll No. 188: 415–1. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 16, 2016.
- H.R. 1820.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to retire coal preference right lease applications for which the Secretary has made an affirmative commercial quantities determination, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 15, 2015. Reported Mar. 10, 2016; Rept. 114–446.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 1831 (S. 991).— To establish the Commission on Evidence-Based Policymaking, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–211. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate July 28, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 16, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendment Mar. 17, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 24, 2016. Approved Mar. 30, 2016. Public Law 114–140.
- H.R. 1838.— To establish the Clear Creek National Recreation Area in San Benito and Fresno Counties, California, to designate the Joaquin Rocks Wilderness in such counties, to designate additional components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–585.

Union CalendarUnion 455

- H.R. 1839.— To amend the Securities Act of 1933 to exempt certain transactions involving purchases by accredited investors, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–281. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 6, 2015; Roll No. 535: 404–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 1847.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Commodity Exchange Act to repeal the indemnification requirements for regulatory authorities to obtain access to swap data required to be provided by swaps entities under such Acts. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Financial Services Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended from Financial Services July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–202, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged July 14, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 1853.— To direct the President to develop a strategy to obtain observer status for Taiwan in the International Criminal Police Organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 16, 2015.
 Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 2, 2015; Roll No. 582: 392–0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 3, 2015.
- H.R. 1880 (S. 986).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to take into trust 4 parcels of Federal land for the benefit of certain Indian Pueblos in the State of New Mexico. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 16, 2015. Reported Sept. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–271.

Union CalendarUnion 205

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1884.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 206 West Commercial Street in East Rochester, New York, as the "Officer Daryl R. Pierson Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–83.
- H.R. 1887.— To amend certain appropriation Acts to repeal the requirement directing the Administrator of General Services to sell Federal property and assets that support the operations of the Plum Island Animal Disease Center in Plum Island, New York, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended May 16, 2016; Rept. 114–568. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016. Received in Senate May 17, 2016. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 26, 2016.
- H.R. 1890.— To establish congressional trade negotiating objectives and enhanced consultation requirements for trade negotiations, to provide for consideration of trade agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Rules, and the Budget Apr. 17, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means May 1, 2015; Rept. 114–100, Pt. I. Rules and the Budget discharged May 1, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 69

H.R. 1891.— To extend the African Growth and Opportunity Act, the Generalized System of Preferences, the preferential duty treatment program for Haiti, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 17, 2015. Reported May 1, 2015; Rept. 114–101.

Union CalendarUnion 70

H.R. 1892.— To extend the trade adjustment assistance program, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and the Budget Apr. 17, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means May 8, 2015; Rept. 114–108, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce and the Budget discharged May 8, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 76

H.R. 1907.— To reauthorize trade facilitation and trade enforcement functions and activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Homeland Security, Foreign Affairs, Financial Services, and the Judiciary Apr. 21, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means May 14, 2015; Rept. 114–114, Pt. I. Homeland Security, Foreign Affairs, Financial Services, and the Judiciary discharged May 14, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 80

H.R. 1927 (H. Res. 581).— To amend title 28, United States Code, to improve fairness in class action litigation. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 22, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2015; Rept. 114–328. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Jan. 8, 2016; Roll No. 33: 211–188. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Jan. 11, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 1937 (H. Res. 481).— To require the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to more efficiently develop domestic sources of the minerals and mineral materials of strategic and critical importance to United States economic and national security and manufacturing competitiveness. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 22, 2015. Reported from Natural Resources Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–253, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Sept. 8, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 22, 2015; Roll No. 565: 254–177. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Oct. 26, 2015.
- H.R. 1949.— To provide for the consideration and submission of site and design proposals for the National Liberty Memorial approved for establishment in the District of Columbia. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 22, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–252. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 16, 2015; Roll No. 496: 402–0. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 1965.— To exempt smaller public companies from requirements relating to the use of Extensible Business Reporting Language for periodic reporting to the Securities and Exchange Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 22, 2015. Reported Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–399.

Union CalendarUnion 302

H.R. 1975.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to require the Securities Exchange Commission to refund or credit excess payments made to the Commission. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 22, 2015. Reported Apr. 19, 2016; Rept. 114–505.

- H.R. 1987 (H.R. 4188) (S. 1611).— To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal years 2016 and 2017, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended May 15, 2015; Rept. 114–115. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 18, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 19, 2015.
- H.R. 1992.— To reduce temporarily the royalty required to be paid for sodium produced on Federal lands, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 23, 2015. Reported July 29, 2015; Rept. 114–236.

Union CalendarUnion 178

- H.R. 1994 (H. Res. 388).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the removal or demotion of employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs based on performance or misconduct, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs July 23, 2015; Rept. 114–225, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged July 23, 2015. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed from Veterans' Affairs July 27, 2015; Pt. II. Passed House amended July 29, 2015; Roll No. 489: 256–170. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs July 30, 2015.
- H.R. 2009.— To provide for the conveyance of certain land inholdings owned by the United States to the Tucson Unified School District and to the Pascua Yaqui Tribe of Arizona. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–550. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 2017 (H. Res. 611).— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to improve and clarify certain disclosure requirements for restaurants and similar retail food establishments, and to amend the authority to bring proceedings under section 403A. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–413. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 12, 2016; Roll No. 81: 266–144. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 22, 2016.
- H.R. 2028 (H. Res. 223).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 24, 2015; Rept. 114–91. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 29, 30, 2015. Passed House amended May 1, 2015; Roll No. 215: 240–177. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations May 5, 2015. Reported with amendment May 21, 2015; Rept. 114–54. Considered Apr. 20, 21, 25, 26, 27, 28, May 9, 10, 11, 2016. Passed Senate with amendment May 12, 2016; Roll No. 71: 90–8.
- H.R. 2029 (H. Res. 223) (H. Res. 566).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 24, 2015; Rept. 114-92. Union Calendar. Considered Apr. 29, 2015. Passed House amended Apr. 30, 2015; Roll No. 193: 255-163. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations May 4, 2015. Reported with amendment May 21, 2015; Rept. 114-57. Considered Nov. 5, 9, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Nov. 10, 2015; Roll No. 302: 93-0. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 2 Dec. 17, 2015; Roll No. 703: 318-109. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 1 Roll No. 705: 316-113. Senate agreed to House amendments to Senate amendment Dec. 18, 2015. Roll No. 339: 65-33. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114-113.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2042 (H. Res. 333).— To allow for judicial review of any final rule addressing carbon dioxide emissions from existing fossil fuel-fired electric utility generating units before requiring compliance with such rule, and to allow States to protect households and businesses from significant adverse effects on electricity rate-payers or reliability. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 28, 2015. Reported June 19, 2015; Rept. 114–171. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 24, 2015; Roll No. 384: 247–180. Received in Senate June 25, 2015.
- H.R. 2048 (H. Res. 255).— To reform the authorities of the Federal Government to require the production of certain business records, conduct electronic surveillance, use pen registers and trap and trace devices, and use other forms of information gathering for foreign intelligence, counterterrorism, and criminal purposes, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Intelligence, and Financial Services Apr. 28, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary May 8, 2015; Rept. 114-109, Pt. I. Financial Services and Intelligence discharged May 8, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 13, 2015; Roll No. 224: 338-88. Received in Senate May 14, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar May 18, 2015. Considered May 31, June 1, 2015. Passed Senate June 2, 2015; Roll No. 201: 67-32. Presented to the President June 2, 2015. Approved June 2, 2015. Public Law 114-23.
- H.R. 2051.— To amend the Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 to extend the livestock mandatory price reporting requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture Apr. 28, 2015. Reported amended May 29, 2015; Rept. 114–132. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 9, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry June 10, 2015. Reported with amendment Sept. 17, 2015; Rept. 114–206. Passed Senate with amendment Sept. 21, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Sept. 28, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 29, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114–54.
- H.R. 2061.— To amend section 5000A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide an additional religious exemption from the individual health coverage mandate, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 28, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–268. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 2064.— To amend certain provisions of the securities laws relating to the treatment of emerging growth companies. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 28, 2015. Reported amended July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–203. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.

- H.R. 2080 (S. 1103).— To reinstate and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving Clark Canyon Dam. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 15, 2016.
- H.R. 2081 (S. 1104).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving the Gibson Dam. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 28, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 14, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 15, 2016; Roll No. 116: 410–2. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 16, 2016.
- H.R. 2088.— To amend the United States Grain Standards Act to improve inspection services performed at export elevators at export port locations, to reauthorize certain authorities of the Secretary of Agriculture under such Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture Apr. 29, 2015. Reported May 29, 2015; Rept. 114–133. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 9, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry June 10, 2015.
- H.R. 2091.— To amend the Fair Credit Reporting Act to clarify the ability to request consumer reports in certain cases to establish and enforce child support payments and awards. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 29, 2015. Reported Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–282. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 6, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 2121.— To amend the S.A.F.E. Mortgage Licensing Act of 2008 to provide a temporary license for loan originators transitioning between employers, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 29, 2015. Reported amended May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–584. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 2127.— To direct the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration to limit access to expedited airport security screening at an airport security checkpoint to participants of the PreCheck program and other known low-risk passengers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Apr. 30, 2015. Reported amended July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–220. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 2130 (H. Res. 556).— To provide legal certainty to property owners along the Red River in Texas, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 30, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 4, 2015; Rept. 114–327. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Dec. 9, 2015; Roll No. 686: 253–177. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 2131.— To designate the Federal building and United States courthouse located at 83 Meeting Street in Charleston, South Carolina, as the "J. Waties Waring Judicial Center". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 30, 2015. Reported June 4, 2015; Rept. 114–137. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works June 16, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Presented to the President Aug. 6, 2015. Approved Aug. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–48.
- H.R. 2137.— To ensure Federal law enforcement officers remain able to ensure their own safety, and the safety of their families, during a covered furlough. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 30, 2015. Reported May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–543. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016. Received in Senate May 11, 2016. Passed Senate June 10, 2016. Presented to the President June 17, 2016.
- H.R. 2146 (H. Res. 321).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow Federal law enforcement officers, firefighters, and air traffic controllers to make penalty-free withdrawals from governmental plans after age 50, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 30, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 12, 2015; Roll No. 220: 407–5. Received in Senate and referred to Finance May 13, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment June 4, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment June 18, 2015; Roll No. 374: 218–208. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment June 24, 2015. Roll No. 219: 60–38. Presented to the President June 24, 2015. Approved June 29, 2015. Public Law 114–26.
- H.R. 2168 (S. 1143).— To make the current Dungeness crab fishery management regime permanent and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Apr. 30, 2015. Reported Sept. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–274. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 6, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 2187.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise its regulations regarding the qualifications of natural persons as accredited investors.
 Referred to Financial Services Apr. 30, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–406. Union Calendar.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 1, 2016;
 Roll No. 46: 347–8. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 2, 2016.

- H.R. 2200.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish chemical, biological, radiological, and nuclear intelligence and information sharing functions of the Office of Intelligence and Analysis of the Department of Homeland Security and to require dissemination of information analyzed by the Department to entities with responsibilities relating to homeland security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 1, 2015. Reported amended June 17, 2015; Rept. 114–164. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules June 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 25, 2015; Roll No. 389: 420–2. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 7, 2015.
- H.R. 2206.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require recipients of State Homeland Security Grant Program funding to preserve and strengthen interoperable emergency communications capabilities, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 1, 2015. Reported amended June 17, 2015; Rept. 114–165. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 2209.— To require the appropriate Federal banking agencies to treat certain municipal obligations as level 2A liquid assets, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 1, 2015. Reported Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–407. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 2, 2016.
- H.R. 2212 (S. 1761).— To take certain Federal lands located in Lassen County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Susanville Indian Rancheria, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 1, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–314. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Indian Affairs Dec. 1, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 10, 2016. Presented to the President June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 2223 (S. 1941).— To authorize, direct, expedite, and facilitate a land exchange in El Paso and Teller Counties, Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 1, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–258. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 17, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–196.
- H.R. 2241.— To direct the Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development to submit to Congress a report on the development and use of global health innovations in the programs, projects, and activities of the Agency. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 5, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 18, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Dec. 18, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 2243 (S. 2036).— To suspend the current compensation packages for the senior executives of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac and establish compensation for such positions in accordance with rates of pay for senior employees in the Executive Branch of the Federal Government, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform May 8, 2015. Reported amended from Financial Services Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–339, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged Nov. 16, 2015

Union CalendarUnion 261

- H.R. 2250 (H. Res. 271) (H. Res. 560).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 12, 2015; Rept. 114–110. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 19, 2015; Roll No. 247: 357–67. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations May 20, 2015. Reported with amendment June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–64. Passed Senate with amendments Dec. 10, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendments Dec. 11, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 11, 2015. Approved Dec. 11, 2015. Public Law 114–96.
- H.R. 2252 (S. 1356).— To clarify the effective date of certain provisions of the Border Patrol Agent Pay Reform Act of 2014, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 12, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House May 14, 2015. Received in Senate May 18, 2015. Passed Senate May 19, 2015. Presented to the President May 19, 2015. Approved May 19, 2015. Public Law 114-13.
- H.R. 2256.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to submit an annual report on the Veterans Health Administration and the furnishing of hospital care, medical services, and nursing home care by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 12, 2015. Reported amended July 7, 2015; Rept. 114–191. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 21, 2015; Roll No. 449: 408–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs July 22, 2015.
- H.R. 2262 (H. Res. 273).— To facilitate a pro-growth environment for the developing commercial space industry by encouraging private sector investment and creating more stable and predictable regulatory conditions, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology May 12, 2015. Reported amended May 18, 2015; Rept. 114—119. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 21, 2015; Roll No. 262: 284—133. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 22, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Nov. 10, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Nov. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2015. Approved Nov. 25, 2015. Public Law 114—90.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2270.— To redesignate the Nisqually National Wildlife Refuge, located in the State of Washington, as the Billy Frank Jr. Nisqually National Wildlife Refuge, to establish the Medicine Creek Treaty National Historic Site within the wildlife refuge, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 12, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–335. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015; Roll No. 645: 413–2. Received in Senate Dec. 1, 2015. Passed Senate Dec. 14, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 16, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–101.
- H.R. 2273.— To amend the Colorado River Storage Project Act to authorize the use of the active capacity of the Fontenelle Reservoir. Referred to Natural Resources May 12, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–450.

Union CalendarUnion 345

- H.R. 2285.— To improve enforcement against trafficking in cultural property and prevent stolen or illicit cultural property from financing terrorist and criminal networks, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Homeland Security, and the Judiciary May 13, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Dec. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–380, Pt. I.
- H.R. 2288.— To remove the use restrictions on certain land transferred to Rockingham County, Virginia, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 13, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–286. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015; Roll No. 644: 407–0. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Dec. 1, 2015.
- H.R. 2289 (H. Res. 288).— To reauthorize the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, to better protect futures customers, to provide end-users with market certainty, to make basic reforms to ensure transparency and accountability at the Commission, to help farmers, ranchers, and end-users manage risks, to help keep consumer costs low, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture May 13, 2015. Reported amended May 29, 2015; Rept. 114–134. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 9, 2015; Roll No. 309: 246–171. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry June 10, 2015.
- H.R. 2295 (See H.R. 8).— To amend the Mineral Leasing Act to require the Secretary of the Interior to identify and designate National Energy Security Corridors for the construction of natural gas pipelines on Federal land, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 13, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–285.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2297.— To prevent Hezbollah and associated entities from gaining access to international financial and other institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services May 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 14, 2015; Roll No. 227: 423–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 18, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendments Nov. 17, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendments under suspension of the rules Dec. 16, 2015; Roll No. 698: 425–0. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–102.
- H.R. 2320 (S. 614).— To provide access to and use of information by Federal agencies in order to reduce improper payments, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 14, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–299.

Union CalendarUnion 228

- H.R. 2347.— To amend the Federal Advisory Committee Act to increase the transparency of Federal advisory committees, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to Ways and Means May 15, 2015. Reported from Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 5, 2016; Rept. 114–386, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Jan. 5, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016.
- H.R. 2353 (H. Res. 271) (H.R. 3038).— To provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Science, Space, and Technology, and Energy and Commerce May 15, 2015. Passed House May 19, 2015; Roll No. 249: 387–35. Received in Senate May 20, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar May 21, 2015. Passed Senate May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2015. Presented to the President May 26, 2015. Approved May 29, 2015. Public Law 114–21.
- H.R. 2354.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to review all its significant regulations to determine whether such regulations are necessary in the public interest or whether such regulations should be amended or rescinded. Referred to Financial Services May 15, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–403.

Union CalendarUnion 306

H.R. 2356.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to provide a safe harbor related to certain investment fund research reports, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services May 15, 2015. Reported Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–401.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

H.R. 2357.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise Form S-3 so as to add listing and registration of a class of common equity securities on a national securities exchange as an additional basis for satisfying the requirements of General Instruction I.B.1. of such form and to remove such listing and registration as a requirement of General Instruction I.B.6. of such form. Referred to Financial Services May 15, 2015. Reported Apr. 19, 2016; Rept. 114–506.

Union CalendarUnion 386

H.R. 2358 (See H.R. 8).— To amend the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 to enhance the reliability of the electricity grid and reduce the threat of wildfires to and from electric transmission and distribution facilities on Federal lands by facilitating vegetation management on such lands. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture May 15, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–287, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged Oct. 6, 2015.

- H.R. 2360.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the approval of certain programs of education for purposes of educational assistance provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 15, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–336. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016.
- H.R. 2390.— To require a review of university-based centers for homeland security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Science, Space, and Technology May 18, 2015. Reported from Homeland Security June 18, 2015; Rept. 114–168, Pt. I. Science, Space, and Technology discharged June 18, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 24, 2015.
- H.R. 2393 (H. Res. 303).— To amend the Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 to repeal country of origin labeling requirements with respect to beef, pork, and chicken, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture May 18, 2015. Reported amended May 29, 2015; Rept. 114–131. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 10, 2015; Roll No. 333: 300–131. Received in Senate June 11, 2015.
- H.R. 2394.— To reauthorize the National Forest Foundation Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture May 18, 2015. Reported amended June 4, 2015; Rept. 114–138. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 9, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry June 10, 2015.
- H.R. 2395 (S. 579).— To amend the Inspector General Act of 1978 to strengthen the independence of the Inspectors General, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 18, 2015. Reported July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–210. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2406 (H. Res. 619).— To protect and enhance opportunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Transportation and Infrastructure, and the Judiciary May 19, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources Dec. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–377, Pt. I. Agriculture, Energy and Commerce, Transportation and Infrastructure, and the Judiciary discharged Dec. 10, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered Feb. 25, 2016. Passed House amended Feb. 26, 2016; Roll No. 101: 242–161. Received in Senate Feb. 29, 2016. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2016.
- H.R. 2458.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 5351 Lapalco Boulevard in Marrero, Louisiana, as the "Lionel R. Collins, Sr. Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 19, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–169.
- H.R. 2460.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the provision of adult day health care services for veterans. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 19, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 2482.— To amend the Low-Income Housing Preservation and Resident Homeownership Act of 1990. Referred to Financial Services May 20, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 2494.— To support global anti-poaching efforts, strengthen the capacity of partner countries to counter wildlife trafficking, designate major wildlife trafficking countries, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, and Natural Resources May 21, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 2, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Nov. 3, 2015. Reported with amendment May 9, 2016; no written report.
- H.R. 2496.— To extend the authorization for the replacement of the existing Department of Veterans Affairs Medical Center in Denver, Colorado, to make certain improvements in the Veterans Access, Choice, and Accountability Act of 2014, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 21, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House May 21, 2015. Received in Senate May 21, 2015. Passed Senate May 22, 2015. Presented to the President May 22, 2015. Approved May 22, 2015. Public Law 114-19.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2499.— To amend the Small Business Act to increase access to capital for veteran entrepreneurs, to help create jobs, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business May 21, 2015. Reported amended June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–187. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 13, 2015; Roll No. 434: 410–1. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar July 14, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment July 23, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules July 27, 2015. Presented to the President July 27, 2015. Approved July 28, 2015. Public Law 114–38.
- H.R. 2505.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to require the annual reporting of data on enrollment in Medicare Advantage plans. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 21, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 12, 2015; Rept. 114–152, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 12, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 17, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 18, 2015.
- H.R. 2506.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to delay the authority to terminate Medicare Advantage contracts for MA plans failing to achieve minimum quality ratings. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 21, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 16, 2015; Rept. 114–158, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 16, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 114

- H.R. 2507.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to establish an annual rulemaking schedule for payment rates under Medicare Advantage. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 21, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 16, 2015; Rept. 114–159, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 16, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 17, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 18, 2015.
- H.R. 2510.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify and make permanent bonus depreciation. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget May 21, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Oct. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–317, Pt. I. The Budget discharged Oct. 28, 2015.

Union CalendarUnion 240

H.R. 2538.— To take lands in Sonoma County, California, into trust as part of the reservation of the Lytton Rancheria of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources May 21, 2015. Reported amended June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–633.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2559.— To designate the "PFC Milton A. Lee Medal of Honor Memorial Highway" in the State of Texas. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 21, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015; Roll No. 365: 389–0. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works June 16, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Presented to the President Aug. 6, 2015. Approved Aug. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–49.
- H.R. 2570.— To establish a demonstration program requiring the utilization of Value-Based Insurance Design to demonstrate that reducing the copayments or coinsurance charged to Medicare beneficiaries for selected high-value prescription medications and clinical services can increase their utilization and ultimately improve clinical outcomes and lower health care expenditures. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 22, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 17, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 18, 2015.
- H.R. 2576 (H. Res. 742).— To modernize the Toxic Substances Control Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 26, 2015. Reported amended June 23, 2015; Rept. 114–176. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015; Roll No. 378: 398–1. Received in Senate June 24, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar July 8, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 17, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment May 24, 2016; Roll No. 238: 403–12. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment June 7, 2016. Presented to the President June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 2577 (H. Res. 287) (H. Res. 751) (H.R. 897) (H.R. 4974) (H.R. 5243) (H. Res. 797).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 27, 2015; Rept. 114-129. Union Calendar. Considered June 3, 4, 2015. Passed House amended June 9, 2015; Roll No. 329: 216-210. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations June 10, 2015. Reported with amendment June 25, 2015; Rept. 114-75. Considered Nov. 18, 19, May 12, 16, 17, 18, 2016. Passed Senate with amendment May 19, 2016; Roll No. 82: 89-8. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment pursuant to H.Res 751 May 26, 2016. House insisted on its amendment to Senate amendment and asked for a conference May 26, 2016. Senate disagreed to House amendment to Senate amendment and agreed to a conference June 8, 2016. Conference report filed in the House June 22, 2016; Rept. 114-640.
- H.R. 2578 (H. Res. 287).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 27, 2015; Rept. 114–130. Union Calendar. Considered June 2, 2015. Passed House amended June 3, 2015; Roll No. 297: 242–183. Received in Senate and referred to Appropriations June 8, 2015. Reported with amendment June 16, 2015; Rept. 114–66. Considered June 15, 16, 20, 21, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2579.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the risk adjustment under the Medicare Advantage program, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 29, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 16, 2015; Rept. 114–160, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 16, 2015. Union Calendar
 Union Calendar
 Union 116
- H.R. 2580.— To provide for a technical change to the Medicare long-term care hospital moratorium exception, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means May 29, 2015. Reported amended June 16, 2015; Rept. 114–156.

- H.R. 2582.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the risk adjustment under the Medicare Advantage program, to delay the authority to terminate Medicare Advantage contracts for MA plans failing to achieve minimum quality ratings, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 29, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 17, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 18, 2015.
- H.R. 2583.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to provide for greater transparency and efficiency in the procedures followed by the Federal Communications Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce May 29, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2015; Rept. 114–305. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 2589.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to require the Federal Communications Commission to publish on its Internet website changes to the rules of the Commission not later than 24 hours after adoption. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 1, 2015. Reported amended May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–581. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 24, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2596 (H. Res. 315) (H.R. 4127) (S. 1705).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence and in addition to the Budget June 1, 2015. Reported amended from Intelligence June 9, 2015; Rept. 114–144, Pt. I. The Budget discharged June 9, 2015. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 16, 2015; Roll No. 369: 247–178. Received in Senate and referred to Intelligence June 17, 2015.
- H.R. 2604 (S. 1482).— To improve and reauthorize provisions relating to the application of the antitrust laws to the award of need-based educational aid. Referred to the Judiciary June 2, 2015. Reported July 23, 2015; Rept. 114–224.

Union CalendarUnion 169

- H.R. 2607.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 7802 37th Avenue in Jackson Heights, New York, as the "Jeanne and Jules Manford Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform June 2, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 2615.— To establish the Virgin Islands of the United States Centennial Commission. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform June 2, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–486. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 2617.— To amend the Fair Minimum Wage Act of 2007 to postpone a scheduled increase in the minimum wage applicable to American Samoa. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 2, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 29, 2015. Passed Senate with amendments Sept. 30, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendments Oct. 1, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 1, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-61.
- H.R. 2620.— To amend the United States Cotton Futures Act to exclude certain cotton futures contracts from coverage under such Act. Referred to Agriculture June 2, 2015. Reported amended June 23, 2015; Rept. 114–174. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 23, 2015. Received in Senate June 24, 2015. Passed Senate July 9, 2015. Presented to the President July 14, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114–36.
- H.R. 2643.— To direct the Attorney General to provide State officials with access to criminal history information with respect to certain financial service providers required to undergo State criminal background checks, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Judiciary June 3, 2015. Reported from Financial Services Oct. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–316, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Oct. 28, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Oct. 29, 2015.

- H.R. 2647 (H. Res. 347).— To expedite under the National Environmental Policy Act and improve forest management activities in units of the National Forest System derived from the public domain, on public lands under the jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management, and on tribal lands to return resilience to overgrown, fire-prone forested lands, and for other purposes. Referred to Agriculture and in addition to Natural Resources June 4, 2015. Reported amended from Agriculture June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–185, Pt. I. Reported amended from Natural Resources June 25, 2015; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Passed House amended July 9, 2015; Roll No. 428: 262–167. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry July 13, 2015.
- H.R. 2666 (H. Res. 672).— To prohibit the Federal Communications Commission from regulating the rates charged for broadband Internet access service. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 4, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 30, 2016; Rept. 114–478. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 15, 2016; Roll No. 152: 241–173. Received in Senate Apr. 18, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 21, 2016.
- H.R. 2670 (S. 1857).— To amend the Small Business Act to provide for expanded participation in the microloan program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business June 4, 2015. Reported June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–188. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 13, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 14, 2015.
- H.R. 2685 (H. Res. 303).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 5, 2015; Rept. 114–139. Union Calendar. Considered June 10, 2015. Passed House amended June 11, 2015; Roll No. 358: 278–149. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar June 15, 2015.
- H.R. 2693.— To designate the arboretum at the Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Medical Center in Richmond, Virginia, as the "Phyllis E. Galanti Arboretum". Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 9, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Dec. 8, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 9, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 11, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114-103.
- H.R. 2722.— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in recognition of the fight against breast cancer. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to the Budget June 10, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules July 14, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 15, 2015; Roll No. 442: 421–9. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 16, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 19, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 20, 2016. Approved Apr. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–148.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2733 (S. 1436).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to take land into trust for certain Indian tribes, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 11, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–487. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016. Received in Senate June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 2745 (H. Res. 653).— To amend the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act to provide that the Federal Trade Commission shall exercise authority with respect to mergers only under the Clayton Act and only in the same procedural manner as the Attorney General exercises such authority. Referred to the Judiciary June 12, 2015. Reported Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–449. Union Calendar. Passed House Mar. 23, 2016; Roll No. 137: 235–171. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 2750.— To reform programs of the Transportation Security Administration, streamline transportation security regulations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 12, 2015. Reported amended July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–227. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 2755.— To provide relocation subsidies for the longterm unemployed, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce June 12, 2015.
- H.R. 2770.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require certain maintenance of security-related technology at airports, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 15, 2015. Reported amended July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–218. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015; Roll No. 469: 380–0. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 28, 2015.
- H.R. 2772.— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 15, 2015; Rept. 114–154.

- H.R. 2786.— To require the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border Protection to submit a report on cross-border rail security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 15, 2015. Reported July 28, 2015; Rept. 114–233. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015; Roll No. 520: 412–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 2791.— To require that certain Federal lands be held in trust by the United States for the benefit of certain Indian tribes in Oregon, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 16, 2015.
 Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–254. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2015.
 Received in Senate Sept. 17, 2015.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2795.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to submit a study on the circumstances which may impact the effectiveness and availability of first responders before, during, or after a terrorist threat or event. Referred to Homeland Security June 16, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–370. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2015; Roll No. 689: 396–12. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 2814.— To name the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Sevierville, Tennessee, the Dannie A. Carr Veterans Outpatient Clinic. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 17, 2015.
 Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 18, 2016. Presented to the President May 24, 2016. Approved June 3, 2016. Public Law 114-164.
- H.R. 2820.— To reauthorize the Stem Cell Therapeutic and Research Act of 2005, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce June 18, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–242. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 9, 2015. Reported with amendment Dec. 3, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 9, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Dec. 16, 2015; Roll No. 695: 421–0. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–104.
- H.R. 2822 (H. Res. 333).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 18, 2015; Rept. 114–170.

Union CalendarUnion 125 Considered June 25, July 7, 8, 2015.

- H.R. 2835.— To actively recruit members of the Armed Forces who are separating from military service to serve as Customs and Border Protection Officers. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Armed Services June 18, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2015; Roll No. 519: 410–0. Received in Senate Sept. 29, 2015. Passed Senate Oct. 1, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 7, 2015. Approved Oct. 16, 2015. Public Law 114–68.
- H.R. 2843.— To require certain improvements in the Transportation Security Administration's PreCheck expedited screening program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 19, 2015. Reported amended July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–221. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 28, 2015. Reported with amendment Mar. 7, 2016; Rept. 114–223.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2857.— To facilitate the addition of park administration at the Coltsville National Historical Park, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 23, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 10, 2016; Rept. 114–447. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 22, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 2867.— To amend the Voting Rights Act of 1965 to revise the criteria for determining which States and political subdivisions are subject to section 4 of the Act, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary June 24, 2015. Discharge petition filed June 15, 2016; Pet. 114–4.
- H.R. 2880.— To redesignate the Martin Luther King, Junior, National Historic Site in the State of Georgia, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources June 24, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–431. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 24, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 25, 2016.
- H.R. 2898 (H. Res. 362).— To provide drought relief in the State of California, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture June 25, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources July 13, 2015; Rept. 114–197, Pt. I. Agriculture discharged July 13, 2015. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed from Natural Resources July 14, 2015; Pt. II. Passed House amended July 16, 2015; Roll No. 447: 245–176. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources July 21, 2015.
- H.R. 2901.— To amend the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 to require that certain buildings and personal property be covered by flood insurance, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services June 25, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–524. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 26, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 28, 2016; Roll No. 177: 419–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 9, 2016.
- H.R. 2908 (S. 2032).— To adopt the bison as the national mammal of the United States. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform June 25, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–483. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 27, 2016. Passed Senate Apr. 28, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 29, 2016. Approved May 9, 2016. Public Law 114–152.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 2912.— To establish a commission to examine the United States monetary policy, evaluate alternative monetary regimes, and recommend a course for monetary policy going forward. Referred to Financial Services June 25, 2015. Reported Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–331

Union CalendarUnion 252

- H.R. 2915 (S. 2487).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to identify mental health care and suicide prevention programs and metrics that are effective in treating women veterans as part of the evaluation of such programs by the Secretary. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 25, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–365. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016.
- H.R. 2928.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 201 B Street in Perryville, Arkansas, as the "Harold George Bennett Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform June 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 19, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–170.
- H.R. 2940.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve and make permanent the above-theline deduction for certain expenses of elementary and secondary school teachers. Referred to Ways and Means June 25, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–310.

Union CalendarUnion 236

- H.R. 2947.— To amend title 11 of the United States Code in order to facilitate the resolution of an insolvent financial institution in bankruptcy. Referred to the Judiciary July 7, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114—477. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 12, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Apr. 13, 2016.
- H.R. 2954 (S. 1707).— To designate the Federal building located at 617 Walnut Street in Helena, Arkansas, as the "Jacob Trieber Federal Building, United States Post Office, and United States Court House". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 7, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–247.

House Calendar......House 54

H.R. 2984.— To amend the Federal Power Act to provide that any inaction by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission that allows a rate change to go into effect shall be treated as an order by the Commission for purposes of rehearing and court review. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 8, 2015. Reported Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114—452. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 15, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 2995 (S. 1910).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 9, 2015; Rept. 114–194.
- Union CalendarUnion 144
- H.R. 2997.— To authorize the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to carry out a demonstration program to enter into budget-neutral, performance-based contracts for energy and water conservation improvements for multifamily residential units. Referred to Financial Services July 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 14, 2015; Roll No. 436: 395–28. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs July 15, 2015.
- H.R. 3004.— To amend the Gullah/Geechee Cultural Heritage Act to extend the authorization for the Gullah/Geechee Cultural Heritage Corridor Commission. Referred to Natural Resources July 9, 2015. Reported Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114—430. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 24, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 25, 2016.
- H.R. 3009 (H. Res. 370).— To amend section 241(i) of the Immigration and Nationality Act to deny assistance under such section to a State or political subdivision of a State that prohibits its officials from taking certain actions with respect to immigration. Referred to the Judiciary July 9, 2015. Passed House July 23, 2015; Roll No. 466: 241–179. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary July 24, 2015.
- H.R. 3016.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to clarify the role of podiatrists in the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 9, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–358. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016.
- H.R. 3023.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to modify probationary periods with respect to positions within the competitive service and the Senior Executive Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 10, 2015. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–472.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3032.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to repeal a certain reporting requirement of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Referred to Financial Services July 10, 2015. Reported Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–337. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 3033.— To require the President's annual budget request to Congress each year to include a line item for the Research in Disabilities Education program of the National Science Foundation and to require the National Science Foundation to conduct research on dyslexia. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 26, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Oct. 27, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Feb. 3, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendment Feb. 4, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 10, 2016. Approved Feb. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–124.
- H.R. 3036.— To designate the National September 11 Memorial located at the World Trade Center site in New York City, New York, as a national memorial, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 13, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 9, 2016; Rept. 114–416. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016; Roll No. 64: 387–12. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 10, 2016.
- H.R. 3038 (H. Res. 362) (H.R. 2353).— To provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means, Natural Resources, Science, Space, and Technology, Energy and Commerce, Homeland Security, and Education and the Workforce July 13, 2015. Passed House July 15, 2015; Roll No. 441: 312–119. Received in Senate July 16, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar July 21, 2015.
- H.R. 3049 (S. 1800).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–205.

H.R. 3059.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 4500 SE 28th Street, Del City, Oklahoma, as the James Robert Kalsu Post Office Building. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 14, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Reported Oct. 8, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–84.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3070.— To clarify that for purposes of all Federal laws governing marine fisheries management, the landward boundary of the exclusive economic zone between areas south of Montauk, New York, and Point Judith, Rhode Island, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 15, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–517. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 3079.— To take certain Federal land located in Tuolumne County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 15, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 10, 2016; Rept. 114–448.

Union CalendarUnion 343

- H.R. 3082.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 5919 Chef Menteur Highway in New Orleans, Louisiana, as the "Daryle Holloway Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 15, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–171.
- H.R. 3089 (S. 1115).— To close out expired grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 16, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–264. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 29, 2015.
- H.R. 3102.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to reform programs of the Transportation Security Administration, streamline transportation security regulations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 16, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–283. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 6, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 3106.— To authorize Department major medical facility construction projects for fiscal year 2015, to amend title 38, United States Code, to make certain improvements in the administration of Department medical facility construction projects, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 16, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–364. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3114.— To provide funds to the Army Corps of Engineers to hire veterans and members of the Armed Forces to assist the Corps with curation and historic preservation activities, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 20, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–249. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 17, 2015; Roll No. 632: 422–3. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Nov. 18, 2015. Reported May 18, 2016; no written report.
- H.R. 3116 (S. 1868).— To extend by 15 years the authority of the Secretary of Commerce to conduct the quarterly financial report program. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 20, 2015. Reported July 29, 2015; Rept. 114–237. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 25, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendment Oct. 6, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment Oct. 21, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 22, 2015. Approved Oct. 22, 2015. Public Law 114–72.
- H.R. 3128 (S. 1619).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 21, 2015; Rept. 114–215.

Union CalendarUnion 162

- H.R. 3134 (H. Res. 421).— To provide for a moratorium on Federal funding to Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 21, 2015. Passed House amended Sept. 18, 2015; Roll No. 505: 241–187. Received in Senate Sept. 21, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 22, 2015.
- H.R. 3144.— To require consultation with the Aviation Security Advisory Committee regarding modifications to the prohibited item list, require a report on the Transportation Security Oversight Board, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 21, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–320. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 3154 (S. 1359).— To allow manufacturers to meet warranty and labeling requirements for consumer products by displaying the terms of warranties on Internet websites, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 22, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–243.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3189 (H. Res. 529).— To amend the Federal Reserve Act to establish requirements for policy rules and blackout periods of the Federal Open Market Committee, to establish requirements for certain activities of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and to amend title 31, United States Code, to reform the manner in which the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System is audited, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform July 23, 2015. Reported amended from Financial Services Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114-332, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged Nov. 16, 2015. Union Calendar. Considered Nov. 18, 2015. Passed House amended Nov. 19, 2015; Roll No. 641: 241-185. Received in Senate Nov. 30, 2015. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Dec. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 3192 (H. Res. 462).— To provide for a temporary safe harbor from the enforcement of integrated disclosure requirements for mortgage loan transactions under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 and the Truth in Lending Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 23, 2015. Reported Oct. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–278. Union Calendar. Passed House Oct. 7, 2015; Roll No. 540: 303–121. Received in Senate Oct. 8, 2015.
- H.R. 3209.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permit the disclosure of certain tax return information for the purpose of missing or exploited children investigations. Referred to Ways and Means July 23, 2015. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–542. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 10, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Finance May 11, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 16, 2016.
- H.R. 3218.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 836 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, California as the "Special Warfare Operator Master Chief Petty Officer (SEAL) Louis 'Lou' J. Langlais Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 27, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 3231.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to protect unpaid interns in the Federal government from workplace harassment and discrimination, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 28, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–383. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Jan. 11, 2016; Roll No. 35: 414–0. Received in Senate Jan. 12, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3234.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to establish within the Department of Veterans Affairs an Office of Failing Medical Center Recovery, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016.
- H.R. 3236 (H. Res. 388).— To provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, to provide resource flexibility to the Department of Veterans Affairs for health care services, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means, Energy and Commerce, Science, Space, and Technology, Natural Resources, Veterans' Affairs, Education and the Workforce, the Budget, and Homeland Security July 28, 2015. Passed House July 29, 2015; Roll No. 486: 385–34. Received in Senate and passed July 30, 2015; Roll No. 261: 91–4. Presented to the President July 31, 2015. Approved July 31, 2015. Public Law 114–41.
- H.R. 3242 (S. 142).— To require special packaging for liquid nicotine containers, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce July 28, 2015. Reported Jan. 11, 2016; Rept. 114–394.

- H.R. 3262.— To provide for the conveyance of land of the Illiana Health Care System of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Danville, Illinois. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 22, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 25, 2016. Approved Feb. 29, 2016. Public Law 114-129.
- H.R. 3274.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 4567 Rockbridge Road in Pine Lake, Georgia, as the "Francis Manuel Ortega Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform July 29, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–172.
- H.R. 3279.— To amend titles 5 and 28, United States Code, to require annual reports to Congress on, and the maintenance of databases on, awards of fees and other expenses to prevailing parties in certain administrative proceedings and court cases to which the United States is a party, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 29, 2015. Reported Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–351. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 1, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3293 (H. Res. 609).— To provide for greater accountability in Federal funding for scientific research, to promote the progress of science in the United States that serves that national interest. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology July 29, 2015. Reported Feb. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–412. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2016; Roll No. 70: 236–178. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 11, 2016.
- H.R. 3340 (H. Res. 671).— To place the Financial Stability Oversight Council and the Office of Financial Research under the regular appropriations process, to provide for certain quarterly reporting and public notice and comment requirements for the Office of Financial Research, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services July 29, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–473. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 14, 2016; Roll No. 146: 239–179. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 18, 2016.
- H.R. 3350.— To require a terrorism threat assessment regarding the transportation of chemical, biological, nuclear, and radiological materials through United States land borders and within the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 29, 2015. Reported Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–296. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 20, 2015; Roll No. 551: 416–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 21, 2015.
- H.R. 3361.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Insider Threat Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security July 29, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–321. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 2, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 3, 2015.
- H.R. 3371.— To adjust the boundary of the Kennesaw Mountain National Battlefield Park to include the Wallis House and Harriston Hill, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources July 29, 2015.
 Reported Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–434. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 24, 2016.
 Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 25, 2016.
- H.R. 3380 (S. 32).— To provide the Department of Justice with additional tools to target extraterritorial drug trafficking activity, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Energy and Commerce July 29, 2015. Reported from the Judiciary June 3, 2016; Rept. 114–603, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 3, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 469

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 3382.— To amend the Lake Tahoe Restoration Act to enhance recreational opportunities, environmental restoration activities, and forest management activities in the Lake Tahoe Basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and Transportation and Infrastructure July 29, 2015. Reported amended from Natural Resources Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–404, Pt. I. Agriculture and Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Feb. 1, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 307

- H.R. 3442 (H. Res. 609).— To provide further means of accountability of the United States debt and promote fiscal responsibility. Referred to Ways and Means Sept. 8, 2015. Reported Oct. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–291. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 11, 2016; Roll No. 76: 267–151. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Feb. 22, 2016.
- H.R. 3447 (H.R. 4411) (H.R. 4412) (H.R. 4416) (H.R. 4434) (S. 2083).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 8, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 14, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 15, 2016; Roll No. 117: 406–3. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 16, 2016.
- H.R. 3457 (H. Res. 449).— To prohibit the lifting of sanctions on Iran until the Government of Iran pays the judgments against it for acts of terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 9, 2015. Passed House amended Oct. 1, 2015; Roll No. 533: 251–173. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Oct. 5, 2015.
- H.R. 3459.— To clarify the treatment of two or more employers as joint employers under the National Labor Relations Act. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 9, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–355.

- H.R. 3460 (H. Res. 412).— To suspend until January 21, 2017, the authority of the President to waive, suspend, reduce, provide relief from, or otherwise limit the application of sanctions pursuant to an agreement related to the nuclear program of Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means Sept. 9, 2015. Passed House Sept. 11, 2015; Roll No. 494: 247–186. Received in Senate Sept. 15, 2015.
- H.R. 3461 (H. Res. 412).— To approve the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action, signed at Vienna on July 14, 2015, relating to the nuclear program of Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means Sept. 9, 2015. Considered Sept. 10, 2015. Failed of passage Sept. 11, 2015; Roll No. 493: 162–269.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 3484.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to enter into certain leases at the Department of Veterans Affairs West Los Angeles Campus in Los Angeles, California, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Sept. 10, 2015. Reported amended May 17, 2016; Rept. 114–570.
- H.R. 3490.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to authorize the National Computer Forensics Institute, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Homeland Security Sept. 11, 2015. Reported amended from the Judiciary Nov. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–345, Pt. I. Reported amended from Homeland Security Nov. 30, 2015; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 30, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 1, 2015.
- H.R. 3493.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish the Securing the Cities program to enhance the ability of the United States to detect and prevent terrorist attacks and other high consequence events utilizing nuclear or other radiological materials that pose a high risk to homeland security in highrisk urban areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 11, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–295. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 20, 2015; Roll No. 550: 411–4. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 21, 2015.
- H.R. 3495 (H. Res. 444).— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to allow for greater State flexibility with respect to excluding providers who are involved in abortions. Referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 11, 2015. Passed House amended Sept. 29, 2015; Roll No. 524: 236–193. Received in Senate Sept. 30, 2015.
- H.R. 3503.— To require an assessment of fusion center personnel needs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 11, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–322. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 2, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 3, 2015.
- H.R. 3504 (H. Res. 421).— To amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abortion or attempted abortion. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 15, 2015. Passed House Sept. 18, 2015; Roll No. 506: 248–177. Received in Senate Sept. 21, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 22, 2015.
- H.R. 3505.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to improve the management and administration of the security clearance processes throughout the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 15, 2015. Reported Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–323. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 2, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 3, 2015.

- H.R. 3510.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require the Secretary of Homeland Security to develop a cybersecurity strategy for the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 15, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–284. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 6, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 7, 2015.
- H.R. 3572.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to reform, streamline, and make improvements to the Department of Homeland Security and support the Department's efforts to implement better policy, planning, management, and performance, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 18, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–297. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 20, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 21, 2015.
- H.R. 3578.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to strengthen and make improvements to the Directorate of Science and Technology of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 18, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–372. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2015; Roll No. 687: 416–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 3583.— To reform and improve the Federal Emergency Management Agency, the Office of Emergency Communications, and the Office of Health Affairs of the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure, and Energy and Commerce Sept. 22, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Mar. 16, 2016; Rept. 114—455, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure and Energy and Commerce discharged Mar. 16, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 3584.— To authorize, streamline, and identify efficiencies within the Transportation Security Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 22, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–396. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 24, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3586.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to improve border and maritime security coordination in the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 22, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–488, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Apr. 12, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 14, 2016.
- H.R. 3594.— To extend temporarily the Federal Perkins Loan program, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Sept. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 29, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 16, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment Dec. 17, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–105.
- H.R. 3598.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enhance the partnership between the Department of Homeland Security and the National Network of Fusion Centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Sept. 24, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–324. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 2, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Nov. 3, 2015.
- H.R. 3601.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 7715 Post Road, North Kingstown, Rhode Island, as the "Melvoid J. Benson Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114-173.
- H.R. 3611 (H. Res. 450) (H.R. 597) (S. 2183).— To reauthorize and reform the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Sept. 25, 2015.
- H.R. 3614.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to extend authorizations for the airport improvement program, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend the funding and expenditure authority of the Airport and Airway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means, and Science, Space, and Technology Sept. 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Sept. 29, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114-55.

- H.R. 3620.— To amend the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Improvement Act to provide access to certain vehicles serving residents of municipalities adjacent to the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Sept. 28, 2015. Reported Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–435. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 24, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 25, 2016.
- H.R. 3624 (H. Res. 618).— To amend title 28, United States Code, to prevent fraudulent joinder. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 28, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 16, 2016; Rept. 114–422. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 25, 2016; Roll No. 89: 229–189. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 29, 2016.
- H.R. 3636.— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to allow labor organizations and management organizations to receive the results of visa petitions about which such organizations have submitted advisory opinions, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 29, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2016; Rept. 114–614. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 3654.— To require a report on United States strategy to combat terrorist use of social media, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary, and Intelligence Sept. 30, 2015.
 Considered under suspension of rules Dec. 15, 2015.
 Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 3662 (H. Res. 583).— To enhance congressional oversight over the administration of sanctions against certain Iranian terrorism financiers, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services Oct. 1, 2015. Reported from Foreign Affairs Jan. 11, 2016; Rept. 114–393, Pt. I. Financial Services discharged Jan. 11, 2016. Union Calendar. Considered Jan. 13, 2016. Passed House Feb. 2, 2016; Roll No. 54: 246–181. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 3, 2016.
- H.R. 3680 (S. 524).— To provide for the Secretary of Health and Human Services to carry out a grant program for co-prescribing opioid overdose reversal drugs. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 1, 2015. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–553. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3691 (S. 524).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to reauthorize the residential treatment programs for pregnant and postpartum women and to establish a pilot program to provide grants to State substance abuse agencies to promote innovative service delivery models for such women. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 6, 2015. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–554. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 3694.— To combat trafficking in human organs, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 6, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 3700 (H. Res. 594).— To provide housing opportunities in the United States through modernization of various housing programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 7, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–397. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Feb. 2, 2016; Roll No. 52: 427–0. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 3, 2016.
- H.R. 3714.— To amend the Small Business Act to allow the Small Business Administration to establish size standards for small agricultural enterprises using the same process for establishing size standards for small business concerns, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Oct. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 20, 2016.
- H.R. 3715.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to permit interments, funerals, memorial services, and ceremonies of deceased veterans at national cemeteries and State cemeteries receiving grants from the Department of Veterans Affairs during certain weekends if requested for religious reasons. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Oct. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 3716 (H. Res. 632).— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to require States to provide to the Secretary of Health and Human Services certain information with respect to provider terminations, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 8, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–427. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 2, 2016; Roll No. 105: 406–0. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Mar. 3, 2016.
- H.R. 3724 (H. Res. 688).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit the Commissioner of the Internal Revenue Service from rehiring any employee of the Internal Revenue Service who was involuntarily separated from service for misconduct. Referred to Ways and Means Oct. 8, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–500. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 21, 2016; Roll No. 163: 345–78. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 25, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3735.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 200 Town Run Lane in Winston Salem, North Carolina, as the "Maya Angelou Memorial Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Oct. 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016; Roll No. 104: 371–9. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–174.
- H.R. 3738.— To amend the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act to improve the transparency, accountability, governance, and operations of the Office of Financial Research, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 9, 2015. Reported June 8, 2016; Rept. 114–608.

Union CalendarUnion 473

- H.R. 3750.— To waive the passport fees for first responders proceeding abroad to aid a foreign country suffering from a natural disaster. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2015; Roll No. 699: 421–2. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Dec. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 3762 (H. Res. 483) (H. Res. 579).— To provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 2002 of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2016. Reported from the Budget Oct. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–293. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 23, 2015; Roll No. 568: 240–189. Received in Senate Nov. 18, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 19, 2015. Considered Dec. 1, 2, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 3, 2015; Roll No. 329: 52–47. House agreed to Senate amendment Jan. 6, 2016; Roll No. 6: 240–181. Presented to the President Jan. 7, 2016. Vetoed Jan. 8, 2016. House sustained Presidential veto Feb. 2, 2016; Roll No. 53: 241–186.
- H.R. 3763.— To authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Oct. 20, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 29, 2015; Rept. 114–318.

- H.R. 3766 (S. 2184).— To direct the President to establish guidelines for United States foreign development and economic assistance programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 20, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 8, 2015. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 3784.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to establish an Office of the Advocate for Small Business Capital Formation and a Small Business Capital Formation Advisory Committee, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 21, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–408. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 2, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3791 (H. Res. 671).— To raise the consolidated assets threshold under the small bank holding company policy statement, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Oct. 21, 2015. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–474. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 14, 2016; Roll No. 149: 247–171. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 18, 2016.
- H.R. 3797 (H. Res. 640).— To establish the bases by which the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency shall issue, implement, and enforce certain emission limitations and allocations for existing electric utility steam generating units that convert coal refuse into energy. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 22, 2015. Reported Mar. 7, 2016; Rept. 114–445. Union Calendar. Passed House Mar. 15, 2016; Roll No. 123: 231–183. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 16, 2016.
- H.R. 3819 (S. 1350).— To provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Natural Resources, and Science, Space, and Technology Oct. 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 27, 2015. Received in Senate Oct. 27, 2015. Passed Senate Oct. 28, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 29, 2015. Approved Oct. 29, 2015. Public Law 114-73.
- H.R. 3821.— To amend title XIX to require the publication of a provider directory in the case of States providing for medical assistance on a fee-for-service basis or through a primary care case-management system, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 23, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–426.

Union CalendarUnion 325

- H.R. 3826 (S. 2069).— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to modify provisions relating to certain land exchanges in the Mt. Hood Wilderness in the State of Oregon. Referred to Natural Resources Oct. 23, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–514. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules June 7, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 8, 2016; Roll No. 275: 401–2. Received in Senate June 9, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar June 10, 2016.
- H.R. 3831.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to extend the annual comment period for payment rates under Medicare Advantage. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Oct. 26, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2015. Received in Senate Dec. 14, 2015. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114-106.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3832.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prevent tax-related identity theft and tax fraud, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Judiciary Oct. 26, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means May 13, 2016; Rept. 114–567, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged May 13, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Finance May 17, 2016.
- H.R. 3842.— To improve homeland security, including domestic preparedness and response to terrorism, by reforming Federal Law Enforcement Training Centers to provide training to first responders, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to the Judiciary Oct. 28, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Nov. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–343, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged Nov. 19, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 8, 2015; Roll No. 680: 420–2. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 3859.— To make technical corrections to the Homeland Security Act of 2002. Referred to Homeland Security Oct. 29, 2015. Reported Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–333. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 8, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 9, 2015.
- H.R. 3866.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1265 Hurffville Road in Deptford Township, New Jersey, as the "First Lieutenant Salvatore S. Corma II Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Oct. 29, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 19, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–175.
- H.R. 3868.— To amend the Investment Company Act of 1940 to remove certain restrictions on the ability of business development companies to own securities of investment advisers and certain financial companies, to change certain requirements relating to the capital structure of business development companies, to direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise certain rules relating to business development companies, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 2, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 19, 2016; Rept. 114–508.

Union CalendarUnion 388

H.R. 3869.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to require State and local coordination on cybersecurity with the national cybersecurity and communications integration center, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Nov. 2, 2015. Reported Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–363. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 14, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3875.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish within the Department of Homeland Security a Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and Explosives Office, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Nov. 2, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–334. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 10, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Dec. 14, 2015.
- H.R. 3878.— To enhance cybersecurity information sharing and coordination at ports in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 2, 2015. Reported amended from Homeland Security Dec. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–379, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged Dec. 15, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 3894.— To amend title 10, United States Code, to require the prompt notification of State Child Protective Services by military and civilian personnel of the Department of Defense required by law to report suspected instances of child abuse and neglect. Referred to Armed Services Nov. 3, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Armed Services Feb. 10, 2016.
- H.R. 3931.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 620 Central Avenue Suite 1A in Hot Springs National Park, Arkansas, as the "Chief Petty Officer Adam Brown United States Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Nov. 4, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 3936.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out a pilot program under which the Secretary carries out Veteran Engagement Team events where veterans can complete claims for disability compensation and pension under the laws administered by the Secretary, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 5, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 3953.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 4122 Madison Street, Elfers, Florida, as the "Private First Class Felton Roger Fussell Memorial Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Nov. 5, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 3956.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to develop and implement a plan to hire directors of the medical centers of the Department of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 5, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 3969.— To designate the Department of Veterans Affairs community-based outpatient clinic in Laughlin, Nevada, as the "Master Chief Petty Officer Jesse Dean Department of Veterans Affairs Community-Based Outpatient Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 5, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 3989.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the process for determining the eligibility of caregivers of veterans to certain benefits administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 5, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 3996.— To provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce, Ways and Means, Natural Resources, and Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate Nov. 17, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 19, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2015. Approved Nov. 20, 2015. Public Law 114–87.
- H.R. 3998.— To direct the Federal Communications Commission to commence proceedings related to the resiliency of critical telecommunications networks during times of emergency, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Nov. 16, 2015. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–583, Pt. I. Transportation and Infrastructure discharged May 23, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016; Roll No. 230: 389–2. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4010.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 522 North Central Avenue in Phoenix, Arizona, as the "Ed Pastor Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Nov. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 4038 (H. Res. 531).— To require that supplemental certifications and background investigations be completed prior to the admission of certain aliens as refugees, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Nov. 17, 2015. Passed House Nov. 19, 2015; Roll No. 643: 289–137. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 19, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4046.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 220 East Oak Street, Glenwood City, Wisconsin, as the Second Lt. Ellen Ainsworth Memorial Post Office. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Nov. 17, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 2, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–176.
- H.R. 4056.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to convey to the Florida Department of Veterans Affairs all right, title, and interest of the United States to the property known as "The Community Living Center" at the Lake Baldwin Veterans Affairs Outpatient Clinic, Orlando, Florida. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 18, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 22, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 25, 2016. Approved Feb. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–130.
- H.R. 4063 (S. 524).— To improve the use by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs of opioids in treating veterans, to improve patient advocacy by the Secretary, and to expand the availability of complementary and integrative health, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Nov. 18, 2015. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–546, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged May 10, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 10, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 11, 2016.
- H.R. 4084.— To enable civilian research and development of advanced nuclear energy technologies by private and public institutions and to expand theoretical and practical knowledge of nuclear physics, chemistry, and materials science. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Nov. 19, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–438. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 29, 2016. Received in Senate Mar. 1, 2016.
- H.R. 4096.— To amend the Volcker Rule to permit certain investment advisers to share a similar name with a private equity fund, subject to certain restrictions, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Nov. 19, 2015. Reported Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–523. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 26, 2016; Roll No. 165: 395–3. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 4111.— To include skilled nursing facilities as a type of health care provider under section 254(h) of the Communications Act of 1934. Referred to Energy and Commerce Nov. 19, 2015. Reported amended May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–582.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4119.— To authorize the exchange of certain land located in Gulf Islands National Seashore, Jackson County, Mississippi, between the National Park Service and the Veterans of Foreign Wars, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources Nov. 19, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–441. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 22, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 4127 (H.R. 2596) (S. 1705).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence and in addition to the Budget Nov. 30, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 1, 2015; Roll No. 649: 364–58. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 2, 2015.
- H.R. 4139.— To amend the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to provide a temporary exemption for low-revenue issuers from certain auditor attestation requirements. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 1, 2015. Reported May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–588. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4166.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide specific credit risk retention requirements to certain qualifying collateralized loan obligations. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 3, 2015. Reported amended May 26, 2016; Rept. 114–596.

Union CalendarUnion 462

- H.R. 4167.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to require multi-line telephone systems to have a default configuration that permits users to directly initiate a call to 9-1-1 without dialing any additional digit, code, prefix, or post-fix, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 3, 2015. Reported amended May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–579. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce. Science and Transportation May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4168.— To amend the Small Business Investment Incentive Act of 1980 to require an annual review by the Securities and Exchange Commission of the annual government-business forum on capital formation that is held pursuant to such Act. Referred to Financial Services Dec. 3, 2015. Reported Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–409. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 1, 2016; Roll No. 47: 390–1. Received in Senate Feb. 2, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 3, 2016.
- H.R. 4180 (S. 2133).— To improve Federal agency financial and administrative controls and procedures to assess and mitigate fraud risks, and to improve Federal agencies' development and use of data analytics for the purpose of identifying, preventing, and responding to fraud, including improper payments. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Dec. 3, 2015. Reported Feb. 9, 2016; Rept. 114–419.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4188 (H.R. 1987) (S. 1611).— To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal years 2016 and 2017, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2015. Received in Senate Dec. 14, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Dec. 18, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Feb. 1, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 4, 2016. Approved Feb. 8, 2016. Public Law 114-120.
- H.R. 4231.— To direct the Librarian of Congress to obtain a stained glass panel depicting the seal of the District of Columbia and install the panel among the stained glass panels depicting the seals of States which overlook the Main Reading Room of the Library of Congress Thomas Jefferson Building. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 10, 2015. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure May 3, 2016; Rept. 114–535, Pt. I.
- H.R. 4238.— To amend the Department of Energy Organization Act and the Local Public Works Capital Development and Investment Act of 1976 to modernize terms relating to minorities. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 11, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2016; Roll No. 102: 376–0. Received in Senate Mar. 1, 2016. Passed Senate May 9, 2016. Presented to the President May 13, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–157.
- H.R. 4239.— To require intelligence community reporting on foreign fighter flows to and from terrorist safe havens abroad, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence Dec. 11, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 16, 2015; Roll No. 700: 423–0. Received in Senate and referred to Intelligence Dec. 17, 2015.
- H.R. 4240.— To require an independent review of the operation and administration of the Terrorist Screening Database (TSDB) maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and subsets of the TSDB, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 11, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 15, 2016; Rept. 114–495. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 27, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Apr. 28, 2016.
- H.R. 4246.— To exempt for an additional 4-year period, from the application of the means-test presumption of abuse under chapter 7, qualifying members of reserve components of the Armed Forces and members of the National Guard who, after September 11, 2001, are called to active duty or to perform a homeland defense activity for not less than 90 days. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 15, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2015; Roll No. 696: 419–1. Received in Senate and passed Dec. 17, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–107.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4284.— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to issue regulations providing examples of a failure to comply in good faith with the requirements of prime contractors with respect to subcontracting plans. Referred to Small Business Dec. 17, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 20, 2016.
- H.R. 4293.— To amend the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 to ensure that retirement investors receive advice in their best interests, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Dec. 18, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 20, 2016; Rept. 114–511.

Union CalendarUnion 391

H.R. 4294.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to ensure that retirement investors receive advice in their best interests, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Education and the Workforce Dec. 18, 2015. Reported amended from Ways and Means Apr. 20, 2016; Rept. 114–512, Pt. I. Reported amended from Education and the Workforce Apr. 20, 2016; Pt. II.

- H.R. 4314.— To require a plan to combat international travel by terrorists and foreign fighters, accelerate the transfer of certain border security systems to foreign partner governments, establish minimum international border security standards, authorize the suspension of foreign assistance to countries not making significant efforts to comply with such minimum standards, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Homeland Security, and the Judiciary Jan. 5, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 21, 2016; Roll No. 130: 371–2. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 4325.— To amend the Small Business Act to modify the anticipated value of certain contracts reserved exclusively for small business concerns. Referred to Small Business Jan. 6, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 20, 2016.
- H.R. 4326.— To amend the Small Business Act to expand the duties of the Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business Jan. 6, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 20, 2016.
- H.R. 4332.— To amend the Small Business Act to clarify the duties of procurement center representatives with respect to reviewing solicitations for a contract or task order contract. Referred to Small Business Jan. 6, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 20, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4336.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the burial of the cremated remains of persons who served as Women's Air Forces Service Pilots in Arlington National Cemetery. Referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services Jan. 6, 2016. Reported amended from Veterans' Affairs Mar. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–459, Pt. I. Armed Services discharged Mar. 21, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 22, 2016; Roll No. 135: 385–0. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 4, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate with amendments May 10, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendments May 11, 2016. Presented to the President May 13, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–158.
- H.R. 4358.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to enhance accountability within the Senior Executive Service, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 8, 2016. Reported Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–485.

Union CalendarUnion 369

- H.R. 4359.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide that Federal employees may not be placed on administrative leave for more than 14 days during any year for misconduct or poor performance, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 11, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–520. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 4360.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide that a Federal employee who leaves Government service while under personnel investigation shall have a notation of any adverse findings under such investigation placed in such employee's official personnel file, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 11, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 16, 2016; Rept. 114–454. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 4369.— To authorize the use of passenger facility charges at an airport previously associated with the airport at which the charges are collected. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Jan. 12, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 4372 (S. 2465).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 15 Rochester Street, Bergen, New York, as the Barry G. Miller Post Office. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 12, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

H.R. 4392.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to require that the Office of Personnel Management submit an annual report to Congress relating to the use of official time by Federal employees. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Jan. 13, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114—484.

Union CalendarUnion 368

- H.R. 4398.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide for requirements relating to documentation for major acquisition programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016. Reported Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–425. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4401.— To authorize the Secretary of Homeland Security to provide countering violent extremism training to Department of Homeland Security representatives at State and local fusion centers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016. Reported Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–437. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 29, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 1, 2016.
- H.R. 4402.— To require a review of information regarding persons who have traveled or attempted to travel from the United States to support terrorist organizations in Syria and Iraq, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016. Reported amended Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–423. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 23, 2016; Roll No. 84: 397–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4403.— To authorize the development of open-source software based on certain systems of the Department of Homeland Security and the Department of State to facilitate the vetting of travelers against terrorist watchlists and law enforcement databases, enhance border management, and improve targeting and analysis, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016. Reported amended from Homeland Security Apr. 11, 2016; Rept. 114–480, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 14, 2016.
- H.R. 4404.— To require an exercise related to terrorist and foreign fighter travel, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 16, 2016; Rept. 114–456.

H.R. 4407.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to establish in the Department of Homeland Security a board to coordinate and integrate departmental intelligence, activities, and policy related to counterterrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016. Reported Apr. 11, 2016; Rept. 114–481. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016; Roll No. 195: 389–5. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 17, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4408.— To require the development of a national strategy to combat terrorist travel, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 1, 2016.
 Reported Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–424. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 23, 2016; Roll No. 83: 392–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4411 (H.R. 3447) (H.R. 4412) (H.R. 4416) (H.R. 4434) (S. 2083).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 15, 2016.
- H.R. 4412 (H.R. 3447) (H.R. 4411) (H.R. 4416) (H.R. 4434) (S. 2083).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 15, 2016.
- H.R. 4416 (H.R. 3447) (H.R. 4411) (H.R. 4412) (H.R. 4434) (S. 2083).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 1, 2016. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 14, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 16, 2016; Roll No. 125: 418–2. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 17, 2016.
- H.R. 4425.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 110 East Powerhouse Road in Collegeville, Minnesota, as the "Eugene J. McCarthy Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 2, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4427.— To amend section 203 of the Federal Power Act. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2016.
 Reported amended Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–451.
 Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 15, 2016.
- H.R. 4434 (H.R. 3447) (H.R. 4411) (H.R. 4412) (H.R. 4416) (S. 2083).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 2, 2016. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 14, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 16, 2016; Roll No. 126: 417–2. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 17, 2016.
- H.R. 4437.— To extend the deadline for the submittal of the final report required by the Commission on Care. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 2, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 9, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 10, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 22, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 25, 2016. Approved Feb. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–131.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4444.— To amend the Energy Policy and Conservation Act to exclude power supply circuits, drivers, and devices designed to be connected to, and power, lightemitting diodes or organic light-emitting diodes providing illumination from energy conservation standards for external power supplies, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 3, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 29, 2016. Received in Senate Mar. 1, 2016.
- H.R. 4465.— To decrease the deficit by consolidating and selling Federal buildings and other civilian real property, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 4, 2016. Reported from Transportation and Infrastructure May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–578, Pt. I. Reported amended from Oversight and Government Reform May 23, 2016; Pt. II. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4470.— To amend the Safe Drinking Water Act with respect to the requirements related to lead in drinking water, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 4, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 10, 2016; Roll No. 67: 416–2. Received in Senate Feb. 11, 2016.
- H.R. 4472.— To amend title IV of the Social Security Act to require States to adopt a centralized electronic system to help expedite the placement of children in foster care or guardianship, or for adoption, across State lines, and to provide grants to aid States in developing such a system, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 4, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–460. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 22, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 4482.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to prepare a southwest border threat analysis, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 4, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2016; Rept. 114–492. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 14, 2016.
- H.R. 4487.— To reduce costs of Federal real estate, improve building security, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Financial Services Feb. 8, 2016. Reported amended from Transportation and Infrastructure May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–589, Pt. I. Financial Services discharged May 23, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4498 (H. Res. 701).— To clarify the definition of general solicitation under Federal securities law. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 9, 2016. Reported Apr. 19, 2016; Rept. 114–509. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 27, 2016; Roll No. 171: 325–89. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 28, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4509.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to clarify membership of State planning committees or urban area working groups for the Homeland Security Grant Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 9, 2016. Reported Apr. 13, 2016; Rept. 114—491. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 14, 2016.
- H.R. 4549.— To require the Transportation Security Administration to conduct security screening at certain airports, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Feb. 11, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2016; Rept. 114–493. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 13, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 14, 2016.
- H.R. 4557 (H. Res. 635).— To allow for judicial review of any final rule addressing national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants for brick and structural clay products or for clay ceramics manufacturing before requiring compliance with such rule. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 12, 2016. Reported Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–439. Union Calendar. Passed House Mar. 3, 2016; Roll No. 109: 238–163. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 7, 2016.
- H.R. 4570.— To amend the Department of Agriculture program for research and extension grants to increase participation by women and underrepresented minorities in the fields of science, technology, engineering, and mathematics to redesignate the program as the "Jeannette Rankin Women and Minorities in STEM Fields Program". Referred to Agriculture Feb. 12, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016; Roll No. 153: 377-6. Received in Senate and referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Apr. 19, 2016.
- H.R. 4583.— To promote a 21st century energy and manufacturing workforce. Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Energy and Commerce Feb. 23, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 29, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 1, 2016.
- H.R. 4586 (S. 524).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to authorize grants to States for developing standing orders and educating health care professionals regarding the dispensing of opioid overdose reversal medication without person-specific prescriptions, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 23, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–555. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 11, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 12, 2016; Roll No. 189: 415–4. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 16, 2016.
- H.R. 4590.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out certain major medical facility projects for which appropriations are being made for fiscal year 2016, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 23, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–545. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4596 (H. Res. 640).— To ensure that small business providers of broadband Internet access service can devote resources to broadband deployment rather than compliance with cumbersome regulatory requirements. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 24, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 7, 2016; Rept. 114–444. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed Mar. 10, 2016; Pt. II. Passed House amended Mar. 16, 2016; Roll No. 124: 411–0. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 17, 2016.
- H.R. 4599 (S. 524).— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to permit certain partial fillings of prescriptions. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 24, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–556. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4605.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 615 6th Avenue SE in Cedar Rapids, Iowa as the "Sgt. 1st Class Terryl L. Pasker Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 24, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 19, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Presented to the President June 3, 2016. Approved June 13, 2016. Public Law 114–177.
- H.R. 4612.— To ensure economic stability, accountability, and efficiency of Federal Government operations by establishing a moratorium on midnight rules during a President's final days in office, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to the Judiciary Feb. 25, 2016. Reported from Oversight and Government Reform June 10, 2016; Rept. 114–618, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged June 10, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 480

- H.R. 4618.— To designate the Federal building and United States courthouse located at 121 Spring Street SE in Gainesville, Georgia, as the "Sidney Oslin Smith, Jr. Federal Building and United States Courthouse". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 25, 2016. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–463. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 19, 2016.
- H.R. 4620.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to exempt certain commercial real estate loans from risk retention requirements, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 25, 2016. Reported May 26, 2016; Rept. 114–597.

Union CalendarUnion 463

H.R. 4638.— To amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to allow for the creation of venture exchanges to promote liquidity of venture securities, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Feb. 26, 2016. Reported amended June 8, 2016; Rept. 114–609.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4639.— To reauthorize the Office of Special Counsel, to amend title 5, United States Code, to provide modifications to authorities relating to the Office of Special Counsel, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 26, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–521. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 4641 (H. Res. 720) (S. 524).— To provide for the establishment of an inter-agency task force to review, modify, and update best practices for pain management and prescribing pain medication, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Feb. 26, 2016. Reported amended May 3, 2016; Rept. 114–536. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 11, 2016; Roll No. 184: 412–4. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4676.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide an additional tool to prevent certain frauds against veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 2, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 12, 2016; Roll No. 140: 411–0. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary Apr. 13, 2016.
- H.R. 4680.— To prepare the National Park Service for its Centennial in 2016 and for a second century of promoting and protecting the natural, historic, and cultural resources of our National Parks for the enjoyment of present and future generations, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Agriculture, and Education and the Workforce Mar. 3, 2016. Reported amended from Natural Resources May 19, 2016; Rept. 114–576, Pt. I. Agriculture and Education and the Workforce discharged May 19, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 446

H.R. 4698.— To enhance aviation by requiring airport security assessments and a security coordination enhancement plan, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 3, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–513. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 27, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4721.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to extend authorizations for the airport improvement program, to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend the funding and expenditure authority of the Airport and Airway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Ways and Means Mar. 10, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 14, 2016. Received in Senate Mar. 15, 2016. Passed Senate with amendment Mar. 17, 2016. House agreed to Senate amendment under suspension of the rules Mar. 21, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 24, 2016. Approved Mar. 30, 2016. Public Law 114-141.
- H.R. 4722.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to require inclusion of the taxpayer's social security number to claim the refundable portion of the child tax credit. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 10, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–476.

Union CalendarUnion 362

H.R. 4723.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the recovery of improper overpayments resulting from certain Federally subsidized health insurance. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 10, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–475.

Union CalendarUnion 361

H.R. 4724.— To repeal the program of block grants to States for social services. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 10, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–462.

- H.R. 4742.— To authorize the National Science Foundation to support entrepreneurial programs for women.
 Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 15, 2016.
 Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 22, 2016;
 Roll No. 133: 383–4.
 Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 4743.— To authorize the Secretary of Homeland Security to establish a National Cybersecurity Preparedness Consortium, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 15, 2016. Reported amended May 13, 2016; Rept. 114–565. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016; Roll No. 194: 394–3. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 17, 2016.
- H.R. 4747.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 6691 Church Street in Riverdale, Georgia, as the "Major Gregory E. Barney Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 15, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4755.— To inspire women to enter the aerospace field, including science, technology, engineering, and mathematics, through mentorship and outreach. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Mar. 16, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 22, 2016; Roll No. 134: 380–3. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 4, 2016.
- H.R. 4761.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 61 South Baldwin Avenue in Sierra Madre, California, as the "Louis Van Iersel Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 16, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4768 (H. Res. 796).— To amend title 5, United States Code, with respect to the judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 16, 2016. Reported amended June 14, 2016; Rept. 114–622.

Union CalendarUnion 483

- H.R. 4775 (H. Res. 767).— To facilitate efficient State implementation of ground-level ozone standards, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 17, 2016. Reported amended May 27, 2016; Rept. 114–598. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed June 7, 2016; Pt. II. Passed House amended June 8, 2016; Roll No. 282: 234–177. Received in Senate and referred to Environment and Public Works June 9, 2016
- H.R. 4777.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1301 Alabama Avenue in Selma, Alabama as the "Amelia Boynton Robinson Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 17, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 4780.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to develop a comprehensive strategy for Department of Homeland Security operations abroad, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 17, 2016. Reported amended May 13, 2016; Rept. 114–566. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 17, 2016.
- H.R. 4785.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Under Secretary for Management of the Department of Homeland Security to make certain improvements in managing the Department's vehicle fleet, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 17, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–494.

Union CalendarUnion 376

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4820.— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to use the testimonials of former or estranged violent extremists or their associates in order to counter terrorist recruitment, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security Mar. 21, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–525. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 26, 2016; Roll No. 164: 322–79. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 27, 2016.
- H.R. 4843 (S. 524).— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to require certain monitoring and oversight, and for other purposes. Referred to Education and the Workforce Mar. 23, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–548. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016; Roll No. 185: 421–0. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4869 (S. 524).— To require a comprehensive regional strategy to destroy the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant and its affiliates. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Intelligence, and Armed Services Mar. 23, 2016.
- H.R. 4877.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3130 Grants Lake Boulevard in Sugar Land, Texas, as the "LCpl Garrett W. Gamble, USMC Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Mar. 23, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4885 (H. Res. 687).— To require that user fees collected by the Internal Revenue Service be deposited into the general fund of the Treasury. Referred to Ways and Means Mar. 23, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–498. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 20, 2016; Roll No. 161: 245–179. Received in Senate Apr. 21, 2016. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 25, 2016.

Failed of passage under suspension of the rules (two-thirds required) May 23, 2016; Roll No. 229: 229–158.

H.R. 4890 (H. Res. 688).— To impose a ban on the payment of bonuses to employees of the Internal Revenue Service until the Secretary of the Treasury develops and implements a comprehensive customer service strategy. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 11, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–501. Union Calendar. Passed House amended Apr. 21, 2016; Roll No. 162: 260–158. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 25, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4892 (S. 524).— To amend title 38, United States Code, to pay special compensation to certain veterans with the loss or loss of use of creative organs. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 11, 2016.
- H.R. 4894.— To repeal title II of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to Agriculture, the Judiciary, and Ways and Means Apr. 11, 2016. Reported from Financial Services May 19, 2016; Rept. 114–574, Pt. I. Agriculture, the Judiciary, and Ways and Means discharged May 19, 2016.

Union CalendarUnion 444

- H.R. 4901 (H. Res. 706).— To reauthorize the Scholar-ships for Opportunity and Results Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 12, 2016. Reported Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–522. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 29, 2016; Roll No. 179: 224–181. Received in Senate May 9, 2016.
- H.R. 4902.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to expand law enforcement availability pay to employees of U.S. Customs and Border Protection's Air and Marine Operations. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 12, 2016. Reported May 31, 2016; Rept. 114–600. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 4903.— To prohibit the use of funds by the Internal Revenue Service to target citizens of the United States for exercising any right guaranteed under the First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 12, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Apr. 20, 2016.
- H.R. 4904.— To require the Director of the Office of Management and Budget to issue a directive on the management of software licenses, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 12, 2016. Reported May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–587. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 7, 2016; Roll No. 271: 366–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 4906.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to clarify the eligibility of employees of a land management agency in a time-limited appointment to compete for a permanent appointment at any Federal agency, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 12, 2016. Reported May 31, 2016; Rept. 114–601. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 7, 2016; Roll No. 270: 363–0. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 8, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4909 (H. Res. 732) (H. Res. 735).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2017 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Apr. 12, 2016. Reported amended May 4, 2016; Rept. 114–537. Union Calendar. Supplemental report filed May 12, 2016; Pt. II. Considered May 17, 2016. Passed House amended May 18, 2016; Roll No. 216: 277–147. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar May 26, 2016.
- H.R. 4921.— To amend chapter 31 of title 44, United States Code, to require the maintenance of certain records for 3 years, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 13, 2016. Reported June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–636.

- H.R. 4923.— To establish a process for the submission and consideration of petitions for temporary duty suspensions and reductions, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Rules Apr. 13, 2016. Reported amended from Ways and Means Apr. 25, 2016; Rept. 114–519, Pt. I. Rules discharged Apr. 25, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Apr. 27, 2016; Roll No. 166: 415–2. Received in Senate Apr. 28, 2016. Passed Senate May 10, 2016. Presented to the President May 18, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–159.
- H.R. 4925.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 229 West Main Cross Street, in Findlay, Ohio, as the "Michael Garver Oxley Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 13, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 4939.— To increase engagement with the governments of the Caribbean region, the Caribbean diaspora community in the United States, and the private sector and civil society in both the United States and the Caribbean, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 14, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2016; Roll No. 297: 386–6. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 4957.— To designate the Federal building located at 99 New York Avenue, N.E., in the District of Columbia as the "Ariel Rios Federal Building". Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 15, 2016. Reported May 3, 2016; Rept. 114–534. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016; Roll No. 180: 401–0. Received in Senate May 11, 2016. Passed Senate May 16, 2016. Presented to the President May 18, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–160.
- H.R. 4960.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 525 N Broadway in Aurora, Illinois, as the "Kenneth M. Christy Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 15, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 4969 (S. 524).— To amend the Public Health Service Act to direct the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention to provide for informational materials to educate and prevent addiction in teenagers and adolescents who are injured playing youth sports and subsequently prescribed an opioid. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 15, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–558. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4974 (H. Res. 736) (S. 2806) (See H.R. 2577).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 15, 2016; Rept. 114–497. Union Calendar. Considered May 18, 2016. Passed House amended May 19, 2016; Roll No. 228: 295–129. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar May 26, 2016.
- H.R. 4975.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 5720 South 142nd Street in Omaha, Nebraska, as the "Petty Officer 1st Class Caleb A. Nelson Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 18, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 4976 (S. 524).— To require the Commissioner of Food and Drugs to seek recommendations from an advisory committee of the Food and Drug Administration before approval of certain new drugs that are opioids without abuse-deterrent properties, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 18, 2016. Reported May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–557. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4978 (S. 524).— To require the Government Accountability Office to submit to Congress a report on neonatal abstinence syndrome (NAS) in the United States and its treatment under Medicaid. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 18, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–559. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Finance May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4981 (S. 524).— To amend the Controlled Substances Act to improve access to opioid use disorder treatment. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 18, 2016. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–561, Pt. I. The Judiciary discharged May 10, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 4982 (S. 524).— To direct the Comptroller General of the United States to evaluate and report on the in-patient and outpatient treatment capacity, availability, and needs of the United States. Referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 18, 2016. Reported amended May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–560. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 11, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 12, 2016.
- H.R. 4985 (S. 524).— To amend the Foreign Narcotics Kingpin Designation Act to protect classified information in Federal court challenges. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 18, 2016. Reported from the Judiciary May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–547, Pt. I. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 11, 2016.
- H.R. 4987.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 3957 2nd Avenue in Laurel Hill, Florida, as the "Sergeant First Class William 'Kelly' Lacey Post Office". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 18, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 5019.— To direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to provide a safe harbor related to certain investment fund research reports, and for other purposes. Referred to Financial Services Apr. 21, 2016. Considered under suspension of rules Apr. 26, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 28, 2016; Roll No. 175: 411–6. Received in Senate and referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs May 9, 2016.
- H.R. 5028.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 10721 E Jefferson Ave in Detroit, Michigan, as the "Mary Eleanora McCoy Post Office Building". Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 21, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 5044.— Making supplemental appropriations for fiscal year 2016 to respond to Zika virus. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget Apr. 25, 2016. Discharge petition filed June 21, 2016; Pet. 114–5.
- H.R. 5046 (H. Res. 720) (S. 524).— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize the Attorney General to make grants to assist State and local governments in addressing the national epidemic of opioid abuse, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 25, 2016. Reported May 6, 2016; Rept. 114–539. Union Calendar. Passed House amended May 12, 2016; Roll No. 187: 413–5. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 16, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5048 (S. 524).— To require a study by the Comptroller General of the United States on Good Samaritan laws that pertain to treatment of opioid overdoses, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 26, 2016. Reported May 6, 2016; Rept. 114–540. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 11, 2016.
- H.R. 5049.— To provide for improved management and oversight of major multi-user research facilities funded by the National Science Foundation, to ensure transparency and accountability of construction and management costs, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology Apr. 26, 2016. Reported amended June 13, 2016; Rept. 114–619. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules June 13, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 14, 2016; Roll No. 301: 412–9. Received in Senate and referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 15 (Legislative day of June 15), 2016.
- H.R. 5050.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to provide enhanced safety in pipeline transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure and in addition to Energy and Commerce Apr. 26, 2016. Reported amended from Energy and Commerce June 10, 2016; Rept. 114–617, Pt. I.
- H.R. 5052 (S. 524).— To direct the Attorney General and the Secretary of Health and Human Services to evaluate the effectiveness of grant programs that provide grants for the primary purpose of providing assistance in addressing problems pertaining to opioid abuse, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 26, 2016. Reported from the Judiciary May 6, 2016; Rept. 114–541, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged May 6, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 10, 2016; Roll No. 181: 410–1. Received in Senate and referred to the Judiciary May 11, 2016.
- H.R. 5053 (H. Res. 778).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit the Secretary of the Treasury from requiring that the identity of contributors to 501(c) organizations be included in annual returns. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 26, 2016. Reported amended June 9, 2016; Rept. 114–612. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 14, 2016; Roll No. 303: 240–182. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 15 (Legislative day of June 15), 2016.
- H.R. 5054 (S. 2956).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–531.

Union CalendarUnion 410

H.R. 5055 (H. Res. 743) (S. 2804).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–532. Union Calendar. Considered May 24, 25, 2016. Failed of passage May 26, 2016; Roll No. 266: 112–305.

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 5077 (S. 3017).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2017 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Referred to Intelligence Apr. 27, 2016. Reported May 18, 2016; Rept. 114–573. Union Calendar. Considered under suspension of rules May 23, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 24, 2016; Roll No. 235: 371–35. Received in Senate and referred to Intelligence May 25, 2016.
- H.R. 5160.— To amend title 40, United States Code, to include as part of the buildings and grounds of the National Gallery of Art any buildings and other areas within the boundaries of any real estate or other property interests acquired by the National Gallery of Art. Referred to House Administration Apr. 29, 2016. Reported June 16, 2016; Rept. 114–626.

Union CalendarUnion 485

H.R. 5169.— To strengthen welfare research and evaluation, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform May 6, 2016. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 10, 2016; Rept. 114–615, Pt. I. Oversight and Government Reform discharged June 10, 2016.

- H.R. 5170.— To encourage and support partnerships between the public and private sectors to improve our Nation's social programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means May 6, 2016. Reported amended June 10, 2016; Rept. 114–616. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 5229.— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out a study to evaluate the effectiveness of programs, especially in regards to women veterans and minority veterans, in transitioning to civilian life, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 13, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 23, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016.
- H.R. 5233 (H. Res. 744).— To repeal the Local Budget Autonomy Amendment Act of 2012, to amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to clarify the respective roles of the District government and Congress in the local budget process of the District government, and for other purposes. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 13, 2016. Reported May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–586. Union Calendar. Passed House May 25, 2016; Roll No. 248: 240–179. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 26, 2016.
- H.R. 5243 (H. Res. 736) (See H.R. 2577).— Making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, to strengthen public health activities in response to the Zika virus, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations and in addition to the Budget May 16, 2016. Passed House May 18, 2016; Roll No. 207: 241–184. Received in Senate May 26, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE BILLS-Continued

- H.R. 5273.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide for regulatory relief under the Medicare program for certain providers of services and suppliers and increased transparency in hospital coding and enrollment data, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce May 18, 2016. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 7, 2016; Rept. 114–604, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 7, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 8, 2016.
- H.R. 5278 (H. Res. 770).— To establish an Oversight Board to assist the Government of Puerto Rico, including instrumentalities, in managing its public finances, and for other purposes. Referred to Natural Resources and in addition to the Judiciary, Education and the Workforce, and Small Business May 18, 2016. Reported amended from Natural Resources June 3, 2016; Rept. 114–602, Pt. I. The Judiciary, Education and the Workforce, and Small Business discharged June 3, 2016. Union Calendar. Passed House amended June 9, 2016; Roll No. 288: 297–127. Received in Senate and referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 13, 2016.
- H.R. 5293 (H. Res. 778) (H. Res. 783) (S. 3000).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 19, 2016; Rept. 114–577. Union Calendar. Considered June 14, 15, 2016. Passed House amended June 16, 2016; Roll No. 332: 282–138. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar June 20, 2016.
- H.R. 5312.— To amend the High-Performance Computing Act of 1991 to authorize activities for support of networking and information technology research, and for other purposes. Referred to Science, Space, and Technology May 24, 2016. Reported June 13, 2016; Rept. 114–620. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2016; Roll No. 298: 385–7. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 14, 2016.
- H.R. 5317.— To designate the Department of Veterans Affairs health care center in Center Township, Butler County, Pennsylvania, as the "Abie Abraham VA Clinic". Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 24, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 5325 (H. Res. 771) (S. 2955).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 25, 2016; Rept. 114–594. Union Calendar. Considered June 9, 2016. Passed House amended June 10, 2016; Roll No. 294: 233–175. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar June 13, 2016.
- H.R. 5338.— To reduce passenger wait times at airports, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security May 26, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 8, 2016.

HOUSE BILLS—Continued

- H.R. 5388.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to provide for innovative research and development, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2016. Reported June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–629. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016; Roll No. 335: 351–4.
- H.R. 5389.— To encourage engagement between the Department of Homeland Security and technology innovators, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security June 7, 2016. Reported June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–630. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016; Roll No. 336: 347–8.
- H.R. 5393 (S. 2837).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 7, 2016; Rept. 114–605.

Union CalendarUnion 471

H.R. 5394 (S. 2844).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 7, 2016; Rept. 114–606.

Union CalendarUnion 472

H.R. 5445.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve the rules with respect to health savings accounts. Referred to Ways and Means June 10, 2016. Reported amended June 17, 2016; Rept. 114–627.

- H.R. 5447.— To provide an exception from certain group health plan requirements for qualified small employer health reimbursement arrangements. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Education and the Workforce, and Energy and Commerce June 10, 2016. Reported amended from Ways and Means June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–634, Pt. I. Education and the Workforce and Energy and Commerce discharged June 21, 2016. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 5452.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permit individuals eligible for Indian Health Service assistance to qualify for health savings accounts. Referred to Ways and Means June 10, 2016. Reported amended June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–631. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.
- H.R. 5456.— To amend parts B and E of title IV of the Social Security Act to invest in funding prevention and family services to help keep children safe and supported at home, to ensure that children in foster care are placed in the least restrictive, most family-like, and appropriate settings, and for other purposes. Referred to Ways and Means June 13, 2016. Reported amended June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–628. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 21, 2016.

1–96	HISTORY OF BILLS	AND RESOLUTIONS	
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No. Index I	Key and History of Bill
F	HOUSE BILLS—Continued		
United State Homeland Se Passed House Received in S	To combat terrorist recruitment in the s, and for other purposes. Referred to curity June 14, 2016. Rules suspended. e June 16, 2016; Roll No. 333: 402–15. enate and referred to Homeland Security ental Affairs June 20, 2016.		
financial serv year ending poses. Report Rept. 114–624	Res. 794).— Making appropriations for ices and general government for the fiscal September 30, 2017, and for other purted from Appropriations June 15, 2016; 4.		
commercial m service throug ergy and Com under susper	To prohibit universal service support of abbile service and commercial mobile data gh the Lifeline program. Referred to Enmerce June 16, 2016. Failed of passage asion of the rules (two-thirds required) 3; Roll No. 334: 207–143.		
Department of agencies for the and for other June 21, 2016	3068).— Making appropriations for the of the Interior, environment, and related he fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, purposes. Reported from Appropriations 3; Rept. 114–632.		

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

- H.J. Res. 10.— Providing for the reappointment of David M. Rubenstein as a citizen regent of the Board of Regents of the Smithsonian Institution. Referred to House Administration Jan. 7, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 26, 2015. Received in Senate Mar. 26, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015. Presented to the President Apr. 1, 2015. Approved Apr. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-9.
- H.J. Res. 35 (H. Res. 129).— Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2015, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Feb. 26, 2015. Failed of passage Feb. 27, 2015; Roll No. 104: 203–224.
- H.J. Res. 43 (H. Res. 231).— Disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in approving the Reproductive Health Non-Discrimination Amendment Act of 2014. Referred to Oversight and Government Reform Apr. 13, 2015. Reported Apr. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–99. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 30, 2015; Roll No. 194: 228–192. Received in Senate and referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 4, 2015.
- H.J. Res. 61 (H.R. 22).— Amending the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt employees with health coverage under TRICARE or the Veterans Administration from being taken into account for purposes of determining the employers to which the employer mandate applies under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. Referred to Ways and Means and in addition to the Budget July 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 27, 2015. Received in Senate July 28, 2015. Ordered placed on the calendar July 29, 2015. Considered Sept. 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 22, 24, 2015.
- H.J. Res. 64 (H. Res. 408).— Disapproving of the agreement transmitted to Congress by the President on July 19, 2015, relating to the nuclear program of Iran. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means Aug. 4, 2015.
- H.J. Res. 72 (S.J. Res. 24).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Carbon Pollution Emission Guidelines for Existing Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units". Referred to Energy and Commerce Oct. 26, 2015. Reported Nov. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–349.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS-Continued

- H.J. Res. 76.— Appointing the day for the convening of the second session of the One Hundred Fourteenth Congress. Passed House Dec. 15, 2015. Received in Senate Dec. 16, 2015. Passed Senate Dec. 17, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–108.
- H.J. Res. 78.— Making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2016, and for other purposes. Referred to Appropriations Dec. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Dec. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 16, 2015. Approved Dec. 16, 2015. Public Law 114–100.
- H.J. Res. 88 (H. Res. 706).— Disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to the definition of the term "Fiduciary". Referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Ways and Means Apr. 19, 2016. Reported from Education and the Workforce Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–527, Pt. I. Ways and Means discharged Apr. 26, 2016. Union Calendar. Passed House Apr. 28, 2016; Roll No. 176: 234–183. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar May 9, 2016. Passed Senate May 24, 2016; Roll No. 84: 56–41. Presented to the President June 7, 2016. Vetoed June 8, 2016. House sustained Presidential veto June 22, 2016; Roll No. 338: 239–180. In House, veto referred to Education and the Workforce June 22, 2016.

SEC. 8

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

	IIISTORT OF BILL		
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bil
HOUSE JO	DINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- H. Con. Res. 1.— Regarding consent to assemble outside the seat of government. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015. Received in Senate Jan. 7, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 7.— Providing for a joint session of Congress to receive a message from the President. Passed House Jan. 12, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Jan. 13, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 9.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony as part of the commemoration of the days of remembrance of victims of the Holocaust. Referred to House Administration Jan. 26, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 14, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 12.— Authorizing the use of the rotunda of the United States Capitol for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal to Jack Nicklaus. Referred to House Administration Jan. 30, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 2, 2015. Received in Senate Feb. 3, 2015. Passed Senate Feb. 4, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 21 (H. Con. Res. 119).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the Greater Washington Soap Box Derby. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 3, 2015. Reported Apr. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–86. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 21, 2015. Received in Senate Apr. 22, 2015. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 25 (H. Con. Res. 117).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Mar. 19, 2015. Reported Apr. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–87. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 21, 2015; Roll No. 162: 410–0. Received in Senate Apr. 22, 2015. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 27 (H. Res. 163) (S. Con. Res. 11).— Establishing the budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2016 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2017 through 2025. Reported from the Budget Mar. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–47. Union Calendar. Considered Mar. 24, 2015. Passed House amended Mar. 25, 2015; Roll No. 142: 228–199. Received in Senate and ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 13, 2015. See S. Con. Res. 11 for further action.
- H. Con. Res. 31.— Providing for a conditional adjournment of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 26, 2015. Received in Senate Mar. 26, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 32.— Providing for a conditional recess or adjournment of the Senate. Passed House Mar. 26, 2015. Received in Senate Mar. 26, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 34.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal to the American Fighter Aces. Referred to House Administration Apr. 13, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 13, 2015. Received in Senate Apr. 14, 2015. Passed Senate Apr. 20, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 43.— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds, the rotunda of the Capitol, and Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for official Congressional events surrounding the visit of His Holiness Pope Francis to the United States Capitol. Referred to House Administration and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Apr. 28, 2015. Committees discharged. Passed House Apr. 30, 2015. Received in Senate Apr. 30, 2015. Passed Senate May 18, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 47 (S. 178).— To correct the enrollment of S. 178. Passed House May 20, 2015. Received in Senate and passed May 20, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 48.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to commemorate the 50th anniversary of the Vietnam War. Referred to House Administration May 20, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House June 1, 2015. Received in Senate June 2, 2015. Passed Senate June 3, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 54.— Authorizing the reprinting of the 25th edition of the pocket version of the United States Constitution. Referred to House Administration June 1, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House June 10, 2015. Received in Senate and passed June 11, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 55.— Directing the President, pursuant to section 5(c) of the War Powers Resolution, to remove United States Armed Forces deployed to Iraq or Syria on or after August 7, 2014, other than Armed Forces required to protect United States diplomatic facilities and personnel, from Iraq and Syria. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 4, 2015. Failed of passage June 17, 2015: Roll No. 370: 139–288.
- H. Con. Res. 64.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal to the Monuments Men. Referred to House Administration July 22, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House July 27, 2015. Received in Senate and passed July 28, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 70 (H. Con. Res. 131).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the District of Columbia Special Olympics Law Enforcement Torch Run. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure July 31, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 9, 2015. Passed Senate Sept. 16, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 72.— Providing for a conditional adjournment of the House of Representatives and a conditional recess or adjournment of the Senate. Passed House Aug. 4, 2015. Received in Senate Aug. 4, 2015. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015.

SEC. 9

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 73 (H. Con. Res. 120).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the 2nd Annual Fallen Firefighters Congressional Flag Presentation Ceremony. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 9, 2015. Passed Senate Sept. 16, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 74.— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for an event to commemorate the 20th Anniversary of the Million Man March. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Sept. 8, 2015. Received in Senate Sept. 9, 2015. Passed Senate Sept. 16, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 75.— Expressing the sense of Congress that those who commit or support atrocities against Christians and other ethnic and religious minorities, including Yezidis, Turkmen, Sabea-Mandeans, Kaka'e, and Kurds, and who target them specifically for ethnic or religious reasons, are committing, and are hereby declared to be committing, "war crimes", "crimes against humanity", and "genocide". Referred to Foreign Affairs Sept. 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 14, 2016; Roll No. 112: 393–0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 15, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 79 (H. Res. 448).— Directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make corrections in the enrollment of H.R. 719. Referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to House Administration Sept. 29, 2015. Passed House Sept. 30, 2015; Roll No. 527: 241–185. Received in Senate and referred to Finance Sept. 30, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 81 (H.R. 1735).— Providing for corrections to the enrollment of the bill H.R. 1735. Passed House Oct. 1, 2015. Received in Senate Oct. 1, 2015. Passed Senate Oct. 7, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 88.— Reaffirming the Taiwan Relations Act and the Six Assurances as the cornerstone of United States-Taiwan relations. Referred to Foreign Affairs Oct. 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended May 16, 2016. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations May 17, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 89 (H. Res. 767).— Expressing the sense of Congress that a carbon tax would be detrimental to the United States economy. Referred to Ways and Means Oct. 29, 2015. Passed House June 10, 2016; Roll No. 295: 237–163. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 13, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 90 (S. 1356).— Directing the Secretary of the Senate to make a technical correction in the enrollment of S. 1356. Passed House Nov. 5, 2015. Received in Senate Nov. 5, 2015. Passed Senate with amendment Nov. 10, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment Nov. 16, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 91.— Providing for a conditional adjournment of the House of Representatives. Passed House Nov. 5, 2015. Received in Senate Nov. 5, 2015. Indefinitely postponed Dec. 16, 2015.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 92.— Providing for a conditional adjournment of the House of Representatives and a conditional recess or adjournment of the Senate. Passed House Nov. 5, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Nov. 5, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 93 (S. Con. Res. 21).— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to commemorate the 150th anniversary of the ratification of the 13th Amendment. Referred to House Administration Nov. 16, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Nov. 16, 2015. Received in Senate Nov. 17, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 18, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 95.— Providing for a conditional adjournment of the House of Representatives and a conditional recess or adjournment of the Senate. Passed House Nov. 19, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Nov. 19, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 102.— Providing for a joint session of Congress to receive a message from the President. Passed House Dec. 15, 2015. Received in Senate Dec. 16, 2015. Passed Senate Dec. 17, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 104.— Providing for the sine die adjournment of the first session of the One Hundred Fourteenth Congress. Passed House Dec. 18, 2015. Received in Senate and passed Dec. 18, 2015.
- H. Con. Res. 107.— Providing for a conditional adjournment of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 13, 2016. Received in Senate Jan. 14, 2016. Passed Senate Jan. 15, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 109.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal to the foot soldiers who participated in the 1965 Selma to Montgomery marches. Referred to House Administration Feb. 1, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 3, 2016. Received in Senate and passed Feb. 4, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 111.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony as part of the commemoration of the days of remembrance of victims of the Holocaust. Referred to House Administration Feb. 2, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 10, 2016. Received in Senate Feb. 11, 2016. Passed Senate Mar. 17, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 112 (H. Res. 767).— Expressing the sense of Congress opposing the President's proposed \$10 tax on every barrel of oil. Referred to Ways and Means Feb. 9, 2016. Passed House June 10, 2016; Roll No. 296: 253–144. Received in Senate and referred to Finance June 13, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 113.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal collectively to the 65th Infantry Regiment, known as the "Borinqueneers". Referred to House Administration Feb. 9, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed House Feb. 23, 2016. Received in Senate Feb. 24, 2016. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 115 (S. Con. Res. 3).— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for an event to celebrate the birthday of King Kamehameha I. Referred to House Administration Feb. 11, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed House Apr. 12, 2016. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 13, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 117 (H. Con. Res. 25).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the National Peace Officers Memorial Service and the National Honor Guard and Pipe Band Exhibition. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 23, 2016. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114-469. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 12, 2016. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 13, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 119 (H. Con. Res. 21).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the Greater Washington Soap Box Derby. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 25, 2016. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114-468. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016. Received in Senate Apr. 19, 2016. Passed Senate June 7, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 120 (H. Con. Res. 73).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the 3rd Annual Fallen Firefighters Congressional Flag Presentation Ceremony. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 26, 2016. Reported Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114-467. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 12, 2016. Received in Senate and passed Apr. 13, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 121.— Expressing the sense of the Congress condemning the gross violations of international law amounting to war crimes and crimes against humanity by the Government of Syria, its allies, and other parties to the conflict in Syria, and asking the President to direct his Ambassador at the United Nations to promote the establishment of a war crimes tribunal where these crimes could be addressed. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 1, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 14, 2016; Roll No. 113: 392-3. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 15, 2016.
- H. Con. Res. 125.— Establishing the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2017 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2018 through 2026. Reported from the Budget Mar. 23, 2016; Rept. 114-470. Union CalendarUnion 356
- H. Con. Res. 129.— Expressing support for the goal of ensuring that all Holocaust victims live with dignity, comfort, and security in their remaining years, and urging the Federal Republic of Germany to reaffirm its commitment to this goal through a financial commitment to comprehensively address the unique health and welfare needs of vulnerable Holocaust victims, including home care and other medically prescribed needs. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 21, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 7, 2016; Roll No. 269: 363-0. Received in Senate and referred to Foreign Relations June 8, 2016.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Con. Res. 131 (H. Con. Res. 70).— Authorizing the use of the Capitol Grounds for the District of Columbia Special Olympics Law Enforcement Torch Run. Referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 17, 2016. Reported June 16, 2016; Rept. 114-625.
- House Calendar......House 126
- H. Con. Res. 135 (S. 2328).— Directing the Secretary of the Senate to make technical corrections in the enrollment of S. 2328. Passed House June 9, 2016. Received in Senate June 13, 2016.

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

,— -	morour or bill	LO TIND RESOL	6110118
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
HOUSE CON	CURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continue	d	

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

- H. Res. 1.— Electing officers of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 2.— To inform the Senate that a quorum of the House has assembled and of the election of the Speaker and the Clerk. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 3.— Authorizing the Speaker to appoint a committee to notify the President of the assembly of the Congress. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 4.— Authorizing the Clerk to inform the President of the election of the Speaker and the Clerk. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 5 (H. Res. 579).— Adopting rules for the One Hundred Fourteenth Congress. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015; Roll No. 6: 234–172. Amended pursuant to H. Res. 579 Jan. 6, 2016.
- H. Res. 6.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 7.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 8.— Providing for the designation of certain minority employees. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 9.— Fixing the daily hour of meeting of the First Session of the One Hundred Fourteenth Congress. Passed House Jan. 6, 2015.
- H. Res. 19 (H.R. 3) (H.R. 30).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3) to approve the Keystone XL Pipeline, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 30) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the 30-hour threshold for classification as a full-time employee for purposes of the employer mandate in the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and replace it with 40 hours. Reported from Rules Jan. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–1. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 8, 2015; Roll No. 12: 244–181.
- H. Res. 20.— Authorizing the Speaker to administer the oath of office. Passed House Jan. 7, 2015.
- H. Res. 27 (H.R. 37) (H.R. 185) (H.R. 240).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 37) to make technical corrections to the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, to enhance the ability of small and emerging growth companies to access capital through public and private markets, to reduce regulatory burdens, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 185) to reform the process by which Federal agencies analyze and formulate new regulations and guidance documents; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 240) making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Jan. 12, 2015; Rept. 114-2. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 13, 2015; Roll No. 21: 242-180.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 29.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 13, 2015.
- H. Res. 30.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 13, 2015.
- H. Res. 37.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives condemning the recent terrorist attacks in Paris that resulted in the deaths of seventeen innocent persons and offering condolences to those personally affected by this cowardly act. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 20, 2015.
- H. Res. 38 (H.R. 36) (H.R. 161).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 161) to provide for the timely consideration of all licenses, permits, and approvals required under Federal law with respect to the siting, construction, expansion, or operation of any natural gas pipeline projects, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 36) to amend title 18, United States Code, to protect pain-capable unborn children, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Jan. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–3. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 21, 2015; Roll No. 39: 238–181.
- H. Res. 39.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 21, 2015.
- H. Res. 40.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 21, 2015.
- H. Res. 42 (H.R. 7).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 7) to prohibit taxpayer funded abortions. Reported from Rules Jan. 21, 2015; Rept. 114–4. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 22, 2015; Roll No. 43: 242–179.
- H. Res. 48 (H.R. 351).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 351) to provide for expedited approval of exportation of natural gas, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Jan. 26, 2015; Rept. 114–5. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 27, 2015; Roll No. 46: 241–169.
- H. Res. 50.— Calling for the release of Ukrainian fighter pilot Nadiya Savchenko, who was captured by Russian forces in Eastern Ukraine and has been held illegally in a Russian prison since July 2014. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 26, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House amended Sept. 22, 2015.
- H. Res. 53.— Condemning the cowardly attack on innocent men, women, and children in the northeastern Nigerian town of Baga. Referred to Foreign Affairs Jan. 27, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Mar. 23, 2015.

SEC. 10

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 70 (H.R. 596).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 596) to repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and health care-related provisions in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–13. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 3, 2015; Roll No. 55: 242–178.
- H. Res. 71.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 2, 2015.
- H. Res. 77.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 3, 2015.
- H. Res. 78 (H.R. 50) (H.R. 527).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 527) to amend chapter 6 of title 5, United States Code (commonly known as the Regulatory Flexibility Act), to ensure complete analysis of potential impacts on small entities of rules, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 50) to provide for additional safeguards with respect to imposing Federal mandates, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–14. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 4, 2015; Roll No. 60: 243–179.
- H. Res. 99.— Expressing the condolences of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Alan Nunnelee, a Representative from the State of Mississippi. Passed House Feb. 10, 2015.
- H. Res. 100 (S. 1).— Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 1) to approve the Keystone XL Pipeline, and providing for proceedings during the period from February 16, 2015, through February 23, 2015. Reported from Rules Feb. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–22. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 11, 2015; Roll No. 72: 248–177.
- H. Res. 101 (H.R. 636) (H.R. 644).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 644) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend and expand the charitable deduction for contributions of food inventory, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 636) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend increased expensing limitations, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–23. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 12, 2015; Roll No. 78: 233–163.
- H. Res. 121 (H.R. 5) (H.R. 529).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 529) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve 529 plans; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to support State and local accountability for public education, protect State and local authority, inform parents of the performance of their children's schools, and for other purposes; and for other purposes; Reported from Rules Feb. 24, 2015; Rept. 114–28. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 25, 2015; Roll No. 87: 243–178.
- H. Res. 124.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 25, 2015.

- H. Res. 125 (H.R. 5).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to support State and local accountability for public education, protect State and local authority, inform parents of the performance of their children's schools, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 25, 2015; Rept. 114–29. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 26, 2015; Roll No. 93: 234–184.
- H. Res. 129 (H.J. Res. 35).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 35) making further continuing appropriations for fiscal year 2015, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 26, 2015; Rept. 114–31. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 27, 2015; Roll No. 101: 240–183.
- H. Res. 132 (H. Res. 152).— Providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Fourteenth Congress. Referred to House Administration Mar. 2, 2015. Reported Mar. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–44. House Calendar. Passed House amended Mar. 19, 2015.
- H. Res. 134 (H.R. 749).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 749) to reauthorize Federal support for passenger rail programs, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from March 6, 2015, through March 13, 2015. Reported from Rules Mar. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–36. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 3, 2015.
- H. Res. 138 (H.R. 1029) (H.R. 1030).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1029) to amend the Environmental Research, Development, and Demonstration Authorization Act of 1978 to provide for Scientific Advisory Board member qualifications, public participation, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1030) to prohibit the Environmental Protection Agency from proposing, finalizing, or disseminating regulations or assessments based upon science that is not transparent or reproducible. Reported from Rules Mar. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–37. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 17, 2015; Roll No. 117: 236–180.
- H. Res. 148.— Calling on the government of Iran to fulfill their promises of assistance in this case of Robert Levinson, the longest held United States civilian in our Nation's history. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 10, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Feb. 29, 2016.
- H. Res. 152 (H. Res. 132) (S.J. Res. 8).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 132) providing for the expenses of certain committees of the House of Representatives in the One Hundred Fourteenth Congress, and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 8) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Labor Relations Board relating to representation case procedures. Reported from Rules Mar. 17, 2015; Rept. 114–45. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 19, 2015; Roll No. 127: 233–181.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 155.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 18, 2015.
- H. Res. 162.— Calling on the President to provide Ukraine with military assistance to defend its sovereignty and territorial integrity. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 23, 2015; Roll No. 131: 348–48.
- H. Res. 163 (H. Con. Res. 27).— Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 27) establishing the budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2016 and setting forth appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2017 through 2025. Reported from Rules Mar. 23, 2015; Rept. 114–49. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 24, 2015; Roll No. 133: 237–180.
- H. Res. 165.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 24, 2015.
- H. Res. 171.— Electing Members to the Joint Committee of Congress on the Library and the Joint Committee on Printing. Referred to House Administration Mar. 25, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Mar. 26, 2015.
- H. Res. 172.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Mar. 25, 2015.
- H. Res. 173 (H.R. 2).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2) to amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to repeal the Medicare sustainable growth rate and strengthen Medicare access by improving physician payments and making other improvements, to reauthorize the Children's Health Insurance Program, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from March 27, 2015, through April 10, 2015. Reported from Rules Mar. 25, 2015; Rept. 114–50. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 26, 2015; Roll No. 143: 402–12.
- H. Res. 189 (H.R. 650) (H.R. 685) (S. Con. Res. 11).—
 Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 650) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to modify the definitions of a mortgage originator and a high-cost mortgage, providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 685) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to improve upon the definitions provided for points and fees in connection with a mortgage transaction, and providing for the adoption of the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 11) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2016 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2017 through 2025. Reported from Rules Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–65. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 14, 2015; Roll No. 149: 237–185.
- H. Res. 199.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Apr. 14, 2015.

- H. Res. 200 (H.R. 622) (H.R. 1105) (H.R. 1195).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 622) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to make permanent the deduction of State and local general sales taxes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1105) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the estate and generation-skipping transfer taxes, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1195) to amend the Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 to establish advisory boards, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–74. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 15, 2015; Roll No. 155: 242–182.
- H. Res. 212 (H.R. 1560) (H.R. 1731).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1560) to improve cybersecurity in the United States through enhanced sharing of information about cybersecurity threats, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1731) to amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to enhance multi-directional sharing of information related to cybersecurity risks and strengthen privacy and civil liberties protections, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 21, 2015; Rept. 114–88. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 22, 2015; Roll No. 164: 238–182.
- H. Res. 219.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Apr. 22, 2015.
- H. Res. 223 (H.R. 2028) (H.R. 2029).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2028) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2029) making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from May 4, 2015, through May 11, 2015. Reported from Rules Apr. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–94. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 29, 2015; Roll No. 176: 240–186.
- H. Res. 229.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Apr. 29, 2015.
- H. Res. 231 (H.R. 1732) (H.J. Res. 43) (S. Con. Res. 11).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1732) to preserve existing rights and responsibilities with respect to waters of the United States, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the concurrent resolution (S. Con. Res. 11) setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2016 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2017 through 2025; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 43) disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in approving the Reproductive Health Non-Discrimination Amendment Act of 2014. Reported from Rules Apr. 29, 2015; Rept. 114-98. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 30, 2015; Roll No. 181: 242-181.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 233.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that Iran should immediately release the three United States citizens that it holds, as well as provide all known information on any United States citizens that have disappeared within its borders. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 29, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 15, 2015; Roll No. 364: 391–0.
- H. Res. 254.— Expressing the condolences of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable James Claude Wright, Jr., a Representative from the State of Texas. Passed House May 12, 2015.
- H. Res. 255 (H.R. 36) (H.R. 1735) (H.R. 2048).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1735) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military constructions, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 36) to amend title 18, United States Code, to protect paincapable unborn children, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2048) to reform the authorities of the Federal Government to require the production of certain business records, conduct electronic surveillance, use pen registers and trap and trace devices, and use other forms of information gathering for foreign intelligence, counterterrorism, and criminal purposes, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules May 12, 2015; Rept. 114-111. House Calendar. Passed House May 13, 2015; Roll No. 221: 240-186.
- H. Res. 260 (H.R. 1735).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 1735) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 13, 2015; Rept. 114–112. House Calendar. Passed House May 14, 2015; Roll No. 225: 243–181.
- H. Res. 271 (H.R. 1806) (H.R. 2250) (H.R. 2353).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1806) to provide for technological innovation through the prioritization of Federal investment in basic research, fundamental scientific discovery, and development to improve the competitiveness of the United States, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2250) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2353) to provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 18, 2015; Rept. 114-120. House Calendar. Passed House May 19, 2015; Roll No. 243: 242-179.
- H. Res. 272.— Electing Members to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House May 19, 2015.

- H. Res. 273 (H.R. 880) (H.R. 2262).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2262) to facilitate a progrowth environment for the developing commercial space industry by encouraging private sector investment and creating more stable and predictable regulatory conditions, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 880) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to simplify and make permanent the research credit; providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules; and providing for proceedings during the period from May 22, 2015, through May 29, 2015. Reported from Rules May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–127. House Calendar. Passed House May 20, 2015; Roll No. 251: 240–185.
- H. Res. 274 (H.R. 1335).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1335) to amend the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act to provide flexibility for fishery managers and stability for fishermen, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–128. House Calendar. Considered May 20, 2015. Passed House May 21, 2015; Roll No. 263: 237–174.
- H. Res. 287 (H.R. 2577) (H.R. 2578).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2577) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2578) making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 1, 2015; Rept. 114–135. House Calendar. Passed House June 2, 2015; Roll No. 268: 242–180.
- H. Res. 288 (H.R. 2289).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2289) to reauthorize the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, to better protect futures customers, to provide end-users with market certainty, to make basic reforms to ensure transparency and accountability at the Commission, to help farmers, ranchers, and end-users manage risks, to help keep consumer costs low, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 2, 2015; Rept. 114–136. House Calendar. Passed House June 3, 2015; Roll No. 274: 243–182.
- H. Res. 292.— Permitting official photographs of the House of Representatives to be taken while the House is in actual session on a date designated by the Speaker. Referred to House Administration June 3, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House June 10, 2015.
- H. Res. 293.— Expressing concern over anti-Israel and anti-Semitic incitement within the Palestinian Authority. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 3, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 2, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 295.— Supporting local law enforcement agencies in their continued work to serve our communities, and supporting their use of body worn cameras to promote transparency to protect both citizens and officers alike. Referred to the Judiciary June 3, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules June 9, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 10, 2015; Roll No. 331: 421-6.
- H. Res. 299.— On the passing of Joseph Robinette Biden, III. Passed House June 4, 2015.
- H. Res. 303 (H.R. 2393) (H.R. 2685).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2685) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2393) to amend the Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 to repeal country of origin labeling requirements with respect to beef, pork, and chicken, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 9, 2015; Rept. 114–145. House Calendar. Passed House June 10, 2015; Roll No. 330: 244–187.
- H. Res. 304.— Electing certain Members to standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 10, 2015.
- H. Res. 305 (H.R. 644) (H.R. 1314).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1314) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for a right to an administrative appeal relating to adverse determinations of tax-exempt status of certain organizations, and providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 644) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to permanently extend and expand the charitable deduction for contributions of food inventory. Reported from Rules June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–146. House Calendar. Passed House June 11, 2015; Roll No. 359: 217–212.
- H. Res. 310.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives regarding Srebrenica. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 12, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 8, 2015.
- H. Res. 315 (H.R. 2596).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2596) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 15, 2015; Rept. 114–155. House Calendar. Passed House June 16, 2015; Roll No. 366: 236–189.
- H. Res. 319 (H.R. 160) (H.R. 1190).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 160) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the excise tax on medical devices, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1190) to repeal the provisions of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act providing for the Independent Payment Advisory Board. Reported from Rules June 16, 2015; Rept. 114–157. House Calendar. Passed House June 17, 2015; Roll No. 372: 241–186.

- H. Res. 321 (H.R. 2146).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2146) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow Federal law enforcement officers, firefighters, and air traffic controllers to make penalty-free withdrawals from governmental plans after age 50, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 17, 2015; Rept. 114–167. House Calendar. Passed House June 18, 2015; Roll No. 373: 244–181.
- H. Res. 333 (H.R. 2042) (H.R. 2822).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2822) making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2042) to allow for judicial review of any final rule addressing carbon dioxide emissions from existing fossil fuel-fired electric utility generating units before requiring compliance with such rule, and to allow States to protect households and businesses from significant adverse effects on electricity ratepayers or reliability; and providing for proceedings during the period from June 26, 2015, through July 6, 2015. Reported from Rules June 23, 2015; Rept. 114-177. House Calendar. Passed House June 24, 2015; Roll No. 380: 244-178.
- H. Res. 337.— Calling for substantive dialogue, without preconditions, in order to address Tibetan grievances and secure a negotiated agreement for the Tibetan people. Referred to Foreign Affairs June 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended July 8, 2015.
- H. Res. 338 (H.R. 1295).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1295) to extend the African Growth and Opportunity Act, the Generalized System of Preferences, the preferential duty treatment program for Haiti, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 24, 2015; Rept. 114–179. House Calendar. Passed House June 25, 2015; Roll No. 386: 251–176.
- H. Res. 340 (H.R. 1735).— Returning to the Senate H.R. 1735, a bill to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes, with the Senate amendment thereto. Passed House June 25, 2015.
- H. Res. 341.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Referred to House Administration June 25, 2015; Roll No. 385: 240–184.
- H. Res. 343.— Expressing concern regarding persistent and credible reports of systematic, state-sanctioned organ harvesting from non-consenting prisoners of conscience in the People's Republic of China, including from large numbers of Falun Gong practitioners and members of other religious and ethnic minority groups. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary June 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended June 13, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 347 (H.R. 5) (H.R. 2647).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5) to support State and local accountability for public education, protect State and local authority, inform parents of the performance of their children's schools, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2647) to expedite under the National Environmental Policy Act and improve forest management activities in units of the National Forest System derived from the public domain, on public lands under the jurisdiction of the Bureau of Land Management, and on tribal lands to return resilience to overgrown, fire-prone forested lands, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 7, 2015; Rept. 114–192. House Calendar. Passed House July 8, 2015; Roll No. 392: 242–185.
- H. Res. 348.— Supporting the right of the people of Ukraine to freely elect their government and determine their future. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 7, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Oct. 20, 2015; Roll No. 552: 413–4.
- H. Res. 350 (H.R. 6).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 6) to accelerate the discovery, development, and delivery of 21st century cures, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 8, 2015; Rept. 114–193. House Calendar. Passed House July 9, 2015; Roll No. 430: 244–183.
- H. Res. 354.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives regarding the safety and security of Jewish communities in Europe. Referred to Foreign Affairs July 9, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Nov. 2, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 3, 2015; Roll No. 585; 418–0.
- H. Res. 355.— Raising a question of the privileges of the House. Committed to House Administration July 9, 2015; Roll No. 426: 238–176.
- H. Res. 362 (H.R. 2898) (H.R. 3038).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2898) to provide drought relief in the State of California, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3038) to provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 14, 2015; Rept. 114–204. House Calendar. Passed House July 15, 2015; Roll No. 439: 245–183.
- H. Res. 369 (H.R. 1599) (H.R. 1734).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1599) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to food produced from, containing, or consisting of a bioengineered organism, the labeling of natural foods, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1734) to amend subtitle D of the Solid Waste Disposal Act to encourage recovery and beneficial use of coal combustion residuals and establish requirements for the proper management and disposal of coal combustion residuals that are protective of human health and the environment. Reported from Rules July 21, 2015; Rept. 114–216. House Calendar. Passed House July 22, 2015; Roll No. 451: 242–175.

- H. Res. 370 (H.R. 3009).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3009) to amend section 241(i) of the Immigration and Nationality Act to deny assistance under such section to a State or political subdivision of a State that prohibits its officials from taking certain actions with respect to immigration. Reported from Rules July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–223. House Calendar. Passed House July 23, 2015; Roll No. 464: 243–174.
- H. Res. 380 (H.R. 427).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 427) to amend chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that major rules of the executive branch shall have no force or effect unless a joint resolution of approval is enacted into law; providing for proceedings during the period from July 30, 2015, through September 7, 2015; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–230. House Calendar. Passed House July 28, 2015; Roll No. 471: 240–167.
- H. Res. 387.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House July 28, 2015.
- H. Res. 388 (H.R. 1994) (H.R. 3236).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1994) to amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the removal or demotion of employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs based on performance or misconduct, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3236) to provide an extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, to provide resource flexibility to the Department of Veterans Affairs for health care services, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules July 28, 2015; Rept. 114–234. House Calendar. Passed House July 29, 2015; Roll No. 484: 243–183.
- H. Res. 408 (H.J. Res. 64).— Providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 64) disapproving of the agreement transmitted to Congress by the President on July 19, 2015, relating to the nuclear program of Iran; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–256. House Calendar. Laid on the table pursuant to H. Res. 421 Sept. 17, 2015.
- H. Res. 411 (H. Res. 412).— Finding that the President has not complied with section 2 of the Iran Nuclear Agreement Review Act of 2015. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Financial Services, the Judiciary, Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means Sept. 9, 2015. Passed House Sept. 10, 2015; Roll No. 492: 245–186.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 412 (H. Res. 411) (H.R. 3460) (H.R. 3461).—
 Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 411) finding that the President has not complied with section 2 of the Iran Nuclear Agreement Review Act of 2015; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3461) to approve the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action, signed at Vienna on July 14, 2015, relating to the nuclear program of Iran; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3460) to suspend until January 21, 2017, the authority of the President to waive, suspend, reduce, provide relief from, or otherwise limit the application of sanctions pursuant to an agreement related to the nuclear program of Iran. Reported from Rules Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–259. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 10, 2015; Roll No. 491: 243–186.
- H. Res. 420 (H.R. 348) (H.R. 758).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 348) to provide for improved coordination of agency actions in the preparation and adoption of environmental documents for permitting determinations, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R.758) to amend Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure to improve attorney accountability, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Sept. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–261. House Calendar. Passed House amended Sept. 17, 2015; Roll No. 499: 238–183.
- H. Res. 421 (H.R. 3134) (H.R. 3504) (H. Res. 408) (S. 764) (S. 1603).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3134) to provide for a moratorium on Federal funding to Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc.; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3504) to amend title 18, United States Code, to prohibit a health care practitioner from failing to exercise the proper degree of care in the case of a child who survives an abortion or attempted abortion; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–262. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 17, 2015; Roll No. 503: 246–179.
- H. Res. 434 (H.R. 719).— Providing for the concurrence by the House in the Senate amendment to H.R. 719, with an amendment. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015.
- H. Res. 442.— Electing a Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Sept. 25, 2015.
- H. Res. 444 (H.R. 3495).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3495) to amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to allow for greater State flexibility with respect to excluding providers who are involved in abortions, and waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules. Reported from Rules Sept. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–269. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 29, 2015; Roll No. 522: 242–183

- H. Res. 448 (H.R. 719) (H. Con. Res. 79).— Providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 79) directing the Clerk of the House of Representatives to make corrections in the enrollment of H.R. 719, and providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the House amendment to the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 719) to require the Transportation Security Administration to conform to existing Federal law and regulations regarding criminal investigator positions, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Sept. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–272. House Calendar. Passed House Sept. 30, 2015; Roll No. 525: 239–187.
- H. Res. 449 (H.R. 1735) (H.R. 3457).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3457) to prohibit the lifting of sanctions on Iran until the Government of Iran pays the judgments against it for acts of terrorism, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 1735) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Sept. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–273. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 1, 2015; Roll No. 530: 241–181.
- H. Res. 450 (H.R. 597).— Providing for the consideration of the bill (H.R. 597) to reauthorize the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Rules Sept. 30, 2015. Discharge petition filed Oct. 9, 2015; Pet. 114–2. Required signatures attained and entered Oct. 9, 2015. Discharge Calendar. Considered Oct. 26, 2015. Passed House Oct. 27, 2015; Roll No. 573: 275–154.
- H. Res. 461.— Establishing a Select Investigative Panel of the Committee on Energy and Commerce. Reported from Rules Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–288. House Calendar. Passed House amended Oct. 7, 2015; Roll No. 538: 242–184.
- H. Res. 462 (H.R. 3192).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3192) to provide for a temporary safe harbor from the enforcement of integrated disclosure requirements for mortgage loan transactions under the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act of 1974 and the Truth in Lending Act, and for other purposes, and providing for proceedings during the period from October 12, 2015, through October 19, 2015. Reported from Rules Oct. 6, 2015; Rept. 114–289. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 7, 2015; Roll No. 537: 238–181.
- H. Res. 466 (H.R. 538) (H.R. 702).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 538) to facilitate the development of energy on Indian lands by reducing Federal regulations that impede tribal development of Indian lands, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 702) to adapt to changing crude oil market conditions. Reported from Rules Oct. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–290. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 8, 2015; Roll No. 542: 244–185.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 480 (H.R. 10) (H.R. 692).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 10) to reauthorize the Scholarships for Opportunity and Results Act, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 692) to ensure the payment of interest and principal of the debt of the United States. Reported from Rules Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–300. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 21, 2015; Roll No. 554: 245–182.
- H. Res. 481 (H.R. 1937).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1937) to require the Secretary of the Interior and the Secretary of Agriculture to more efficiently develop domestic sources of the minerals and mineral materials of strategic and critical importance to United States economic and national security and manufacturing competitiveness. Reported from Rules Oct. 20, 2015; Rept. 114–301. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 21, 2015; Roll No. 556: 244–185.
- H. Res. 483 (H.R. 3762).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3762) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 2002 of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2016; waiving a requirement of clause 6(a) of rule XIII with respect to consideration of certain resolutions reported from the Committee on Rules; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Oct. 21, 2015; Rept. 114–303. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 22, 2015; Roll No. 567; 240–187.
- H. Res. 491 (H.R. 1090).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1090) to amend the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to provide protections for retail customers, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Oct. 26, 2015; Rept. 114–313. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 27, 2015; Roll No. 571: 244–186.
- H. Res. 495 (H.R. 1314).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 1314) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for a right to an administrative appeal relating to adverse determinations of tax-exempt status of certain organizations. Reported from Rules Oct. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–315. House Calendar. Passed House Oct. 28, 2015; Roll No. 578: 392–37.
- H. Res. 503.— Authorizing the Clerk to inform the President of the election of the Speaker. Passed House Oct. 29, 2015.
- H. Res. 504.— To inform the Senate the election of the Speaker. Passed House Oct. 29, 2015.
- H. Res. 507 (H.R. 22) (H. Res. 512).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 22) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt employees with health coverage under TRICARE or the Veterans Administration from being taken into account for purposes of determining the employers to which the employer mandate applies under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act; providing for proceedings during the period from November 6, 2015, through November 13, 2015; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Nov. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–325. House Calendar. Passed House amended Nov. 3, 2015; Roll No. 584: 248–171.

- H. Res. 512 (H.R. 22) (H. Res. 507).— Providing for further consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 22) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt employees with health coverage under TRICARE or the Veterans Administration from being taken into account for purposes of determining the employers to which the employer mandate applies under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. Reported from Rules Nov. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–326. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 4, 2015; Roll No. 598: 243–183.
- H. Res. 517.— Electing Members to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Nov. 5, 2015.
- H. Res. 524.— Condemning in the strongest terms the terrorist attacks in Paris, France, on November 13, 2015, that resulted in the loss of at least 129 lives. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Nov. 17, 2015.
- H. Res. 526 (H.R. 511) (H.R. 1737) (S. 1177).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1737) to nullify certain guidance of the Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection and to provide requirements for guidance issued by the Bureau with respect to indirect auto lending; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 511) to clarify the rights of Indians and Indian tribes on Indian lands under the National Labor Relations Act; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–340. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 17, 2015; Roll No. 630: 243–181.
- H. Res. 529 (H.R. 1210) (H.R. 3189).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1210) to amend the Truth in Lending Act to provide a safe harbor from certain requirements related to qualified mortgages for residential mortgage loans held on an originating depository institution's portfolio, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R 3189) to amend the Federal Reserve Act to establish requirements for policy rules and blackout periods of the Federal Open Market Committee, to establish requirements for certain activities of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and to amend title 31, United States Code, to reform the manner in which the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System is audited, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from November 20, 2015, through November 27, 2015. Reported from Rules Nov. 17, 2015; Rept. 114-341. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 18, 2015; Roll No. 634: 243-184.
- H. Res. 531 (H.R. 4038).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4038) to require that supplemental certifications and background investigations be completed prior to the admission of certain aliens as refugees, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Nov. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–342. House Calendar. Passed House Nov. 19, 2015; Roll No. 639: 242–183.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 536.— Supporting freedom of the press in Latin America and the Caribbean and condemning violations of press freedom and violence against journalists, bloggers, and individuals exercising their right to freedom of speech. Referred to Foreign Affairs Nov. 19, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House amended Dec. 15, 2015; Roll No. 694: 399–2.
- H. Res. 539 (H.R. 8) (S.J. Res. 23) (S.J. Res. 24).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 8) to modernize energy infrastructure, build a 21st century energy and manufacturing workforce, bolster America's energy security and diplomacy, and promote energy efficiency and government accountability, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 23) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions from New, Modified, and Reconstructed Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units"; and providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 24) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Carbon Pollution Emission Guidelines for Existing Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units". Reported from Rules Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114-353. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 1, 2015; Roll No. 647: 243-181.
- H. Res. 542 (H.R. 8) (S. 1177).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 8) to modernize energy infrastructure, build a 21st century energy and manufacturing workforce, bolster America's energy security and diplomacy, and promote energy efficiency and government accountability, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (S. 1177) to reauthorize the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 to ensure that every child achieves. Reported from Rules Dec. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–359. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 2, 2015; Roll No. 654: 240–181.
- H. Res. 546 (H.R. 22).— Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 22) to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways, highway safety programs, and transit programs, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 2, 2015; Rept. 114–360. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 3, 2015; Roll No. 667: 384–40.
- H. Res. 555.— Electing a Member to a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Dec. 8, 2015.
- H. Res. 556 (H.R. 2130).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2130) to provide legal certainty to property owners along the Red River in Texas, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–375. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 9, 2015; Roll No. 683: 241–183.

- H. Res. 560 (H.R. 644) (H.R. 2250).— Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 644) to reauthorize trade facilitation and trade enforcement functions and activities, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the Senate amendments to the bill (H.R. 2250) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–378. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 11, 2015; Roll No. 691: 236–174.
- H. Res. 566 (H.R. 2029).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2029) making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from December 19, 2015, through January 4, 2016; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–382. House Calendar. Passed House Dec. 17, 2015; Roll No. 702: 240–185.
- H. Res. 576.— Providing for a committee to notify the President of the assembly of the House of Representatives. Passed House Jan. 5, 2016.
- H. Res. 577.— To inform the Senate that a quorum of the House has assembled. Passed House Jan. 5, 2016.
- H. Res. 578.— Providing for the hour of meeting of the House. Passed House Jan. 5, 2016.
- H. Res. 579 (H.R. 3762) (H. Res. 5).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 3762) to provide for reconciliation pursuant to section 2002 of the concurrent resolution on the budget for fiscal year 2016. Reported from Rules Jan. 5, 2016; Rept. 114–387. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 6, 2016; Roll No. 3: 237–177.
- H. Res. 580 (H.R. 712) (H.R. 1155).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 712) to impose certain limitations on consent decrees and settlement agreements by agencies that require the agencies to take regulatory action in accordance with the terms thereof, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1155) to provide for the establishment of a process for the review of rules and sets of rules, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Jan. 5, 2016; Rept. 114–388. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 6, 2016; Roll No. 5: 239–176.
- H. Res. 581 (H.R. 1927).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1927) to amend title 28, United States Code, to improve fairness in class action litigation. Reported from Rules Jan. 6, 2016; Rept. 114–389. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 7, 2016; Roll No. 22: 234–176.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 583 (H.R. 1644) (H.R. 3662) (S.J. Res. 22).— Providing for consideration of bill (H.R. 1644) to amend the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 to ensure transparency in the development of environmental regulations, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (S.J. Res. 22) providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Corps of Engineers and the Environmental Protection Agency relating to the definition of "waters of the United States" under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3662) to enhance congressional oversight over the administration of sanctions against certain Iranian terrorism financiers, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from January 14, 2016, through January 22, 2016. Reported from Rules Jan. 11, 2016; Rept. 114-395. House Calendar. Passed House Jan. 12, 2016; Roll No. 37: 239-183.
- H. Res. 594 (H.R. 3700).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3700) to provide housing opportunities in the United States through modernization of various housing programs, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–411. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 2, 2016; Roll No. 49: 242–177.
- H. Res. 595 (H.R. 766) (H.R. 1675).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1675) to direct the Securities and Exchange Commission to revise its rules so as to increase the threshold amount for requiring issuers to provide certain disclosures relating to compensatory benefit plans, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 766) to provide requirements for the appropriate Federal banking agencies when requesting or ordering a depository institution to terminate a specific customer account, to provide for additional requirements related to subpoenas issued under the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and Enforcement Act of 1989, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–414. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 3, 2016; Roll No. 56: 242–175.
- H. Res. 602.— Electing certain Members to standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 4, 2016.
- H. Res. 603.— Ranking Members of a certain standing committee of the House of Representatives. Passed House Feb. 4, 2016.
- H. Res. 609 (H.R. 3293) (H.R. 3442).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3442) to provide further means of accountability of the United States debt and promote fiscal responsibility, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3293) to provide for greater accountability in Federal funding for scientific research, to promote the progress of science in the United States that serves that national interest. Reported from Rules Feb. 9, 2016; Rept. 114–420. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 10, 2016; Roll No. 66: 236–178.

- H. Res. 611 (H.R. 2017).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2017) to amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to improve and clarify certain disclosure requirements for restaurants and similar retail food establishments, and to amend the authority to bring proceedings under section 403A, and providing for proceedings during the period from February 15, 2016, through February 22, 2016. Reported from Rules Feb. 10, 2016; Rept. 114–421. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 11, 2016; Roll No. 78: 237–174.
- H. Res. 618 (H.R. 3624).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3624) to amend title 28, United States Code, to prevent fraudulent joinder. Reported from Rules Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–428. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 24, 2016; Roll No. 86: 238–180.
- H. Res. 619 (H.R. 2406).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2406) to protect and enhance opportunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Feb. 23, 2016; Rept. 114–429. House Calendar. Passed House Feb. 25, 2016; Roll No. 91: 241–175.
- H. Res. 620.— Expressing the profound sorrow of the House of Representatives on the death of the Honorable Antonin Scalia, Associate Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States. Passed House Feb. 23, 2016
- H. Res. 632 (H.R. 3716).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3716) to amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to require States to provide to the Secretary of Health and Human Services certain information with respect to provider terminations, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Mar. 1, 2016; Rept. 114–440. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 2, 2016.
- H. Res. 635 (H.R. 4557).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4557) to allow for judicial review of any final rule addressing national emission standards for hazardous air pollutants for brick and structural clay products or for clay ceramics manufacturing before requiring compliance with such rule, and providing for proceedings during the period from March 4, 2016, through March 11, 2016. Reported from Rules Mar. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–443. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 3, 2016; Roll No. 107: 235–173.
- H. Res. 639 (H. Res. 649).— Authorizing the Speaker to appear as amicus curiae on behalf of the House of Representatives in the matter of United States, et al. v. Texas, et al., No. 15-674. Referred to Rules Mar. 14, 2016. Reported Mar. 16, 2016; Rept. 114–457. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 17, 2016; Roll No. 129: 234–186.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 640 (H.R. 3797) (H.R. 4596).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4596) to ensure that small business providers of broadband Internet access service can devote resources to broadband deployment rather than compliance with cumbersome regulatory requirements, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3797) to establish the bases by which the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency shall issue, implement, and enforce certain emission limitations and allocations for existing electric utility steam generating units that convert coal refuse into energy. Reported from Rules Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–453. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 15, 2016; Roll No. 115: 235–176.
- H. Res. 649 (H. Res. 639).— Providing for consideration of the resolution (H. Res. 639) authorizing the Speaker to appear as amicus curiae on behalf of the House of Representatives in the matter of United States, et al. v. Texas, et al., No. 15-674. Reported from Rules Mar. 16, 2016; Rept. 114-458. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 17, 2016; Roll No. 128: 234-180.
- H. Res. 653 (H.R. 2745).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2745) to amend the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act to provide that the Federal Trade Commission shall exercise authority with respect to mergers only under the Clayton Act and only in the same procedural manner as the Attorney General exercises such authority, and providing for proceedings during the period from March 24, 2016, through April 11, 2016. Reported from Rules Mar. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–461. House Calendar. Passed House Mar. 22, 2016; Roll No. 132: 233–154.
- H. Res. 658.— Condemning in the strongest terms the terrorist attacks in Brussels on March 22, 2016, which murdered more than 30 innocent people, and severely wounded many more. Referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 22, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 23, 2016; Roll No. 138: 409–0.
- H. Res. 671 (H.R. 3340) (H.R. 3791).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3340) to place the Financial Stability Oversight Council and the Office of Financial Research under the regular appropriations process, to provide for certain quarterly reporting and public notice and comment requirements for the Office of Financial Research, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3791) to raise the consolidated assets threshold under the small bank holding company policy statement, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–489. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 13, 2016; Roll No. 144: 242–182.
- H. Res. 672 (H.R. 2666).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 2666) to prohibit the Federal Communications Commission from regulating the rates charged for broadband Internet access service. Reported from Rules Apr. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–490. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 13, 2016; Roll No. 142: 242–182.

- H. Res. 673.— Expressing the sense of the House of Representatives that the Internal Revenue Service should provide printed copies of Internal Revenue Service Publication 17 to taxpayers in the United States free of charge. Referred to Ways and Means Apr. 12, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016.
- H. Res. 687 (H.R. 1206) (H.R. 4885).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1206) to prohibit the hiring of additional Internal Revenue Service employees until the Secretary of the Treasury certifies that no employee of the Internal Revenue Service has a seriously delinquent tax debt, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4885) to require that user fees collected by the Internal Revenue Service be deposited into the general fund of the Treasury. Reported from Rules Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–502. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016; Roll No. 158: 239–173.
- H. Res. 688 (H.R. 3724) (H.R. 4890).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4890) to impose a ban on the payment of bonuses to employees of the Internal Revenue Service until the Secretary of the Treasury develops and implements a comprehensive customer service strategy, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 3724) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit the Commissioner of the Internal Revenue Service from rehiring any employee of the Internal Revenue Service who was involuntarily separated from service for misconduct. Reported from Rules Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–503. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 19, 2016; Roll No. 156: 242–172.
- H. Res. 701 (H.R. 4498).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4498) to clarify the definition of general solicitation under Federal securities law. Reported from Rules Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114–530. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 27, 2016; Roll No. 169: 240–177.
- H. Res. 706 (H.R. 4901) (H.J. Res. 88).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4901) to reauthorize the Scholarships for Opportunity and Results Act, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the joint resolution (H.J. Res. 88) disapproving the rule submitted by the Department of Labor relating to the definition of the term "Fiduciary"; and providing for proceedings during the period from May 2, 2016, through May 9, 2016. Reported from Rules Apr. 27, 2016; Rept. 114–533. House Calendar. Passed House Apr. 28, 2016; Roll No. 174: 234–183.
- H. Res. 716.— Commemorating the 100th anniversary of the 1916 Easter Rising, a seminal moment in Ireland's journey to independence. Referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 29, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed House amended May 18, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 720 (H.R. 4641) (H.R. 5046).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4641) to provide for the establishment of an inter-agency task force to review, modify, and update best practices for pain management and prescribing pain medication, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5046) to amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize the Attorney General to make grants to assist State and local governments in addressing the national epidemic of opioid abuse, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–551. House Calendar. Passed House May 11, 2016; Roll No. 183: 255–163.
- H. Res. 725 (S. 524).— Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 524) to authorize the Attorney General to award grants to address the national epidemics of prescription opioid abuse and heroin use. Reported from Rules May 12, 2016; Rept. 114–564. House Calendar. Passed House May 13, 2016; Roll No. 191: 240 165
- H. Res. 732 (H.R. 4909).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4909) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2017 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 16, 2016; Rept. 114–569. House Calendar. Passed House May 17, 2016; Roll No. 197: 234–181.
- H. Res. 735 (H.R. 4909).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4909) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2017 for military activities of the Department of Defense and for military construction, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 17, 2016; Rept. 114–571. House Calendar. Passed House May 18, 2016; Roll No. 200: 230–175.
- H. Res. 736 (H.R. 4974) (H.R. 5243).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4974) making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5243) making appropriations for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, to strengthen public health activities in response to the Zika virus, and for other purposes; and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 17, 2016; Rept. 114–572. House Calendar. Passed House May 18, 2016; Roll No. 202: 241–183.
- H. Res. 737.— Condemning and censuring John A. Koskinen, the Commissioner of Internal Revenue. Referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Oversight and Government Reform, and Ways and Means May 18, 2016. Reported amended from Oversight and Government Reform June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–635, Pt. I

- H. Res. 742 (H.R. 897) (H.R. 2576).— Providing for consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2576) to modernize the Toxic Substances Control Act, and for other purposes, and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 897) to amend the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to clarify Congressional intent regarding the regulation of the use of pesticides in or near navigable waters, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–590. House Calendar. Passed House May 24, 2016; Roll No. 234: 238–171.
- H. Res. 743 (H.R. 5055).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5055) making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–591. House Calendar. Passed House May 24, 2016; Roll No. 232: 237–171.
- H. Res. 744 (H.R. 5233) (S. 2012).— Providing for consideration of the bill (S. 2012) to provide for the modernization of the energy policy of the United States, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5233) to repeal the Local Budget Autonomy Amendment Act of 2012, to amend the District of Columbia Home Rule Act to clarify the respective roles of the District government and Congress in the local budget process of the District government, and for other purposes; and providing for proceedings during the period from May 27, 2016, through June 6, 2016. Reported from Rules May 24, 2016; Rept. 114–593. House Calendar. Passed House May 25, 2016; Roll No. 240: 242–171.
- H. Res. 751 (H.R. 2577).— Relating to consideration of the Senate amendment to the bill (H.R. 2577) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules May 25, 2016; Rept. 114–595. House Calendar. Passed House May 26, 2016; Roll No. 268: 233–180.
- H. Res. 767 (H.R. 4775) (H. Con. Res. 89) (H. Con. Res. 112).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4775) to facilitate efficient State implementation of ground-level ozone standards, and for other purposes; providing for consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 89) expressing the sense of Congress that a carbon tax would be detrimental to the United States economy; and providing for the consideration of the concurrent resolution (H. Con. Res. 112) expressing the sense of Congress opposing the President's proposed \$10 tax on every barrel of oil. Reported from Rules June 7, 2016; Rept. 114–607. House Calendar. Passed House June 8, 2016; Roll No. 274: 235–163.
- H. Res. 770 (H.R. 5278) (S. 2328).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5278) to establish an Oversight Board to assist the Government of Puerto Rico, including instrumentalities, in managing its public finances, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 8, 2016; Rept. 114–610. House Calendar. Passed House June 9, 2016; Roll No. 284: 241–178.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- H. Res. 771 (H.R. 5325).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5325) making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 8, 2016; Rept. 114–611. House Calendar. Passed House June 9, 2016; Roll No. 286: 237–182.
- H. Res. 778 (H.R. 5053) (H.R. 5293).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5053) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prohibit the Secretary of the Treasury from requiring that the identity of contributors to 501(c) organizations be included in annual returns; and providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 5293) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 13, 2016; Rept. 114–621. House Calendar. Passed House June 14, 2016; Roll No. 300: 239–179.
- H. Res. 781.— Electing a Member to certain standing committees of the House of Representatives. Passed House June 14, 2016.
- H. Res. 783 (H.R. 5293).— Providing for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 5293) making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Rules June 14, 2016; Rept. 114–623. House Calendar. Passed House June 15, 2016; Roll No. 305: 240–185.
- H. Res. 793 (H.R. 1270).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 1270) to amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to repeal the amendments made by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act which disqualify expenses for over-the-counter drugs under health savings accounts and health flexible spending arrangements. Reported from Rules June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–638.

House Calendar......House 127

- H. Res. 796 (H.R. 4768).— Providing for consideration of the bill (H.R. 4768) to amend title 5, United States Code, with respect to the judicial review of agency interpretations of statutory and regulatory provisions; providing for proceedings during the period from June 23, 2016, through July 4, 2016; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules June 23 (Legislative day of June 22), 2016; Rept. 114–641.

House Calendar......House 129

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued

H. Res. 797 (H.R. 2577).— Providing for consideration of the conference report to accompany the bill (H.R. 2577) making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes; providing for proceedings during the period from June 23, 2016, through July 4, 2016; and providing for consideration of motions to suspend the rules. Reported from Rules June 23 (Legislative day of June 22), 2016; Rept. 114–642

House Calendar.....House 130

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

0-14	HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS				
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill		
	HOUSE RESOLUTIONS—Continued				

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS

- S. 1 (H. Res. 100).— To approve the Keystone XL Pipeline. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 7, 2015. Considered Jan. 13, 16, 20, 21, 22, 26, 27, 28, 2015. Passed Senate amended Jan. 29, 2015; Roll No. 49: 62–36. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 30, 2015. Passed House Feb. 11, 2015; Roll No. 75: 270–152. Presented to the President Feb. 24, 2015. Vetoed Feb. 24, 2015. Senate sustained Presidential veto Mar. 4, 2015; Roll No. 68: 62–37.
- S. 32 (H.R. 3380).— To provide the Department of Justice with additional tools to target extraterritorial drug trafficking activity, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Jan. 6, 2015. Committee discharged Jan. 13, 2015. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 13, 2015. Reported Sept. 17, 2015; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 17, 2015. Passed Senate Oct. 7, 2015. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Energy and Commerce Oct. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016. Presented to the President May 13, 2016. Approved May 16, 2016. Public Law 114-154.
- S. 35.— To extend the Federal recognition to the Little Shell Tribe of Chippewa Indians of Montana, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 6, 2015. Reported Sept. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–139.
- S. 95.— To terminate the \$1 presidential coin program. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 7, 2015. Committee discharged Apr. 14, 2015. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Apr. 14, 2015.
- S. 125.— To amend title I of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to extend the authorization of the Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant Program through fiscal year 2020, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 8, 2015. Reported Mar. 26, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 6, 2015. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 8, 2015. Reported May 10, 2016; Rept. 114–544. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016. Presented to the President May 13, 2016. Approved May 16, 2016. Public Law 114–155.
- S. 136.— To amend chapter 21 of title 5, United States Code, to provide that fathers of certain permanently disabled or deceased veterans shall be included with mothers of such veterans as preference eligibles for treatment in the civil service. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 8, 2015. Reported May 5, 2015; Rept. 114–35. Passed Senate May 11, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 12, 2015. Reported Sept. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–263. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–62.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 139.— To permanently allow an exclusion under the Supplemental Security Income program and the Medicaid program for compensation provided to individuals who participate in clinical trials for rare diseases or conditions. Referred to Finance Jan. 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate July 16, 2015. Received in House and referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce July 20, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-63.
- S. 142 (H.R. 3242).— To require the Consumer Product Safety Commission to promulgate a rule to require child safety packaging for liquid nicotine containers, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 8, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–12. Passed Senate amended Dec. 10, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 11, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 11, 2016. Presented to the President Jan. 19, 2016. Approved Jan. 28, 2016. Public Law 114–116.
- S. 143.— To allow for improvements to the United States Merchant Marine Academy and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan.
 9, 2015. Reported May 21, 2015; Rept. 114–51. Passed Senate July 9, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 13, 2015.
- S. 145.— To require the Director of the National Park Service to refund to States all State funds that were used to reopen and temporarily operate a unit of the National Park System during the October 2013 shutdown. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 12, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–124.
- S. 147.— To approve the Keystone XL Pipeline. Reported from Energy and Natural Resources Jan. 12, 2015; Rept. 114–1.
- S. 152 (H.R. 308).— To prohibit gaming activities on certain Indian land in Arizona until the expiration of certain gaming compacts. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 13, 2015. Reported Dec. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–199.
- S. 165.— To extend and enhance prohibitions and limitations with respect to the transfer or release of individuals detained at United States Naval Station, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, and for other purposes. Referred to Armed Services Jan. 13, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 23, 2015; no written report.
- S. 166.— To stop exploitation through trafficking. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 13, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2015; no written report.
- S. 178 (H. Con. Res. 47).— To provide justice for the victims of trafficking. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 13, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 2, 2015; no written report. Considered Mar. 10, 11, 12, 16, 17, 18, 19, Apr. 14, 16, 20, 21, 2015. Passed Senate amended Apr. 22, 2015; Roll No. 163: 99–0. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 23, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules May 18, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 19, 2015; Roll No. 244: 420–3. Presented to the President May 21, 2015. Approved May 29, 2015. Public Law 114–22.

SEC. 11

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 179.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 14 3rd Avenue, NW, in Chisholm, Minnesota, as the "James L. Oberstar Memorial Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 13, 2015. Reported May 6, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate May 11, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 12, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 13, 2015. Presented to the President July 14, 2015. Approved July 20, 2015. Public Law 114–37.
- S. 184 (H.R. 1168).— To amend the Indian Child Protection and Family Violence Prevention Act to require background checks before foster care placements are ordered in tribal court proceedings, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 16, 2015. Reported May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–37. Passed Senate June 1, 2015. Received in House and held at desk June 1, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 23, 2016. Presented to the President May 27, 2016. Approved June 3, 2016. Public Law 114–165.
- S. 185.— To create a limited population pathway for approval of certain antibacterial drugs. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 16, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 192.— To reauthorize the Older Americans Act of 1965, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 20, 2015. Reported Feb. 3, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 16, 2015. Received in House and referred to Education and the Workforce July 20, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Mar. 21, 2016. Senate agreed to House amendment Apr. 7, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 13, 2016. Approved Apr. 19, 2016. Public Law 114-144.
- S. 209.— To amend the Indian Tribal Energy Development and Self-Determination Act of 2005, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 21, 2015. Reported Sept. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–149. Passed Senate amended Dec. 10, 2015. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce Dec. 11, 2015.
- S. 227.— To strengthen the Federal education research system to make research and evaluations more timely and relevant to State and local needs in order to increase student achievement. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Jan. 21, 2015. Reported Feb. 4, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17, 2015. Received in House and referred to Education and the Workforce Dec. 18, 2015.
- S. 230.— To provide for the conveyance of certain property to the Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation located in Bethel, Alaska. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 21, 2015. Reported May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–38. Passed Senate amended June 25, 2015. Received in House and held at desk June 25, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 21, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114–56.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 238.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to authorize the Director of the Bureau of Prisons to issue oleoresin capsicum spray to officers and employees of the Bureau of Prisons. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 22, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 16, 2015. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 24, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 1, 2016. Approved Mar. 9, 2016. Public Law 114-133.
- S. 242 (H.R. 313).— To amend title 5, United States Code, to provide leave to any new Federal employee who is a veteran with a service-connected disability rated at 30 percent or more for purposes of undergoing medical treatment for such disability, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 22, 2015. Reported July 23, 2015; Rept. 114–89. Passed Senate July 28, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 29, 2015.
- S. 246.— To establish the Alyce Spotted Bear and Walter Soboleff Commission on Native Children, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 22, 2015. Reported amended May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–39. Passed Senate amended June 1, 2015. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 1, 2015.
- S. 248 (H.R. 511).— To clarify the rights of Indians and Indian tribes on Indian lands under the National Labor Relations Act. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 22, 2015. Reported Sept. 10, 2015; Rept. 114–140.
- S. 253.— To amend the Communications Act of 1934 to consolidate the reporting obligations of the Federal Communications Commission in order to improve congressional oversight and reduce reporting burdens. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 26, 2015. Reported amended May 22, 2015; Rept. 114–58. Passed Senate amended June 10, 2015. Received in House and held at desk June 11, 2015.
- S. 261.— To designate the United States courthouse located at 200 NW 4th Street in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as the William J. Holloway, Jr. United States Courthouse. Referred to Environment and Public Works Jan. 27, 2015. Reported May 4, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate May 21, 2015. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 22, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–248. House Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 29, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–64.
- S. 267.— To authorize the transfer of certain items under the control of the Omar Bradley Foundation to the descendants of General Omar Bradley. Referred to Armed Services Jan. 27, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 4, 2015. Received in House and referred to Armed Services Sept. 8, 2015.
- S. 272.— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 28, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 280.— To improve the efficiency, management, and interagency coordination of the Federal permitting process through reforms overseen by the Director of the Office of Management and Budget, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 28, 2015. Reported amended Aug. 4, 2015; Rept. 114–113.
- S. 282 (H.R. 598).— To provide taxpayers with an annual report disclosing the cost and performance of Government programs and areas of duplication among them, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 28, 2015. Reported amended June 24, 2015; Rept. 114–71.
- S. 284.— To impose sanctions with respect to foreign persons responsible for gross violations of internationally recognized human rights, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Jan. 28, 2015. Reported amended July 29, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 17, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 18, 2015. Referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 18, 2016.
- S. 286.— To amend the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act to provide further self-governance by Indian tribes, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 28, 2015. Reported May 22, 2015; Rept. 114–60. Passed Senate amended July 7, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 8, 2015. Referred to Natural Resources July 22, 2015.
- S. 295.— To amend section 2259 of title 18, United States Code, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Jan. 28, 2015. Reported Feb. 9, 2015; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 9, 2015. Passed Senate amended Feb. 11, 2015; Roll No. 55: 98–0. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Feb. 12, 2015.
- S. 301 (H.R. 893).— To require the Secretary of the Treasury to mint coins in commemoration of the centennial of Boys Town, and for other purposes. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Jan. 29, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 24, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 25, 2015.
- S. 304.— To improve motor vehicle safety by encouraging the sharing of certain information. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Jan. 29, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 13, 2015; Rept. 114–13. Passed Senate amended Apr. 28, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 29, 2015.
- S. 310.— To prohibit the use of Federal funds for the costs of painting portraits of officers and employees of the Federal Government. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 29, 2015. Reported July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–93.
- S. 313.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to add physical therapists to the list of providers allowed to utilize locum tenens arrangements under Medicare. Referred to Finance Jan. 29, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–98.

- S. 321 (H.R. 533).— To revoke the charter of incorporation of the Miami Tribe of Oklahoma at the request of that tribe, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Jan. 29, 2015. Reported May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–40.
- S. 329.— To amend the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act to designate certain segments of the Farmington River and Salmon Brook in the State of Connecticut as components of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–182.
- S. 335.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve 529 plans. Referred to Finance Feb. 2, 2015. Reported amended May 21, 2015; Rept. 114–56.
- S. 337.— To improve the Freedom of Information Act. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 2, 2015. Reported Feb. 9, 2015; Rept. 114—4. Passed Senate amended Mar. 15, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 16, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 13, 2016. Presented to the President June 22, 2016.
- S. 338.— To permanently reauthorize the Land and Water Conservation Fund. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 3, 2015.
- S. 339.— To repeal the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 entirely. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 3, 2015.
- S. 349.— To amend title XIX of the Social Security Act to empower individuals with disabilities to establish their own supplemental needs trusts. Referred to Finance Feb. 3, 2015. Reported July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–99. Passed Senate Sept. 9, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Sept. 10, 2015.
- S. 373.— To provide for the establishment of nationally uniform and environmentally sound standards governing discharges incidental to the normal operation of a vessel. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 4, 2015. Reported amended July 29, 2015; Rept. 114–96.
- S. 383 (H.R. 812).— To provide for Indian trust asset management reform, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 8, 2016; Rept. 114–207.
- S. 403.— To revise the authorized route of the North Country National Scenic Trail in northeastern Minnesota and to extend the trail into Vermont to connect with the Appalachian National Scenic Trail, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 5, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–125.
- S. 405 (S. 556) (S. 659).— To protect and enhance opportunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 9, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 434.— To strengthen the accountability of individuals involved in misconduct affecting the integrity of background investigations, to update guidelines for security clearances, to prevent conflicts of interest relating to contractors providing background investigation fieldwork services and investigative support services, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 10, 2015. Reported Apr. 28, 2016; Rept. 114-246.
- S. 438.— To provide for the repair, replacement, and maintenance of certain Indian irrigation projects. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 10, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 27, 2016; Rept. 114-245.
- S. 465.— To extend Federal recognition to the Chickahominy Indian Tribe, the Chickahominy Indian Tribe-Eastern Division, the Upper Mattaponi Tribe, the Rappahannock Tribe, Inc., the Monacan Indian Nation, and the Nansemond Indian Tribe. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 11, 2015. Reported Sept. 10, 2015; Rept. 114-141.
- S. 466.— To amend title XI of the Social Security Act to improve the quality, health outcomes, and value of maternity care under the Medicaid and CHIP programs by developing maternity care quality measures and supporting maternity care quality collaboratives. Referred to Finance Feb. 11, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114-100.
- S. 480 (H.R. 1725).— To amend and reauthorize the controlled substance monitoring program under section 3990 of the Public Health Service Act. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 12, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 27, 2016; no written report.
- S. 481.— To amend the Controlled Substances Act and the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to drug scheduling recommendations by the Secretary of Health and Human Services, and with respect to registration of manufacturers and distributors seeking to conduct clinical testing, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 12, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2015; no written
- S. 483 (H.R. 471).— To improve enforcement efforts related to prescription drug diversion and abuse, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 12, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 11, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended Mar. 17, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 21, 2016. Passed House Apr. 12, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 14, 2016. Approved Apr. 19, 2016. Public Law 114-145.
- S. 501.— To make technical corrections to the Navajo water rights settlement in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Feb. 12, 2015. Reported May 11, 2015; Rept. 114-41. Passed Senate May 21, 2015. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources May 22, 2015. Reported Sept. 8, 2015; Rept. 114-255. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 21, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114-57.

S. 521.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of President Station in Baltimore, Maryland, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 12, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114-126.

- S. 524 (H. Res. 725) (H.R. 1725) (H.R. 1818) (H.R. 3680) (H.R. 3691) (H.R. 4063) (H.R. 4586) (H.R. 4599) (H.R. 4641) (H.R. 4843) (H.R. 4869) (H.R. 4892) (H.R. 4976) (H.R. 4978) (H.R. 4981) (H.R. 4985) (H.R. 5046) (H.R. 5048) (H.R. 5052).— To authorize the Attorney General to award grants to address the national epidemics of prescription opioid abuse and heroin use. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 12, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 22, 2016; no written report. Considered Mar. 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 2016. Passed Senate amended Mar. 10, 2016; Roll No. 34: 94-1. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 14, 2016. Passed House with amendments May 13, 2016; Roll No. 193: 400-5. House insisted on its amendments and asked for a conference May 13, 2016. Senate disagreed to House amendments and agreed to a conference June 16, 2016.
- S. 527 (H.R. 431).— To award a Congressional Gold Medal to the Foot Soldiers who participated in Bloody Sunday, Turnaround Tuesday, or in the final Selma to Montgomery Voting Rights March in March of 1965, which served as a catalyst for the Voting Rights Act of 1965. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Feb. 12, 2015. Reported Feb. 24, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Feb. 26, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 27, 2015.
- 534.— To prohibit funds from being used to carry out certain Executive actions related to immigration and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 24, 2015.
- S. 535.— To promote energy efficiency. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 24, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Apr. 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 21, 2015. Presented to the President Apr. 23, 2015. Approved Apr. 30, 2015. Public Law 114-11.
- S. 544 (H.R. 1030).— To prohibit the Environmental Protection Agency from proposing, finalizing, or disseminating regulations or assessments based upon science that is not transparent or reproducible. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 24, 2015. Reported amended June 22, 2015; Rept. 114-69.
- S. 546.— To establish the Railroad Emergency Services Preparedness, Operational Needs, and Safety Evaluation (RESPONSE) Subcommittee under the Federal Emergency Management Agency's National Advisory Council to provide recommendations on emergency responder training and resources relating to hazardous materials incidents involving railroads, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 24, 2015. Reported July 21, 2015; Rept. 114-85. Passed Senate amended May 9, 2016. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 10, 2016.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 552 (H.R. 1023).— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to provide for increased limitations on leverage for multiple licenses under common control. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Feb. 24, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–265.
- S. 553.— To marshal resources to undertake a concerted, transformative effort that seeks to bring an end to modern slavery, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 24, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 3, 2016; no written report.
- S. 556 (S. 405) (S. 659).— To protect and enhance opportunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 25, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–183.
- S. 558 (H.R. 1069).— To amend title 44, United States Code, to require information on contributors to Presidential library fundraising organizations, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 25, 2015. Reported June 15, 2015; Rept. 114–65.
- S. 565 (H.R. 1613).— To reduce the operation and maintenance costs associated with the Federal fleet by encouraging the use of remanufactured parts, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 25, 2015. Reported May 22, 2015; Rept. 114–59. Ordered placed on the calendar May 22, 2015. Passed Senate June 15, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform June 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 28, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114–65.
- S. 571.— To amend the Pilot's Bill of Rights to facilitate appeals and to apply to other certificates issued by the Federal Aviation Administration, to require the revision of the third class medical certification regulations issued by the Federal Aviation Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 25, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–198. Passed Senate amended Dec. 15, 2015. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Dec. 16, 2015.
- S. 579 (H.R. 2395).— To amend the Inspector General Act of 1978 to strengthen the independence of the Inspectors General, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 26, 2015. Reported amended May 5, 2015; Rept. 114–36.
- S. 583 (H.R. 1138).— To establish certain wilderness areas in central Idaho and to authorize various land conveyances involving National Forest System land and Bureau of Land Management land in central Idaho, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 26, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–127.

- S. 593 (H.R. 1107).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to submit to Congress a report on the efforts of the Bureau of Reclamation to manage its infrastructure assets. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 26, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–128.
- S. 599.— To extend and expand the Medicaid emergency psychiatric demonstration project. Referred to Finance Feb. 26, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–101. Passed Senate amended Sept. 28, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 29, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Nov. 16, 2015. Senate agreed to House amendment Nov. 19, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 1, 2015. Approved Dec. 11, 2015. Public Law 114–97.
- S. 607.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide for a five-year extension of the rural community hospital demonstration program, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Feb. 27, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–102. Passed Senate amended Jan. 20, 2016. Received in House and referred to Ways and Means Jan. 25, 2016.
- S. 610.— To authorize the Secretary of the Interior to conduct a special resource study of P.S. 103 in West Baltimore, Maryland and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Feb. 27, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–129.
- S. 611.— To amend the Safe Drinking Water Act to reauthorize technical assistance to small public water systems, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 27, 2015. Reported May 18, 2015; Rept. 114–47. Passed Senate June 9, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce June 10, 2015. Reported Nov. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–346. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 30, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 2, 2015. Approved Dec. 11, 2015. Public Law 114–98.
- S. 612.— To designate the Federal building and United States courthouse located at 1300 Victoria Street in Laredo, Texas, as the "George P. Kazen Federal Building and United States Courthouse". Referred to Environment and Public Works Feb. 27, 2015. Reported May 4, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate May 21, 2015. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure May 22, 2015.
- S. 614 (H.R. 2320).— To provide access to and use of information by Federal agencies in order to reduce improper payments, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Feb. 27, 2015. Reported July 21, 2015; Rept. 114–86. Passed Senate amended July 28, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 29, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 7, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 9, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–109.
- S. 615 (S. 625).— To provide for congressional review and oversight of agreements relating to Iran's nuclear program, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Feb. 27, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 14, 2015; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 625 (S. 615).— To provide for congressional review and oversight of agreements relating to Iran's nuclear program, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 4, 2015.
- S. 627.— To require the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to revoke bonuses paid to employees involved in electronic wait list manipulations, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 3, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–148.
- S. 653.— To amend the Water Resources Research Act of 1984 to reauthorize grants for and require applied water supply research regarding the water resources research and technology institutes established under that Act. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 4, 2015. Reported May 18, 2015; Rept. 114–48. Passed Senate June 9, 2015. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources June 10, 2015.
- S. 659 (S. 405) (S. 556).— To protect and enhance opportunities for recreational hunting, fishing, and shooting, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 4, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–210.
- S. 665.— To encourage, enhance, and integrate Blue Alert plans throughout the United States in order to disseminate information when a law enforcement officer is seriously injured or killed in the line of duty, is missing in connection with the officer's official duties, or an imminent and credible threat that an individual intends to cause the serious injury or death of a law enforcement officer is received, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 4, 2015. Reported Mar. 26, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Apr. 30, 2015. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 5, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House May 12, 2015. Presented to the President May 14, 2015. Approved May 19, 2015. Public Law 114–12.
- S. 697.— To amend the Toxic Substances Control Act to reauthorize and modernize that Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 10, 2015. Reported amended June 17, 2015; Rept. 114-67. Ordered placed on the calendar June 17, 2015.
- S. 704.— To establish a Community-Based Institutional Special Needs Plan demonstration program to target home and community-based care to eligible Medicare beneficiaries. Referred to Finance Mar. 11, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–103.
- S. 710 (H.R. 360).— To reauthorize the Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Act of 1996, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 11, 2015. Reported amended June 4, 2015; Rept. 114–117. Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 4, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Aug. 5, 2015.

- S. 719.— To rename the Armed Forces Reserve Center in Great Falls, Montana, the Captain John E. Moran and Captain William Wylie Galt Armed Forces Reserve Center. Referred to Armed Services Mar. 11, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 16, 2016. Received in House and referred to Armed Services Mar. 17, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016; Roll No. 154: 387–0. Presented to the President Apr. 20, 2016. Approved Apr. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–149.
- S. 720.— To promote energy savings in residential buildings and industry, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 11, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–130.
- S. 742.— To appropriately limit the authority to award bonuses to employees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 16, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–226.
- S. 750.— To achieve border security on certain Federal lands along the Southern border. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 17, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–150.
- S. 754.— To improve cybersecurity in the United States through enhanced sharing of information about cybersecurity threats, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence Mar. 17, 2015; Rept. 114–32. Considered Oct. 20, 21, 22, 2015. Passed Senate amended Oct. 27, 2015; Roll No. 291: 74–21. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 28, 2015.
- S. 756.— To require a report on accountability for war crimes and crimes against humanity in Syria. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 17, 2015. Reported June 11, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 14, 2015. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs July 15, 2015.
- S. 764.— To reauthorize and amend the National Sea Grant College Program Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 17, 2015. Reported amended July 23, 2015; Rept. 114–90. Passed Senate amended July 28, 2015. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources July 29, 2015. Passed House with amendment pursuant to H. Res. 421 Sept. 18, 2015. Considered Mar. 16, 2016.
- S. 766.— To limit the retrieval of data from vehicle event data recorders, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 17, 2015. Reported Sept. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–147.
- S. 779.— To provide for Federal agencies to develop public access policies relating to research conducted by employees of that agency or from funds administered by that agency. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 18, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 8, 2016; Rept. 114–224.
- S. 782.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to establish a bison management plan for Grand Canyon National Park. Referred to Environment and Public Works Mar. 18, 2015. Committee discharged Apr. 22, 2015. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 22, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–184.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 792.— To expand sanctions imposed with respect to Iran and to impose additional sanctions with respect to Iran, and for other purposes. Reported from Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Mar. 18, 2015; no written report.

- S. 795.— To enhance whistleblower protection for contractor and grantee employees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Mar. 18, 2015. Reported amended June 7, 2016; Rept. 114–270.
- S. 799 (H.R. 1462).— To combat the rise of prenatal opioid abuse and neonatal abstinence syndrome. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Oct. 22, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 22, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2015. Approved Nov. 25, 2015. Public Law 114-91.
- S. 800.— To improve, coordinate, and enhance rehabilitation research at the National Institutes of Health. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2016; no written report.
- S. 802.— To authorize the Secretary of State and the Administrator of the United States Agency for International Development to provide assistance to support the rights of women and girls in developing countries, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended May 21, 2015; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar May 21, 2015. Passed Senate amended May 23 (Legislative day of May 22), 2015. Received in House and held at desk May 26, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House June 1, 2015. Presented to the President June 3, 2015. Approved June 12, 2015. Public Law 114–24.
- S. 806.— To amend section 31306 of title 49, United States Code, to recognize hair as an alternative specimen for preemployment and random controlled substances testing of commercial motor vehicle drivers and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–232. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 28, 2016.
- S. 808.— To establish the Surface Transportation Board as an independent establishment, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 19, 2015. Reported May 21, 2015; Rept. 114–52. Passed Senate June 18, 2015. Received in House and held at desk June 23, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 10, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 15, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–110.
- S. 817 (H.R. 3211).— To provide for the addition of certain real property to the reservation of the Siletz Tribe in the State of Oregon. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 19, 2015. Reported Mar. 2, 2016; Rept. 114–219.
- S. 818.— To amend the Grand Ronde Reservation Act to make technical corrections, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs Mar. 19, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 16, 2016; Rept. 114–230.

- S. 833.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out certain major medical facility projects for which appropriations were made for fiscal year 2015, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Mar. 23, 2015. Reported amended Aug. 6, 2015; no written report.
- S. 834.— To amend the law relating to sport fish restoration and recreational boating safety, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Mar. 23, 2015. Reported amended July 23, 2015; Rept. 114–91.
- S. 849.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide for systematic data collection and analysis and epidemiological research regarding Multiple Sclerosis (MS), Parkinson's disease, and other neurological diseases. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 24, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2016; no written report.
- S. 861.— To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to curb waste, fraud, and abuse in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Referred to Finance Mar. 25, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–104.
- S. 873.— To designate the wilderness within the Lake Clark National Park and Preserve in the State of Alaska as the Jay S. Hammond Wilderness Area. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Mar. 26, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–131.
- S. 903.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to improve access and administration of the United States Tax Court. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–14.
- S. 904.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to remove bond requirements and extend filing periods for certain taxpayers with limited excise tax liability. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–15.
- S. 905.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to increase the limitation on eligibility for the alternative tax for certain small insurance companies. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–16.
- S. 906.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to modify the types of wines taxed as hard cider. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–17.
- S. 907.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to prevent the extension of the tax collection period merely because the taxpayer is a member of the Armed Forces who is hospitalized as a result of combat zone injuries. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–18.
- S. 908.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide for the deductibility of charitable contributions to agricultural research organizations, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–19.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 909.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt private foundations from the tax on excess business holdings in the case of certain philanthropic enterprises which are independently supervised, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–20.
- S. 910.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to clarify the special rules for accident and health plans of certain governmental entities, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–21.
- S. 912.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude payments received under the Work Colleges Program from gross income, including payments made from institutional funds. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–22.
- S. 913.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide an investment tax credit for waste heat to power technology. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–23.
- S. 914.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to clarify the use of credentials by enrolled agents. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–24.
- S. 915.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exempt certain stock of real estate investment trusts from the tax on foreign investments in United States real property interests, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–25.
- S. 916 (H.R. 606).— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to exclude certain compensation received by public safety officers and their dependents from gross income. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–26.
- S. 917.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to equalize the excise tax on liquefied petroleum gas and liquefied natural gas. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–27.
- S. 918.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to provide notice to charities and other nonprofit organizations before their tax-exempt status is automatically revoked. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–28.
- S. 919.— To exclude from gross income certain clean coal power grants to non-corporate taxpayers. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–29.
- S. 920.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to allow a credit against income tax for amounts paid by a spouse of a member of the Armed Forces for a new State license or certification required by reason of a permanent change in the duty station of such member to another State. Reported from Finance Apr. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–30.
- S. 957.— To increase access to capital for veteran entrepreneurs to help create jobs. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 15, 2015. Reported June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–240.

- S. 958.— To amend the Small Business Act to provide for team and joint venture offers for certain contracts. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 15, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; no written report.
- S. 966.— To extend the low-interest refinancing provisions under the Local Development Business Loan Program of the Small Business Administration. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 15, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–266.
- S. 967.— To require the Small Business Administration to make information relating to lenders making covered loans publicly available, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 15, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–267.
- S. 971.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide for an increase in the limit on the length of an agreement under the Medicare independence at home medical practice demonstration program. Referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Apr. 22, 2015. Received in House and referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Apr. 22, 2015. Reported from Ways and Means June 23, 2015; Rept. 114–172, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged June 23, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2015. Presented to the President July 22, 2015. Approved July 30, 2015. Public Law 114–39.
- S. 984.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide Medicare beneficiary access to eye tracking accessories for speech generating devices and to remove the rental cap for durable medical equipment under the Medicare Program with respect to speech generating devices. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 20, 2015. Passed Senate Apr. 22, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Apr. 22, 2015. Reported from Ways and Means June 24, 2015; Rept. 114–178, Pt. I. Energy and Commerce discharged July 15, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House July 15, 2015. Presented to the President July 22, 2015. Approved July 30, 2015. Public Law 114–40.
- S. 986 (H.R. 1880).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to take into trust 4 parcels of Federal land for the benefit of certain Indian Pueblos in the State of New Mexico. Referred to Indian Affairs Apr. 16, 2015. Reported Aug. 4, 2015; Rept. 114–114. Passed Senate Sept. 22, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 6, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 8, 2015. Approved Oct. 16, 2015. Public Law 114–69.
- S. 991 (H.R. 1831).— To establish the Commission on Evidence-Based Policymaking, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2015; Rept. 114–151.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 993.— To increase public safety by facilitating collaboration among the criminal justice, juvenile justice, veterans treatment services, mental health treatment, and substance abuse systems. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 16, 2015. Reported Apr. 30, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 10, 2015. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Dec. 11, 2015.
- S. 994.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 1 Walter Hammond Place in Waldwick, New Jersey, as the "Staff Sergeant Joseph D'Augustine Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 16, 2015. Reported May 6, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate May 11, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform May 12, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 29, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-66.
- S. 995.— To establish congressional trade negotiating objectives and enhanced consultation requirements for trade negotiations, to provide for consideration of trade agreements, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–42.
- S. 999 (H.R. 207).— To amend the Small Business Act to provide for improvements to small business development centers. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–241.
- S. 1000.— To strengthen resources for entrepreneurs by improving the SCORE program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 16, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–242.
- S. 1001.— To establish authorization levels for general business loans for fiscal years 2015 and 2016. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 16, 2015. Reported June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–268.
- S. 1004.— To amend title 36, United States Code, to encourage the nationwide observance of two minutes of silence each Veterans Day. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 16, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Nov. 9, 2015. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 16, 2015.
- S. 1024 (H.R. 223).— To authorize the Great Lakes Restoration Initiative, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 21, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–211.
- S. 1034.— To designate the United States courthouse located at 501 East Court Street in Jackson, Mississippi, as the "Charles Clark United States Courthouse". Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 21, 2015. Reported May 4, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1035.— To extend authority relating to roving surveillance, access to business records, and individual terrorists as agents of foreign powers under the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Apr. 22, 2015.

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1073.— To amend the Improper Payments Elimination and Recovery Improvement Act of 2012, including making changes to the Do Not Pay initiative, for improved detection, prevention, and recovery of improper payments to deceased individuals, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended May 9, 2016; Rept. 114–249.
- S. 1077.— To provide for expedited development of and priority review for breakthrough devices. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1082.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to provide for the removal or demotion of employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs based on performance or misconduct, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Apr. 23, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–163. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 19, 2015.
- S. 1090.— To amend the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act to provide eligibility for broadcasting facilities to receive certain disaster assistance, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 27, 2015. Reported Sept. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–142. Passed Senate Sept. 17, 2015. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Sept. 17, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 16, 2015; Roll No. 697: 420–1. Presented to the President Dec. 17, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–111.
- S. 1101.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act to provide for the regulation of patient records and certain decision support software. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 27, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1103 (H.R. 2080).— To reinstate and extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving Clark Canyon Dam. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 27, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–132.
- S. 1104 (H.R. 2081).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project involving the Gibson Dam. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Apr. 27, 2015. Reported Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–133.
- S. 1109.— To require adequate information regarding the tax treatment of payments under settlement agreements entered into by Federal agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 28, 2015. Reported July 7, 2015; Rept. 114–76. Passed Senate amended Sept. 21, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 22, 2015. Reported June 9, 2016; Rept. 114–613.

Union CalendarUnion 476

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1115 (H.R. 3089).— To close out expired, empty grant accounts. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 28, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–169. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 4, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 11, 2016. Presented to the President Jan. 19, 2016. Approved Jan. 28, 2016. Public Law 114–117.
- S. 1124.— To amend the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act to improve the Act. Reported from Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 28, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 6, 2015. Received in House and referred to Education and the Workforce May 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House May 12, 2015. Presented to the President May 14, 2015. Approved May 22, 2015. Public Law 114–18.
- S. 1137.— To amend title 35, United States Code, and the Leahy-Smith America Invents Act to make improvements and technical corrections, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 29, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 8, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1140.— To require the Secretary of the Army and the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to propose a regulation revising the definition of the term "waters of the United States", and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 30, 2015. Reported amended July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–84.
- S. 1143 (H.R. 2168).— To make the authority of States of Washington, Oregon, and California to manage Dungeness crab fishery permanent and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 30, 2015. Reported May 23, 2016; Rept. 114–260.
- S. 1169.— To reauthorize and improve the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 30, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–181.
- S. 1170.— To amend title 39, United States Code, to extend the authority of the United States Postal Service to issue a semipostal to raise funds for breast cancer research, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 30, 2015. Reported Sept. 17, 2015; Rept. 114–144. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 17, 2015. Passed Senate Sept. 22, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and Armed Services Sept. 24, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Dec. 1, 2015; Roll No. 648: 422–1. Presented to the President Dec. 3, 2015. Approved Dec. 11, 2015. Public Law 114–99.

- S. 1172.— To improve the process of presidential transition. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 30, 2015. Reported amended July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–94. Passed Senate amended July 30, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform and in addition to Homeland Security July 31, 2015. Reported with amendment from Oversight and Government Reform Dec. 18, 2015; Rept. 114–384, Pt. I. Homeland Security discharged Dec. 18, 2015. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Feb. 29, 2016. Senate agreed to House amendment Mar. 8, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 15, 2016. Approved Mar. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–136.
- S. 1177 (H.R. 5) (H. Res. 542).— To reauthorize the Elementary and Secondary Education Act of 1965 to ensure that every child achieves. Reported from Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 30, 2015; Rept. 114-231. Considered July 7, 8, 9, 13, 14, 15, 2015. Passed Senate amended July 16, 2015; Roll No. 249: 81-17. Received in House and held at desk July 21, 2015. Passed House with amendment pursuant to H. Res. 526 Nov. 17, 2015. House insisted on its amendment and asked for a conference Nov. 17, 2015. Senate disagreed to House amendment and agreed to a conference Nov. 18, 2015. Conference report filed in the House Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114-354. House agreed to conference report Dec. 2, 2015; Roll No. 665: 359-64. Conference report considered in Senate Dec. 3, 8, 2015. Senate agreed to conference report Dec. 9, 2015; Roll No. 334: 85-12. Presented to the President Dec. 9, 2015. Approved Dec. 10, 2015. Public Law 114-95.
- S. 1180.— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to modernize the integrated public alert and warning system of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 4, 2015. Reported amended June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–73. Passed Senate amended July 9, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 21, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 31, 2016. Approved Apr. 11, 2016. Public Law 114–143.
- S. 1203.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the processing by the Department of Veterans Affairs of claims for benefits under laws administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 6, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–153. Passed Senate amended Nov. 10, 2015. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to Armed Services, Education and the Workforce, and the Budget Nov. 16, 2015.
- S. 1240.— To designate the Cerro del Yuta and Rio San Antonio Wilderness Areas in the State of New Mexico, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 7, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–134.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1250.— To encourage States to require the installation of residential carbon monoxide detectors in homes, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 7, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 14, 2015; Rept. 114–179.
- S. 1251.— To implement the Amendment to the Convention on Future Multilateral Cooperation in the Northwest Atlantic Fisheries, as adopted at Lisbon, Portugal on September 28, 2007. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 7, 2015. Reported Aug. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–120.
- S. 1252 (H.R. 1567).— To authorize a comprehensive strategic approach for United States foreign assistance to developing countries to reduce global poverty and hunger, achieve food and nutrition security, promote inclusive, sustainable, agricultural-led economic growth, improve nutritional outcomes, especially for women and children, build resilience among vulnerable populations, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations May 7, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 15, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 20, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 21, 2016. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 11, 2016.
- S. 1253.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to provide coverage of certain disposable medical technologies under the Medicare program, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance May 7, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–105.
- S. 1267.— To extend the African Growth and Opportunity Act, the Generalized System of Preferences, the preferential duty treatment program for Haiti, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–43.
- S. 1268.— To extend the trade adjustment assistance program, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–44.
- S. 1269.— To reauthorize trade facilitation and trade enforcement functions and activities, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance May 11, 2015; Rept. 114–45.
- S. 1292.— To amend the Small Business Act to treat certain qualified disaster areas as HUBZones and to extend the period for HUBZone treatment for certain base closure areas, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 12, 2015. Reported June 10, 2015; Rept. 114–269.
- S. 1297.— To update the Commercial Space Launch Act by amending title 51, United States Code, to promote competitiveness of the U.S. commercial space sector, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 12, 2015. Reported amended July 22, 2015; Rept. 114–88. Passed Senate amended Aug. 4, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 8, 2015.
- S. 1298.— To provide nationally consistent measures of performance of the Nation's ports, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 12, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2015; Rept. 114–164.

- S. 1300.— To amend the section 221 of the Immigration and Nationality Act to provide relief for adoptive families from immigrant visa fees in certain situations. Referred to the Judiciary May 12, 2015. Reported July 9, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate July 14, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 6, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 8, 2015. Approved Oct. 16, 2015. Public Law 114-70.
- S. 1305.— To amend the Colorado River Storage Project Act to authorize the use of the active capacity of the Fontenelle Reservoir. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources May 12, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–135.
- S. 1315.— To protect the right of law-abiding citizens to transport knives interstate, notwithstanding a patchwork of local and State prohibitions. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 13, 2015. Reported Aug. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–121.
- S. 1318.— To amend title 18, United States Code, to provide for protection of maritime navigation and prevention of nuclear terrorism, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 13, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 15, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1324.— To require the Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency to fulfill certain requirements before regulating standards of performance for new, modified, and reconstructed fossil fuel-fired electric utility generating units, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works May 13, 2015. Reported Oct. 29, 2015; Rept. 114–159.
- S. 1326.— To amend certain maritime programs of the Department of Transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 13, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 27, 2015; Rept. 114–158.
- S. 1331.— To help enhance commerce through improved seasonal forecasts, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 13, 2015. Reported amended May 9, 2016; Rept. 114–248.
- S. 1334 (H.R. 774).— To strengthen enforcement mechanisms to stop illegal, unreported, and unregulated fishing, to amend the Tuna Conventions Act of 1950 to implement the Antigua Convention, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 13, 2015. Reported amended July 28, 2015; Rept. 114–166.
- S. 1335.— To implement the Convention on the Conservation and Management of the High Seas Fisheries Resources in the North Pacific Ocean, as adopted at Tokyo on February 24, 2012, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 13, 2015. Reported Mar. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–233. Passed Senate amended May 17, 2016. Received in House and held at desk May 18, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1336.— To implement the Convention on the Conservation and Management of the High Seas Fishery Resources in the South Pacific Ocean, as adopted at Auckland on November 14, 2009, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 13, 2015. Reported Apr. 6, 2016; Rept. 114–235.
- S. 1347 (H.R. 887).— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act with respect to the treatment of patient encounters in ambulatory surgical centers in determining meaningful EHR use, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance May 14, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–106. Passed Senate amended Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 8, 2015.
- S. 1349 (H.R. 876).— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to require hospitals to provide certain notifications to individuals classified by such hospitals under observation status rather than admitted as inpatients of such hospitals. Referred to Finance May 14, 2015. Reported July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–107.
- S. 1350 (H.R. 3819).— To provide a short-term extension of Federal-aid highway, highway safety, motor carrier safety, transit, and other programs funded out of the Highway Trust Fund, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar May 18, 2015.
- S. 1352.— To increase Federal Pell Grants for the children of fallen public safety officers, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 14, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 10, 2016. Received in House and referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to the Budget, and the Judiciary May 11, 2016.
- S. 1356 (H.R. 2252).— To clarify that certain provisions of the Border Patrol Agent Pay Reform Act of 2014 will not take effect until after the Director of the Office of Personnel Management promulgates and makes effective regulations relating to such provisions. Passed Senate May 14, 2015. Received in House and held at desk May 14, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Nov. 5, 2015; Roll No. 618: 370–58. Senate agreed to House amendment Nov. 10, 2015. Roll No. 301: 91–3. Presented to the President Nov. 17, 2015. Approved Nov. 25, 2015. Public Law 114–92.
- S. 1357.— To extend authority relating to roving surveillance, access to business records, and individual terrorists as agents of foreign powers under the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1978 until July 31, 2015, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar May 18, 2015.

- S. 1359 (H.R. 3154).— To allow manufacturers to meet warranty and labeling requirements for consumer products by displaying the terms of warranties on Internet websites, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation May 14, 2015. Reported July 7, 2015; Rept. 114–77. Passed Senate amended July 9, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce July 13, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 8, 2015; Roll No. 490: 388–2. Presented to the President Sept. 15, 2015. Approved Sept. 24, 2015. Public Law 114–51.
- S. 1362.— To amend title XI of the Social Security Act to clarify waiver authority regarding programs of allinclusive care for the elderly (PACE programs). Referred to Finance May 18, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–108. Passed Senate amended Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Sept. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 21, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114–85.
- S. 1376.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services May 19, 2015; Rept. 114–49.
- S. 1400.— To amend the Small Business Act to direct the task force of the Office of Veterans Business Development to provide access to and manage the distribution of excess or surplus property to veteran-owned small businesses. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 20, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1402.— To allow acceleration certificates awarded under the Patents for Humanity Program to be transferable. Referred to the Judiciary May 20, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 27, 2016.
- S. 1411 (H.R. 1777).— To amend the Act of August 25, 1958, commonly known as the "Former Presidents Act of 1958", with respect to the monetary allowance payable to a former President, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs May 21, 2015. Reported amended June 7, 2016; Rept. 114–271.
- S. 1417.— To reauthorize the United States Grain Standards Act, and for other purposes. Reported from Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry May 21, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1419.— To promote the academic achievement of American Indian, Alaska Native, and Native Hawaiian children with the establishment of a Native American language grant program. Referred to Indian Affairs May 21, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–215.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1436 (H.R. 2733).— To require the Secretary of the Interior to take land into trust for certain Indian tribes, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs May 21, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–216. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 29, 2016. Passed Senate amended Apr. 14, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 15, 2016.
- S. 1443.— To amend the Indian Employment, Training and Related Services Demonstration Act of 1992 to facilitate the ability of Indian tribes to integrate the employment, training, and related services from diverse Federal sources, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs May 21, 2015. Reported Mar. 9, 2016; Rept. 114–225. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 9, 2016.
- S. 1455.— To provide access to medication-assisted therapy, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions May 22, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 27, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1461.— To provide for the extension of the enforcement instruction on supervision requirements for outpatient therapeutic services in critical access and small rural hospitals through 2015. Referred to Finance May 22, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–109. Passed Senate amended Sept. 10, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means Sept. 11, 2015. Committees discharged. Passed House Dec. 8, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 9, 2015. Approved Dec. 18, 2015. Public Law 114–112.
- S. 1463.— To amend the Veterans Access, Choice, and Accountability Act 0f 2014 to modify the distance requirement for expanded availability of hospital care and medical services for veterans through the use of agreements with non-Department of Veterans Affairs entities. Passed Senate May 22, 2015. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs and in addition to the Budget May 26, 2015.
- S. 1470.— To amend the Small Business Act to provide additional assistance to small business concerns for disaster recovery, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 31, 2015. Reported amended June 10, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1479.— To amend the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 to modify provisions relating to grants, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 2, 2015. Reported June 14, 2016; Rept. 114–276.
- S. 1482 (H.R. 2604).— To improve and reauthorize provisions relating to the application of the antitrust laws to the award of need-based educational aid. Referred to the Judiciary June 2, 2015. Reported July 9, 2015; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar July 9, 2015. Passed Senate July 14, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 15, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House July 27, 2015; Roll No. 467: 378–0. Presented to the President July 29, 2015. Approved Aug. 6, 2015. Public Law 114–44.

- S. 1483.— To direct the Secretary of the Interior to study the suitability and feasibility of designating the James K. Polk Home in Columbia, Tennessee, as a unit of the National Park System, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 2, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–136.
- S. 1484.— To improve accountability and transparency in the United States financial regulatory system, protect access to credit for consumers, provide sensible relief to financial institutions, and for other purposes. Reported from Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs June 2, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1492 (H.R. 336).— To direct the Administrator of General Services, on behalf of the Archivist of the United States, to convey certain Federal property located in the State of Alaska to the Municipality of Anchorage, Alaska. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 3, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 15, 2016; Rept. 114–228. Passed Senate amended Apr. 6, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 11, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 16, 2016. Presented to the President May 18, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–161.
- S. 1493 (H.R. 675).— To provide for an increase, effective December 1, 2015, in the rates of compensation for veterans with service-connected disabilities and the rates of dependency and indemnity compensation for the survivors of certain disabled veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs June 3, 2015. Reported Aug. 28, 2015; Rept. 114–122. Passed Senate Oct. 22, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 26, 2015.
- S. 1495.— To curtail the use of changes in mandatory programs affecting the Crime Victims Fund to inflate spending. Referred to the Budget June 3, 2015. Reported July 21, 2015; Rept. 114–87.
- S. 1500.— To clarify Congressional intent regarding the regulation of the use of pesticides in or near navigable waters, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 3, 2015. Reported Oct. 29, 2015; Rept. 114–160.
- S. 1518.— To make exclusive the authority of the Federal Government to regulate the labeling of products made in the United States and introduced in interstate or foreign commerce, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 4, 2015. Reported Mar. 7, 2016; Rept. 114–221.
- S. 1519.— To amend the Labor Management Relations Act, 1947 to address slowdowns, strikes, and lock-outs occurring at ports in the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 4, 2015. Committee discharged June 17, 2015. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 17, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1523.— To amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act to reauthorize the National Estuary Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Apr. 26, 2016. Senate agreed to House amendment May 12, 2016. Presented to the President May 18, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–162.
- S. 1550.— To amend title 31, United States Code, to establish entities tasked with improving program and project management in certain Federal agencies, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 10, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–162. Passed Senate amended Nov. 19, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Nov. 30, 2015. Reported with amendments June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–637.

Union CalendarUnion 495

- S. 1558.— Making appropriations for Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 11, 2015; Rept. 114–63.
- S. 1568.— To extend the authorization to carry out the replacement of the existing medical center of the Department of Veterans Affairs in Denver, Colorado, to authorize transfers of amounts to carry out the replacement of such medical center, and for other purposes. Passed Senate June 11, 2015. Received in House and passed June 12, 2015. Presented to the President June 15, 2015. Approved June 15, 2015. Public Law 114-25.
- S. 1573.— To establish regional weather forecast offices, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 15, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–154.
- S. 1576.— To amend title 5, United States Code, to prevent fraud by representative payees. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 15, 2015. Reported amended July 27, 2015; Rept. 114–95. Passed Senate amended Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 8, 2015.
- S. 1579.— To enhance and integrate Native American tourism, empower Native American communities, increase coordination and collaboration between Federal tourism assets, and expand heritage and cultural tourism opportunities in the United States. Referred to Indian Affairs June 16, 2015. Reported Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–201. Passed Senate amended Apr. 25, 2016. Received in House and referred to Natural Resources and in addition to Energy and Commerce, and House Administration Apr. 26, 2016.

- S. 1580.— To allow additional appointing authorities to select individuals from competitive service certificates. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 16, 2015. Reported Sept. 15, 2015; Rept. 114–143. Passed Senate Sept. 17, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 17, 2015. Reported Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–367. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment Feb. 29, 2016. Senate agreed to House amendment Mar. 8, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 15, 2016. Approved Mar. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–137.
- S. 1583.— To authorize the expansion of an existing hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 16, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–185.
- S. 1592.— To clarify the description of certain Federal land under the Northern Arizona Land Exchange and Verde River Basin Partnership Act of 2005 to include additional land in the Kaibab National Forest. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 17, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–186.
- S. 1596.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 2082 Stringtown Road in Grove City, Ohio, as the "Specialist Joseph W. Riley Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 17, 2015. Reported July 29, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 1, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 4, 2016. Approved Mar. 9, 2016. Public Law 114-134.
- S. 1597.— To enhance patient engagement in the medical product development process, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 17, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1599.— To provide anti-retaliation protections for antitrust whistleblowers. Referred to the Judiciary June 17, 2015. Reported amended July 16, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended July 22, 2015. Received in House and held at desk July 23, 2015.
- S. 1603.— To actively recruit members of the Armed Forces who are separating from military service to serve as Customs and Border Protection Officers. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 17, 2015. Reported amended Aug. 5, 2015; Rept. 114–116. Passed Senate amended Sept. 9, 2015. Received in House and referred to Homeland Security and in addition to Armed Services Sept. 10, 2015. Passed House with amendment pursuant to H. Res. 421 Sept. 18, 2015.
- S. 1611 (H.R. 1987) (H.R. 4188).— To authorize appropriations for the Coast Guard for fiscal years 2016 and 2017, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 18, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–168.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1616.— To provide for the identification and prevention of improper payments and the identification of strategic souring opportunities by reviewing and analyzing the use of Federal agency charge cards. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 18, 2015. Reported Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–174. Passed Senate amended Dec. 16, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Dec. 17, 2015.
- S. 1619 (H.R. 3128).— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 18, 2015; Rept. 114-68
- S. 1620 (H.R. 1626).— To reduce duplication of information technology at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 18, 2015. Reported Apr. 28, 2016; Rept. 114–247.
- S. 1622.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to devices. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions June 18, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1626.— To reauthorize Federal support for passenger rail programs, improve safety, streamline rail project delivery, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation June 18, 2015. Reported amended May 16, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1629.— To revise certain authorities of the District of Columbia courts, the Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency for the District of Columbia, and the Public Defender Service for the District of Columbia, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 18, 2015. Reported Aug. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–110. Passed Senate Sept. 10, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 11, 2015. Reported Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–368. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Jan. 11, 2016. Presented to the President Jan. 19, 2016. Approved Jan. 28, 2016. Public Law 114–118.
- S. 1632.— To require a regional strategy to address the threat posed by Boko Haram. Referred to Foreign Relations June 18, 2015. Reported amended July 29, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Sept. 22, 2015. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to Intelligence Sept. 24, 2015.
- S. 1635.— To authorize the Department of State for fiscal year 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Foreign Relations June 18, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 28, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 29, 2016. Referred to Foreign Affairs May 19, 2016.

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 1638 (H.R. 1640).— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to submit to Congress information on the Department of Homeland Security headquarters consolidation project in the National Capital Region, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs June 18, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–227. Passed Senate amended Apr. 6, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 11, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 18, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 20, 2016. Approved Apr. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–150.
- S. 1643.— To require a report on actions to secure the safety and security of dissidents housed at Camp Liberty, Iraq. Referred to Foreign Relations June 23, 2015. Reported amended June 25, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1645.— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 23, 2015; Rept. 114–70.
- S. 1647.— To amend title 23, United States Code, to authorize funds for Federal-aid highways and highway safety construction programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 23, 2015. Reported amended July 15, 2015; Rept. 114–80.
- S. 1674.— To amend and reauthorize certain provisions relating to Long Island Sound restoration and stewardship. Referred to Environment and Public Works June 24, 2015. Reported Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–212.
- S. 1694.— To amend Public Law 103-434 to authorize Phase III of the Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement Project for the purposes of improving water management in the Yakima River basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources June 25, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114-187.
- S. 1695.— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 25, 2015; Rept. 114–74.
- S. 1698.— To exclude payments from State eugenics compensation programs from consideration in determining eligibility for, or the amount of, Federal public benefits. Ordered placed on the calendar July 7, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 30, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Nov. 30, 2015. Reported Feb. 9, 2016; Rept. 114–418.

Union CalendarUnion 319

S. 1704.— To amend the Indian Tribal Justice Act to secure urgent resources vital to Indian victims of crime, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 7, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2015; Rept. 114–172.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 1705 (H.R. 2596) (H.R. 4127).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2016 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence July 7, 2015; Rept. 114–83.
- S. 1707 (H.R. 2954).— To designate the Federal building located at 617 Walnut Street in Helena, Arkansas, as the "Jacob Trieber Federal Building, United States Post Office, and United States Court House". Referred to Environment and Public Works July 7, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 8, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 24, 2015. Presented to the President Sept. 29, 2015. Approved Oct. 7, 2015. Public Law 114-67.
- S. 1719.— To provide for the establishment and maintenance of a National Family Caregiving Strategy, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 8, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 1, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 8, 2015. Received in House and referred to Education and the Workforce Dec. 9, 2015.
- S. 1724.— To provide for environmental restoration activities and forest management activities in the Lake Tahoe Basin, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works July 9, 2015. Reported amended May 18, 2016; Rept. 114–256.
- S. 1725.— Making appropriations for the Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 9, 2015; Rept. 114–79.
- S. 1731.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to waive the minimum period of continuous active duty in the Armed Forces for receipt of certain benefits for homeless veterans, to authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to furnish such benefits to homeless veterans with discharges or releases from service in the Armed Forces with other than dishonorable conditions, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs July 9, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Oct. 29, 2015. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Nov. 2, 2015.
- S. 1732.— To authorize elements of the Department of Transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation July 9, 2015. Reported amended May 23, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1756.— To help small businesses take advantage of energy efficiency. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 14, 2015. Reported Sept. 15, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1761 (H.R. 2212).— To take certain Federal land located in Lassen County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Susanville Indian Rancheria, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 14, 2015. Reported Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–202.

- S. 1767.— To amend the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to combination products, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 15, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1776.— To enhance tribal road safety, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 15, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 29, 2016; Rept. 114–217.
- S. 1789 (H.R. 907).— To improve defense cooperation between the United States and the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan. Referred to Foreign Relations July 16, 2015. Reported Oct. 27, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1800 (H.R. 3049).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 16, 2015; Rept. 114–82.
- S. 1808 (H.R. 455).— To require the Secretary of Homeland Security to conduct a Northern Border threat analysis, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 21, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 19, 2015; Rept. 114–155.
- S. 1811 (H.R. 208).— To require the Administrator of the Small Business Administration to establish a program to make loans to certain businesses, homeowners, and renters affected by Superstorm Sandy. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 21, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 8, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1817.— To improve the effectiveness of major rules in accomplishing their regulatory objectives by promoting retrospective review, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 21, 2015. Reported amended June 20, 2016; Rept. 114–282.
- S. 1822.— To take certain Federal land located in Tuolumne County, California, into trust for the benefit of the Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk Indians, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 21, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–203.
- S. 1826.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 99 West 2nd Street in Fond du Lac, Wisconsin, as the Lieutenant Colonel James "Maggie" Megellas Post Office. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 22, 2015. Reported July 29, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Aug. 5, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Sept. 8, 2015. Considered under suspension of rules Mar. 1, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 3, 2016; Roll No. 108: 406–1. Presented to the President Mar. 15, 2016. Approved Mar. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–138.
- S. 1846 (H.R. 1073).— To amend the Homeland Security Act of 2002 to secure critical infrastructure against electromagnetic threats, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 23, 2015. Reported amended May 9, 2016; Rept. 114–250.

No. Index Key and History of Bill No. Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

S. 1857 (H.R. 2670).— To amend the Small Business Act to provide for expanded participation in the microloan program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 23, 2015. Reported Sept. 15, 2015; no written report.

- S. 1861 (S. 1881).— To prohibit Federal funding of Planned Parenthood Federation of America. Ordered placed on the calendar July 26, 2015.
- S. 1864.— To improve national security by developing metrics to measure the effectiveness of security between ports of entry, at points of entry, and along the maritime border. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 27, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–152.
- S. 1866.— To establish the veterans' business outreach center program, to improve the programs for veterans of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship July 27, 2015. Reported amended Sept. 15, 2015; no written report.
- S. 1868 (H.R. 3116).— To extend by 15 years the authority of the Secretary of Commerce to conduct the quarterly financial report program. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 27, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 22, 2015; Rept. 114–157.
- S. 1873 (H.R. 1634).— To strengthen accountability for deployment of border security technology at the Department of Homeland Security, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs July 28, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2016; Rept. 114–234.
- S. 1875.— To support enhanced accountability for United States assistance to Afghanistan, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations July 28, 2015. Reported amended July 30, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 28, 2016. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Apr. 29, 2016.
- S. 1878.— To extend the pediatric priority review voucher program. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 28, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.
- S. 1879.— To improve processes in the Department of the Interior, and for other purposes. Referred to Indian Affairs July 28, 2015. Reported amended June 9, 2016; Rept. 114–275.
- S. 1881 (S. 1861).— To prohibit Federal funding of Planned Parenthood Federation of America. Ordered placed on the calendar July 29, 2015.
- S. 1882.— To support the sustainable recovery and rebuilding of Nepal following the recent, devastating earthquakes near Kathmandu. Referred to Foreign Relations July 29, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 2, 2016; no written report.

- S. 1890.— To amend chapter 90 of title 18, United States Code, to provide Federal jurisdiction for the theft of trade secrets, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary July 29, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 28, 2016; Rept. 114—220. Passed Senate amended Apr. 4, 2016; Roll No. 39: 87–0. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Apr. 11, 2016. Reported Apr. 26, 2016; Rept. 114—529. Union Calendar. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 27, 2016; Roll No. 172: 410–2. Presented to the President Apr. 29, 2016. Approved May 11, 2016. Public Law 114–153.
- S. 1893.— To reauthorize and improve programs related to mental health and substance use disorders. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions July 29, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 1, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 4, 2016. Referred to Energy and Commerce Jan. 5, 2016.
- S. 1910 (H.R. 2995).— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations July 30, 2015; Rept. 114–97.
- S. 1915 (H.R. 1300).— To direct the Secretary of Homeland Security to make anthrax vaccines and antimicrobials available to emergency response providers, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Aug. 3, 2015. Reported amended May 9, 2016; Rept. 114–251.
- S. 1935.— To require the Secretary of Commerce to undertake certain activities to support waterfront community revitalization and resiliency. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Aug. 4, 2015. Reported amended June 8, 2016; Rept. 114–272.
- S. 1941 (H.R. 2223).— To authorize, direct, expedite, and facilitate a land exchange in El Paso and Teller Counties, Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 5, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–188.
- S. 1942 (H.R. 1554).— To require a land conveyance involving the Elkhorn Ranch and the White River National Forest in the State of Colorado, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Aug. 5, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–189.
- S. 1946.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to extend certain expiring provisions, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Aug. 5, 2015; Rept. 114–118.
- S. 2011.— To provide for reforms of the administration of the Outer Continental Shelf of the United States, and for other purposes. Reported from Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–137.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2012 (H. Res. 744).— To provide for the modernization of the energy policy of the United States, and for other purposes. Reported from Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 9, 2015; Rept. 114–138. Considered Jan. 27, 28, Feb. 1, 2, 3, 4, Apr. 19, 2016. Passed Senate amended Apr. 20, 2016; Roll No. 54: 85–12. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 21, 2016. Passed House with amendment May 25, 2016; Roll No. 250: 241–178. House insisted on its amendment and asked for a conference May 25, 2016.
- S. 2014.— To demonstrate a commitment to our Nation's scientists by increasing opportunities for the development of our next generation of researchers. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 9, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2021.— To prohibit Federal agencies and Federal contractors from requesting that an applicant for employment disclose criminal history record information before the applicant has received a conditional offer, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 10, 2015. Reported amended Jan. 12, 2016; Rept. 114–200.
- S. 2030.— To allow the sponsor of an application for the approval of a targeted drug to rely upon data and information with respect to such sponsor's previously approved targeted drugs. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 15, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2032 (H.R. 2908).— To adopt the bison as the national mammal of the United States. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 15, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 3, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Dec. 7, 2015.
- S. 2035.— To provide for the compensation of Federal employees affected by a lapse in appropriations. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 16, 2015.
- S. 2036 (H.R. 2243).— To suspend the current compensation packages for the chief executive officers of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Sept. 15, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 16, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Nov. 16, 2015. Presented to the President Nov. 19, 2015. Approved Nov. 25, 2015. Public Law 114-93.
- S. 2040.— To deter terrorism, provide justice for victims, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Sept. 16, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 3, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 17, 2016. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 17, 2016.
- S. 2044.— To prohibit the use of certain clauses in form contracts that restrict the ability of a consumer to communicate regarding the goods or services offered in interstate commerce that were the subject of the contract, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Sept. 16, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–175. Passed Senate amended Dec. 14, 2015. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Dec. 15, 2015.

- S. 2046.— To authorize the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to issue an order continuing a stay of a hydroelectric license for the Mahoney Lake hydroelectric project in the State of Alaska, and for other purposes. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 17, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–190.
- S. 2055.— To amend the Public Health Service Act and the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act with respect to national health security. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Sept. 17, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 14, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2069 (H.R. 3826).— To amend the Omnibus Public Land Management Act of 2009 to modify provisions relating to certain land exchanges in the Mt. Hood Wilderness in the State of Oregon. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 22, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–191.
- S. 2078.— To reauthorize the United States Commission on International Religious Freedom, and for other purposes. Reported from Foreign Relations Sept. 24, 2015; no written report. Passed Senate Sept. 30, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Oct. 1, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Oct. 6, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 8, 2015. Approved Oct. 16, 2015. Public Law 114-71.
- S. 2082.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to extend certain expiring provisions of law administered by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs, and for other purposes. Passed Senate amended Sept. 25, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Sept. 28, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Sept. 30, 2015; Roll No. 526: 423–0. Presented to the President Sept. 30, 2015. Approved Sept. 30, 2015. Public Law 114–58.
- S. 2083 (H.R. 3447) (H.R. 4411) (H.R. 4412) (H.R. 4416) (H.R. 4434).— To extend the deadline for commencement of construction of a hydroelectric project. Referred to Energy and Natural Resources Sept. 28, 2015. Reported Dec. 16, 2015; Rept. 114–192.
- S. 2089.— To provide for investment in clean energy, to empower and protect consumers, to modernize energy infrastructure, to cut pollution and waste, to invest in research and development, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Sept. 29, 2015.
- S. 2093.— To provide that the Secretary of Transportation shall have sole authority to appoint Federal Directors to the Board of Directors of the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 29, 2015. Reported Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–170.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

S. 2109.— To direct the Administrator of the Federal Emergency Management Agency to develop an integrated plan to reduce administrative costs under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Sept. 30, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 7, 2015; Rept. 114–173. Passed Senate amended Feb. 9, 2016. Received in House and referred to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 10, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 23, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 25, 2016. Approved Feb. 29, 2016. Public Law 114–132.

- S. 2116.— To improve certain programs of the Small Business Administration to better assist small business customers in accessing broadband technology, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 1, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 7, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2123.— To reform sentencing laws and correctional institutions, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Oct. 1, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 26, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2126.— To reauthorize the women's business center program of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 1, 2015. Reported amended Oct. 8, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2127.— To provide appropriate protections to probationary Federal employees, to provide the Special Counsel with adequate access to information, to provide greater awareness of Federal whistleblower protections, and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 1, 2015. Reported amended May 26, 2016; Rept. 114–262.
- S. 2128.— To require the Council of Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency to submit to Congress a report on Inspector General mandates. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 5, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 30, 2015; Rept. 114–171.
- S. 2129.— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, Energy and Water Development, and Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 6, 2015.
- S. 2130.— Making appropriations for Department of Defense, energy and water development, Department of Homeland Security, military construction, Department of Veterans Affairs, and Department of State, foreign operations, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 6, 2015.
- S. 2131.— Making appropriations for Departments of Commerce and Justice, and Science, and Related Agencies and Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 6, 2015.

- S. 2132.— Making appropriations for financial services and general government, Department of the Interior, environment, and Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 6, 2015.
- S. 2133 (H.R. 4180).— To improve Federal agency financial and administrative controls and procedures to assess and mitigate fraud risks, and to improve Federal agencies' development and use of data analytics for the purpose of identifying, preventing, and responding to fraud, including improper payments. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Oct. 5, 2015. Reported Mar. 15, 2016; Rept. 114–229. Passed Senate amended Apr. 12, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 13, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- S. 2136.— To establish the Regional SBIR State Collaborative Initiative Pilot Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 6, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 3, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2138.— To amend the Small Business Act to improve the review and acceptance of subcontracting plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 6, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 3, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2139 (H.R. 1481).— To amend the Small Business Act to prohibit the use of reverse auctions for the procurement of covered contracts. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Oct. 6, 2015. Reported amended Dec. 2, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2143.— To provide for the authority for the successors and assigns of the Starr-Camargo Bridge Company to maintain and operate a toll bridge across the Rio Grande near Rio Grande City, Texas, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Oct. 6, 2015. Reported Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–213. Passed Senate Mar. 17, 2016. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Mar. 21, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 16, 2016. Presented to the President May 18, 2016. Approved May 20, 2016. Public Law 114–163.
- S. 2146.— To hold sanctuary jurisdictions accountable for defying Federal law, to increase penalties for individuals who illegally reenter the United States after being removed, and to provide liability protection for State and local law enforcement who cooperate with Federal law enforcement and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 7, 2015.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2152.— To establish a comprehensive United States Government policy to encourage the efforts of countries in sub-Saharan Africa to develop an appropriate mix of power solutions, including renewable energy, for more broadly distributed electricity access in order to support poverty reduction, promote development outcomes, and drive economic growth, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Oct. 7, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 5, 2015; Rept. 114–176. Passed Senate amended Dec. 18, 2015. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs Dec. 18, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Feb. 1, 2016. Presented to the President Feb. 3, 2016. Approved Feb. 8, 2016. Public Law 114-121.
- S. 2162.— To establish a 10-year term for the service of the Librarian of Congress. Passed Senate Oct. 7, 2015. Received in House and referred to House Administration Oct. 8, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House Oct. 20, 2015. Presented to the President Oct. 26, 2015. Approved Nov. 5, 2015. Public Law 114-86.
- S. 2165.— To amend title 54, United States Code, to permanently authorize the Land and Water Conservation Fund. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 19, 2015.
- S. 2169.— To amend title 54, United States Code, to extend the Land and Water Conservation Fund. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 19, 2015.
- S. 2181 (H.R. 692).— To provide guidance and priorities for Federal Government obligations in the event that the debt limit is reached. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 20, 2015.
- S. 2182.— To cut, cap, and balance the Federal budget. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 20, 2015.
- S. 2183 (H.R. 3611).— To reauthorize and reform the Export-Import Bank of the United States, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 20, 2015.
- S. 2184 (H.R. 3766).— To direct the President to establish guidelines for United States foreign development and economic assistance programs, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Oct. 20, 2015. Reported amended Nov. 17, 2015; no written report.
- S. 2193.— To amend the Immigration and Nationality Act to increase penalties for individuals who illegally reenter the United States after being removed and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 22, 2015.
- S. 2200.— To amend the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 to strengthen equal pay requirements. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 26, 2015.
- S. 2232.— A bill to require a full audit of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Federal reserve banks by the Comptroller General of the United States, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 4, 2015.

- S. 2234.— Referred to Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Nov. 4, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 22, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Feb. 23, 2016. Referred to Financial Services and in addition to House Administration Feb. 24, 2016.
- S. 2256.— To establish programs for health care provider training in Federal health care and medical facilities, to establish Federal co-prescribing guidelines, to establish a grant program with respect to naloxone, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Nov. 5, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 27, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2261.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the way beneficiaries are assigned under the Medicare shared savings program by also basing such assignment on services furnished by Federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics. Referred to Finance Nov. 9, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 17, 2015. Received in House and referred to Ways and Means and in addition to Energy and Commerce Dec. 18, 2015.
- S. 2276.— To amend title 49, United States Code, to provide enhanced safety in pipeline transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Nov. 10, 2015. Reported amended Feb. 24, 2016; Rept. 114–209. Passed Senate amended Mar. 3, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 7, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House with amendment June 8, 2016. Senate agreed to House amendment June 13, 2016. Presented to the President June 16, 2016.
- S. 2280.— Promote pro bono legal services as a critical way in which to empower survivors of domestic violence. Passed Senate Nov. 10, 2015. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary Nov. 16, 2015.
- S. 2288.— To prohibit members and staff of the Federal Reserve System from lobbying for or against legislation, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 18, 2015.
- S. 2306.— To require the Secretary of the Army, acting through the Chief of Engineers, to undertake remediation oversight of the West Lake Landfill located in Bridgeton, Missouri. Referred to Environment and Public Works Nov. 19, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 2, 2016. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure Feb. 3, 2016.
- S. 2308.— To amend the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 to clarify the treatment of church pension plans, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Nov. 19, 2015.
 Committee discharged. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2015.
 Received in House and held at desk Dec. 11, 2015.
- S. 2328 (H. Res. 770) (H.R. 5278) (H. Con. Res. 135).—
 To reauthorize and amend the National Sea Grant
 College Program Act, and for other purposes. Passed
 Senate Nov. 19, 2015. Received in House and referred
 to Natural Resources Nov. 30, 2015. Passed House
 with amendment pursuant to H. Res. 770 June 9,
 2016. Title amended pursuant to H. Con. Res. 135
 June 9, 2016.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2329.— To prevent the entry of extremists into the United States under the refugee program, and for other purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 30, 2015.
- S. 2348.— To implement the use of Rapid DNA instruments to inform decisions about pretrial release or detention and their conditions, to solve and prevent violent crimes and other crimes, to exonerate the innocent, to prevent DNA analysis backlogs, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 3, 2015. Reported amended May 12, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended June 16, 2016. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary June 20, 2016.
- S. 2359.— To restore Second Amendment rights in the District of Columbia. Ordered placed on the calendar Dec. 7, 2015.
- S. 2361.— To enhance airport security, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Dec. 7, 2015. Reported amended Mar. 7, 2016; Rept. 114–222.
- S. 2368.— To amend title XVIII of the Social Security Act to improve the efficiency of the Medicare appeals process, and for other purposes. Reported from Finance Dec. 8, 2015; Rept. 114–177.
- S. 2390.— To provide adequate protections for whistleblowers at the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Referred to the Judiciary Dec. 10, 2015. Reported amended Apr. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–261.
- S. 2393.— To extend temporarily the extended period of protection for members of uniformed services relating to mortgages, mortgage foreclosure, and eviction, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Dec. 10, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Dec. 11, 2015. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 21, 2016. Presented to the President Mar. 31, 2016. Approved Mar. 31, 2016. Public Law 114-142.
- S. 2422.— To authorize the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to carry out certain major medical facility projects for which appropriations are being made for fiscal year 2016. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Dec. 18, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Jan. 20, 2016. Received in House and referred to Veterans' Affairs Jan. 25, 2016.
- S. 2425.— To amend titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act to improve payments for complex rehabilitation technology and certain radiation therapy services, to ensure flexibility in applying the hardship exception for meaningful use for the 2015 EHR reporting period for 2017 payment adjustments, and for other purposes. Passed Senate Dec. 18, 2015. Received in House and passed Dec. 18, 2015. Presented to the President Dec. 23, 2015. Approved Dec. 28, 2015. Public Law 114–115.

- S. 2426.— To direct the Secretary of State to develop a strategy to obtain observer status for Taiwan in the International Criminal Police Organization, and for other purposes. Referred to Foreign Relations Dec. 18, 2015. Reported Feb. 2, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate Mar. 8, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 10, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Mar. 14, 2016; Roll No. 111: 381–0. Presented to the President Mar. 17, 2016. Approved Mar. 18, 2016. Public Law 114–139.
- S. 2434.— To provide that any executive action that infringes on the powers and duties of Congress under section 8 of article I of the Constitution of the United States or on the Second Amendment to the Constitution of the United States has no force or effect, and to prohibit the use of funds for certain purposes. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 11, 2016.
- S. 2451.— To designate the area between the intersections of International Drive, Northwest and Van Ness Street, Northwest and International Drive, Northwest and International Place, Northwest in Washington, District of Columbia, as "Liu Xiaobo Plaza", and for other purposes. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 20, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Feb. 12, 2016. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Feb. 23, 2016.
- S. 2464.— To implement equal protection under the 14th Amendment to the Constitution of the United States for the right to life of each born and preborn human person. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 26, 2016.
- S. 2465 (H.R. 4372).— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 15 Rochester Street in Bergen, New York, as the Barry G. Miller Post Office. Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Jan. 27, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Received in House and held at desk May 27, 2016.
- S. 2487 (H.R. 2915).— To direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to identify mental health care and suicide prevention programs and metrics that are effective in treating women veterans as part of the evaluation of such programs by the Secretary, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs Feb. 3, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 7, 2016. Received in House and held at desk June 8, 2016. Passed House June 21, 2016.
- S. 2503.— To establish requirements for reusable medical devices relating to cleaning instructions and validation data, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 4, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2511.— To improve Federal requirements relating to the development and use of electronic health records technology. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 8, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 5, 2016; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS-Continued

- S. 2512.— To expand the tropical disease product priority review voucher program to encourage treatments for Zika virus. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 8, 2016. Reported amended Mar. 15, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended Mar. 17, 2016. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce Mar. 21, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House Apr. 12, 2016. Presented to the President Apr. 14, 2016. Approved Apr. 19, 2016. Public Law 114-146.
- S. 2555.— To provide opportunities for broadband investment, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Feb. 11, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 28, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2577.— To protect crime victims' rights, to eliminate the substantial backlog of DNA and other forensic evidence samples to improve and expand the forensic science testing capacity of Federal, State, and local crime laboratories, to increase research and development of new testing technologies, to develop new training programs regarding the collection and use of forensic evidence, to provide post-conviction testing of DNA evidence to exonerate the innocent, to support accreditation efforts of forensic science laboratories and medical examiner offices, to address training and equipment needs, to improve the performance of counsel in State capital cases, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Feb. 24, 2016. Reported amended May 12, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended June 16, 2016. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary and in addition to Financial Services June 20, 2016.
- S. 2609.— To amend the Agricultural Marketing Act of 1946 to require the Secretary of Agriculture to establish a national voluntary labeling standard for bioengineered foods, and for other purposes. Reported from Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Mar. 1, 2016; no written report. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 1, 2016.
- S. 2613.— To reauthorize certain programs established by the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 2006. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 1, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 14, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended May 23, 2016; Roll No. 83: 89-0. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 24, 2016.
- S. 2614.— To amend the Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, to reauthorize the Missing Alzheimer's Disease Patient Alert Program, and to promote initiatives that will reduce the risk of injury and death relating to the wandering characteristics of some children with autism. Referred to the Judiciary Mar. 1, 2016. Reported Apr. 14, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2680.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to provide comprehensive mental health reform, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 15, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 26, 2016; no written report.

- S. 2686.— To clarify the treatment of two or more employers as joint employers under the National Labor Relations Act. Ordered placed on the calendar Mar. 16, 2016.
- S. 2687.— To amend the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act to improve plans of safe care for infants affected by illegal substance abuse or withdrawal symptoms, or a Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 15, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 4, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2700.— To update the authorizing provisions relating to the workforces of the National Institutes of Health and the Food and Drug Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 17, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2713.— To provide for the implementation of a Precision Medicine Initiative. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Mar. 17, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2736.— To improve access to durable medical equipment for Medicare beneficiaries under the Medicare program, and for other purposes. Referred to Finance Mar. 17, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 21, 2016. Received in House and referred to Energy and Commerce and in addition to Ways and Means June 21, 2016.
- S. 2742.— To amend title IV of the Public Health Service Act regarding the national research institutes, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 4, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2745.— To amend the Public Health Service Act to promote the inclusion of minorities in clinical research, and for other purposes. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Apr. 5, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2754.— To designate the Federal building and United States courthouse located at 300 Fannin Street in Shreveport, Louisiana, as the "Tom Stagg Federal Building and United States Courthouse". Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 6, 2016. Reported amended May 18, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2755 (H.R. 723).— To provide Capitol-flown flags to the immediate family of firefighters, law enforcement officers, members of rescue squads or ambulance crews, and public safety officers who are killed in the line of duty. Referred to Rules and Administration Apr. 6, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 19, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 20, 2016. Rules suspended. Passed House May 10, 2016. Presented to the President May 13, 2016. Approved May 16, 2016. Public Law 114-156.
- S. 2804 (H.R. 5055).— Making appropriations for energy and water development and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 14, 2016; Rept. 114–236.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2806 (H.R. 4974).— Making appropriations for military construction, the Department of Veterans Affairs, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 18, 2016; Rept. 114–237.
- S. 2808 (H.R. 1473).— To amend the John F. Kennedy Center Act to authorize appropriations for the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 18, 2016. Reported May 16, 2016; Rept. 114–254. Passed Senate June 16, 2016. Received in House and held at desk June 20, 2016.
- S. 2812.— To amend the Small Business Act to reauthorize and improve the Small Business Innovation Research Program and the Small Business Technology Transfer Program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 18, 2016. Reported amended May 24, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2815.— To establish the United States Semiquincentennial Commission, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 19, 2016. Committee discharged. Passed Senate June 16, 2016. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform June 20, 2016.
- S. 2816.— To reauthorize the diesel emissions reduction program. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 19, 2016. Reported June 21, 2016; Rept. 114–284.
- S. 2824.— To designate the Federal building housing the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Headquarters located at 99 New York Avenue N.E., Washington, D.C., as the "Ariel Rios Federal Building". Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 20, 2016. Reported Apr. 28, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2829.— To amend and enhance certain maritime programs of the Department of Transportation, and for other purposes. Referred to Commerce, Science and Transportation Apr. 20, 2016. Reported amended June 14, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2831.— To amend the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 to provide priority for applicants for a license to operate as a small business investment company that are located in a disaster area. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 21, 2016. Reported amended May 24, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2837 (H.R. 5393).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Commerce and Justice, Science, and Related Agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–239.
- S. 2838.— To improve the HUBZone program. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 21, 2016. Reported amended May 24, 2016; no written report.

- S. 2840.— To amend the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 to authorize COPS grantees to use grant funds for active shooter training, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary Apr. 21, 2016. Reported May 12, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 18, 2016. Passed Senate May 18, 2016. Received in House and referred to the Judiciary May 18, 2016.
- S. 2844 (H.R. 5394).— Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations Apr. 21, 2016; Rept. 114–243.
- S. 2845.— To extend the termination of sanctions with respect to Venezuela under the Venezuela Defense of Human Rights and Civil Society Act of 2014. Referred to Foreign Relations Apr. 25, 2016. Reported amended Apr. 28, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate amended Apr. 28, 2016. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs and in addition to the Judiciary Apr. 29, 2016.
- S. 2846.— To amend the Small Business Act to expand intellectual property education and training for small businesses, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 25, 2016. Reported May 24, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2847.— To require greater transparency for Federal regulatory decisions that impact small businesses. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 25, 2016. Reported May 24, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2848.— To provide for the conservation and development of water and related resources, to authorize the Secretary of the Army to construct various projects for improvements to rivers and harbors of the United States, and for other purposes. Referred to Environment and Public Works Apr. 25, 2016. Reported amended June 20, 2016; Rept. 114–283.
- S. 2850.— To amend the Small Business Act to provide for expanded participation in the microloan program, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship Apr. 26, 2016. Reported amended May 24, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2891.— To designate the facility of the United States Postal Service located at 525 North Broadway in Aurora, Illinois, as the "Kenneth M. Christy Post Office Building". Referred to Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Apr. 28, 2016. Reported May 25, 2016; no written report. Passed Senate May 26, 2016. Received in House and held at desk May 27, 2016.
- S. 2917.— To reauthorize the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, to ensure protections of futures customers, to provide relief for farmers, ranchers, and end-users that manage risk to help keep consumer costs low, and for other purposes. Reported from Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry May 10, 2016; no written report.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE BILLS—Continued

- S. 2921.— To amend title 38, United States Code, to improve the accountability of employees of the Department of Veterans Affairs, to improve health care and benefits for veterans, and for other purposes. Referred to Veterans' Affairs May 11, 2016. Reported May 16, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2937.— To authorize appropriations for the Department of State for fiscal year 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Foreign Relations May 17, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2942.— To extend certain privileges and immunities to the Gulf Cooperation Council. Referred to Foreign Relations May 17, 2016. Reported May 19, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2943.— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2017 for military activities of the Department of Defense, for military construction, and for defense activities of the Department of Energy, to prescribe military personnel strengths for such fiscal year, and for other purposes. Reported from Armed Services May 18, 2016; Rept. 114–255. Considered June 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 2016. Passed Senate amended June 14, 2016; Roll No. 98: 85–13. Received in House and held at desk June 16, 2016.
- S. 2944.— To require adequate reporting on the Public Safety Officers' Benefit program, and for other purposes. Referred to the Judiciary May 18, 2016. Reported amended June 9, 2016; no written report.
- S. 2955 (H.R. 5325).— Making appropriations for the Legislative Branch for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 19, 2016; Rept. 114–258.
- S. 2956 (H.R. 5054).— Making appropriations for Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration, and Related Agencies programs for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 19, 2016; Rept. 114–259.
- S. 2992.— To amend the Small Business Act to strengthen the Office of Credit Risk Management of the Small Business Administration, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 25, 2016. Reported amended June 9, 2016; no written report.
- S. 3000 (H.R. 5293).— Making appropriations for the Department of Defense for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 26, 2016; Rept. 114–263.
- S. 3001.— Making appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations May 26, 2016; Rept. 114–264.
- S. 3009.— To support entrepreneurs serving in the National Guard and Reserve, and for other purposes. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship May 26, 2016. Reported amended June 9, 2016; no written report.

- S. 3011.— To improve the accountability, efficiency, transparency, and overall effectiveness of the Federal Government. Ordered placed on the calendar June 6, 2016.
- S. 3017 (H.R. 5077).— To authorize appropriations for fiscal year 2017 for intelligence and intelligence-related activities of the United States Government, the Community Management Account, and the Central Intelligence Agency Retirement and Disability System, and for other purposes. Reported from Intelligence June 6, 2016; Rept. 114–277.
- S. 3024.— To improve cyber security for small businesses. Referred to Small Business and Entrepreneurship June 6, 2016. Reported June 9, 2016; no written report.
- S. 3040.— Making appropriations for the Departments of Labor, Health and Human Services, and Education, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 9, 2016; Rept. 114–274.
- S. 3067.— Making appropriations for financial services and general government for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 16, 2016; Rept. 114–280.
- S. 3068 (H.R. 5538).— Making appropriations for the Department of the Interior, environment, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2017, and for other purposes. Reported from Appropriations June 16, 2016; Rept. 114–281.

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

S.J. Res. 8 (H. Res. 152).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the National Labor Relations Board relating to representation case procedures. Referred to Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions Feb. 9, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Feb. 23, 2015. Passed Senate Mar. 4, 2015; Roll No. 67: 53–46. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 4, 2015. Passed House Mar. 19, 2015; Roll No. 128: 232–186. Presented to the President Mar. 27, 2015. Vetoed Mar. 31, 2015.

- S.J. Res. 19.— To express the disfavor of Congress regarding the proposed agreement for cooperation between the United States and the People's Republic of China transmitted to the Congress by the President on April 21, 2015, pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954. Referred to Foreign Relations July 15, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar July 21, 2015.
- S.J. Res. 20.— Relating to the approval of the proposed Agreement for Cooperation Between the United States of America and the Government of the Republic of Korea Concerning Peaceful Uses of Nuclear Energy. Referred to Foreign Relations July 28, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 29, 2015.
- S.J. Res. 22 (H. Res. 583).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Corps of Engineers and the Environmental Protection Agency relating to the definition of "waters of the United States" under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act. Referred to Environment and Public Works Sept. 17, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Oct. 30, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 4, 2015; Roll No. 297: 53–44. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 16, 2015. Passed House Jan. 13, 2016; Roll No. 45: 253–166. Presented to the President Jan. 19, 2016. Vetoed Jan. 20, 2016. In Senate, veto considered and indefinitely postponed Jan. 21, 2016.
- S.J. Res. 23 (H.J. Res. 71) (H. Res. 539).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Standards of Performance for Greenhouse Gas Emissions from New, Modified, and Reconstructed Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units". Referred to Environment and Public Works Oct. 26, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 16, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 17, 2015; Roll No. 307: 52–46. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 18, 2015. Passed House Dec. 1, 2015; Roll No. 651: 235–188. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Vetoed Dec. 18, 2015.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS-Continued

- S.J. Res. 24 (H.J. Res. 72) (H. Res. 539).— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of a rule submitted by the Environmental Protection Agency relating to "Carbon Pollution Emission Guidelines for Existing Stationary Sources: Electric Utility Generating Units". Referred to Environment and Public Works Oct. 26, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar Nov. 16, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 17, 2015; Roll No. 306: 52–46. Received in House and held at desk Nov. 18, 2015. Passed House Dec. 1, 2015; Roll No. 650: 242–180. Presented to the President Dec. 18, 2015. Vetoed Dec. 18, 2015.
- S.J. Res. 28.— Providing for congressional disapproval under chapter 8 of title 5, United States Code, of the rule submitted by the Secretary of Agriculture relating to inspection of fish of the order Siluriformes. Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Dec. 10, 2015. Committee discharged. Ordered placed on the calendar May 23, 2016. Considered May 24, 2016. Passed Senate May 25, 2016; Roll No. 86: 55–43. Received in House and held at desk May 26, 2016.
- S.J. Res. 29.— To authorize the use of United States Armed Forces against the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant and its associated forces. Ordered placed on the calendar Jan. 21, 2016.

SEC. 12

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

-2	morour or bit	LO MID RESOL	10110
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
SENATE J	OINT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

No.

Index Key and History of Bill

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

- S. Con. Res. 2.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to present the Congressional Gold Medal to the First Special Service Force, in recognition of its superior service during World War II. Passed Senate Jan. 8, 2015. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 9, 2015. Passed House Jan. 12, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 3 (H. Con. Res. 115).— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for an event to celebrate the birthday of King Kamehameha I. Referred to Rules and Administration Feb. 5, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Apr. 23, 2015. Received in House and referred to House Administration Apr. 27, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed House May 18, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 7.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to award the Congressional Gold Medal to the World War II members of the Doolittle Tokyo Raiders. Referred to Rules and Administration Mar. 3, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate Mar. 12, 2015. Received in House and passed Mar. 16, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 10.— Supporting the designation of the year of 2015 as the "International Year of Soils" and supporting locally led soil conservation. Referred to Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Mar. 17, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended May 13, 2015. Received in House and held at desk May 14, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 11 (H. Res. 189) (H. Con. Res. 27) (H. Res. 231) (H.R. 1735) (H.R. 1314).— Setting forth the congressional budget for the United States Government for fiscal year 2016 and setting forth the appropriate budgetary levels for fiscal years 2017 through 2025. Reported from the Budget Mar. 20, 2015; no written report. Considered Mar. 23, 24, 25, 26, 2015. Passed Senate amended Mar. 27 (Legislative day of Mar. 26), 2015; Roll No. 135: 52-46. Received in House and held at desk Apr. 13, 2015. Passed House with amendment Apr. 14, 2015. House insisted on its amendment and asked for a conference Apr. 14, 2015. Considered Apr. 15, 2015. Senate disagreed to House amendment and agreed to a conference Apr. 15, 2015. Roll No. 145: 54-43. Conference report filed in the House Apr. 29, 2015; Rept. 114–96. House agreed to conference report Apr. 30, 2015; Roll No. 183: 226-197. Senate agreed to conference report May 5, 2015; Roll No. 171: 51-48.
- S. Con. Res. 16.— Stating the policy of the United States regarding the release of United States citizens in Iran. Ordered placed on the calendar May 7, 2015. Passed Senate May 11, 2015; Roll No. 175: 90–0. Received in House and referred to Foreign Affairs May 12, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 19.— Providing for a conditional adjournment or recess of the Senate and an adjournment of the House of Representatives. Passed Senate June 24, 2015. Received in House and held at desk June 24, 2015. Passed House June 25, 2015.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued

- S. Con. Res. 20.— Recognizing and honoring the 25th anniversary of the date of enactment of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Passed Senate July 28, 2015. Received in House and referred to Education and the Workforce and in addition to Transportation and Infrastructure, the Judiciary, and Energy and Commerce July 29, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 21 (H. Con. Res. 93).— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for a ceremony to commemorate the 150th Anniversary of the ratification of the 13th Amendment. Referred to Rules and Administration Oct. 5, 2015. Committee discharged. Passed Senate amended Oct. 8, 2015. Referred to House Administration Oct. 13, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 22.— Recognizing the 50th anniversary of the White House Fellows program. Passed Senate Oct. 6, 2015. Received in House and referred to Oversight and Government Reform Oct. 7, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 24.— Authorizing the use of Emancipation Hall in the Capitol Visitor Center for the unveiling of the marble bust of Vice President Richard Cheney on December 3, 2015. Passed Senate Nov. 5, 2015. Received in House and passed Nov. 16, 2015.
- S. Con. Res. 28.— To establish the Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies for the inauguration of the President-elect and Vice President-elect of the United States on January 20, 2017. Passed Senate Jan. 20, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 25, 2016. Passed House Feb. 3, 2016.
- S. Con. Res. 29.— To authorize the use of the rotunda and Emancipation Hall of the Capitol by the Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies in connection with the proceedings and ceremonies conducted for the inauguration of the President-elect and the Vice President-elect of the United States. Passed Senate Jan. 20, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Jan. 25, 2016. Passed House Feb. 3, 2016.
- S. Con. Res. 31.— Providing for a conditional adjournment or recess of the Senate and an adjournment of the House of Representatives. Passed Senate Feb. 12, 2016. Received in House and passed Feb. 12, 2016.
- S. Con. Res. 34.— Providing for an adjournment of the House of Representatives. Passed Senate Mar. 17, 2016. Received in House and held at desk Mar. 21, 2016. Passed House Mar. 23, 2016.

SEC. 13

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

15–2	HISTORY OF BILLS	AND RESOLUTIONS	
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No. Index Key a	and History of Bill
SENATE	CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS—Continued		

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
	SENATE RESOLUTIONS		
	forming the House of Representatives that the Senate is assembled. Passed Senate		
III, former U	elative to the death of Edward W. Brooke, United States Senator for the Common- assachusetts. Passed Senate Jan. 6, 2015.		
former Unite	Relative to the death of Wendell H. Ford, d States Senator for the Commonwealth Passed Senate Jan. 23, 2015.		
	Relative to the death of Joseph Robinette assed Senate June 3, 2015.		
Schweiker, fo	Relative to the death of Richard Schultz ormer United States Senator for the Com- of Pennsylvania. Passed Senate Sept. 9,		
former Unite	Relative to the death of Fred Thompson, ed States Senator for the State of Tended Senate Nov. 5, 2015.		
former Unite	Relative to the death of Dale Bumpers, d States Senator for the State of Arkandenate Jan. 11, 2016.		
former Unite	Relative to the death of Marlow Cook, d States Senator for the Commonwealth Passed Senate Feb. 4, 2016.		
Associate Jus	Relating to the death of Antonin Scalia, stice of the Supreme Court of the United d Senate Feb. 25, 2016; Roll No. 26: 93–0.		
Burns, forme	Relative to the death of Conrad Ray or United States Senator for the State of seed Senate May 9, 2016.		
	Relative to the death of Robert F. Bennett, tor of the State of Utah. Passed Senate		
vich, former	Relative to the death of George V. Voino- United States Senator for the State of Senate June 14, 2016.		

HISTORY OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

. 1 _ 2	motout of bills	THE RESOLUTIONS
No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No. Index Key and History of B
\$	SENATE RESOLUTIONS—Continued	

REPORTED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN REFERRED TO COMMITTEES UNDER TIME LIMITATIONS

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bill
			SI
			_

15–2 REPORTED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS REFERRED

No.	Index Key and History of Bill	No.	Index Key and History of Bil

BILLS IN CONFERENCE

Jefferson's Manual, sec. XLVI (Rules and Manual of the House of Representatives, sec. 555):

"And in all cases of conference asked after a vote of disagreement, etc., the conferees of the House asking it are to leave the papers with the conferees of the other * * *."

FIRST SESSION

SECOND SESSION

H.R. 2577—Making appropriations for the Departments of Transportation, and Housing and Urban Development, and related agencies for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016, and for other purposes.

House asked for a conference:

May 26, 2016.

House Conferees:

Mr. Rogers of Kentucky, Ms. Granger, Messrs. Cole, Dent, Fortenberry, Rooney of Florida, Valadao, Mmes. Roby, Lowey, Ms. DeLauro, Messrs. Serrano, Bishop of Georgia, and Ms. Wasserman Schultz.

Senate agreed to a conference:

June 8, 2016.

Senate Conferees:

Ms. Collins, Messrs. Kirk, McConnell, Ms. Murkowski, Messrs. Hoeven, Boozman, Mrs. Capito, Messrs. Cochran, Blunt, Graham, Tester, Mrs. Murray, Messrs. Reed, Udall, Schatz, Ms. Baldwin, Mr. Murphy, Mrs. Mikulski, and Mr. Leahy.

House Report filed:

June 22, 2016; Rept. 114-640.

S. 524—To authorize the Attorney General to award grants to address the national epidemics of prescription opioid abuse and heroin use.

House asked for a conference:

May 13, 2016.

House Conferees:

May 17, 2016.

For consideration of the Senate bill and the House amendments, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Upton, Pitts, Lance, Guthrie, Kinzinger of Illinois, Bucshon, Mrs. Brooks of Indiana, Messrs. Goodlatte, Sensenbrenner, Smith of Texas, Marino, Collins of Georgia, Trott, Bishop of Michigan, McCarthy, Pallone, Ben Ray Lujan of New Mexico, Sarbanes, Gene Green of Texas, Conyers, Mses. Jackson Lee, Judy Chu of California, Mr. Cohen, Mses. Esty, Kuster, and Mr. Courtney.

S. 524—Continued

House Conferees—Continued

From the Committee on Education and the Workforce, for consideration of title VII of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Barletta, Carter of Georgia, and Scott of Virginia.

From the Committee on Veterans' Affairs, for consideration of title III of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Mr. Bilirakis, Mrs. Walorski, and Mr. Ruiz.

From the Committee on Ways and Means, for consideration of sec. 705 of the Senate bill, and sec. 804 of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Meehan, Dold, and McDermott.

Senate agreed to a conference:

June 16, 2016.

Senate Conferees:

Messrs. Grassley, Alexander, Hatch, Sessions, Leahy, Mrs. Murray, and Mr. Wyden.

S. 2012—To provide for the modernization of the energy policy of the United States, and for other purposes.

House asked for a conference:

May 25, 2016.

House Conferees:

May 26, 2016.

From the Committee on Energy and Commerce, for consideration of the Senate bill and the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Upton, Barton, Whitfield, Shimkus, Latta, Mrs. McMorris Rodgers, Messrs. Olson, McKinley, Pompeo, Griffith, Johnson of Ohio, Flores, Mullin, Pallone, Rush, Mrs. Capps, Mses. Matsui, Castor of Florida, Messrs. Sarbanes, Welch, Ben Ray Lujan of New Mexico, Tonko, and Loebsack.

From the Committee on Agriculture, for consideration of secs. 3017, 3305, 4501, 4502, 5002, part II of subtitle C of title X, and sec. 10233 of the Senate bill, and secs. 1116 and 5013 of division A, Division B, and secs. 1031, 1032, 1035-1037, subtitle K of title I, sec. 2013, subtitles F, M, and Q of title II, and title XXV of Division C of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Conaway, Thompson of Pennsylvania, and Peterson.

From the Committee on Natural Resources, for consideration of secs. 2308, 3001, part II of title II, 3017, 3104, 3109, 3201, 3301-3306, 3308-3312, 4006,

SEC. 16

S. 2012—Continued

House Conferees—Continued

4401, 4403, 4405, 4407, 4410, 4412-4414, title V, sec. 6001, subtitle A of title VI, sec. 6202, title VIII, title IX, subtitles A, B, and C of title X, parts I, II, III, and IV of subtitle D of title X, and secs. 10341 and 10345 of the Senate bill, and secs. 1115 and 1116 of Division A, Division B, and Division C of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Bishop of Utah, Young of Alaska, Mrs. Lummis, Messrs. Denham, Westerman, Grijalva, Huffman, and Mrs. Dingell.

From the Committee on Science, Space, and Technology, for consideration of secs. 1014, 1201, 1203, 1301-1304, 1306-1308, 1310, 1311, 2002, 2301, 2401, part III of subtitle A of title III, secs. 3101, 3302, 3307, 3402, 3403, 3501, 3502, 4001, 4002, 4006, 4101, subtitle C of title IV, secs. 4402, 4404, 4406, 4720, 4721, 4727, 4728, and 4737 of the Senate bill, and sec. 1109 and title VII of Division A, and Division D of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Smith of Texas, Weber of Texas, and Ms. Eddie Bernice Johnson of Texas.

From the Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure, for consideration of secs. 1005, 1006, 1010, 1014, 1016-1019, 1022, 3001, 4724, title VII, and sec. 10331 of the Senate bill and secs. 2007, 3116, 3117, and 3141 of Division A, and title IX of Division B, subtitle D of title II of Division C of the House amendment, and modifications committed to conference: Messrs. Hardy, Zeldin, and DeFazio.

	▽	▽	•	▽	2	20	15	5	∇	,	∇	∇	
	J	A۱	IU/	AR	Y				J	UL	Υ		
Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	W	Th	F	Sat
4 11 18 25	5 - 12 19 - 26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 -8 15 -22 29	2 -9 -16 23 -30	3 10 17 24 31	5 12 19 26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 -9 -16 -23 30	3 -10 17 24 -31	4 11 18 25
	FI	ЕΒ	RU	AF	RΥ			_	ΑU	GL	JST	Γ	
1 8 15 22	-2 -9 16 23	-3 -10 -17 -24	-4 -11 18 -25	-5 -12 19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 14 21 28	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	-4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29
		MA	۱R	СН				SE	PT	Έl	ΙB	ER	
1 8 15 22 29	9 -16 -23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24 31	-4 11 -18 -25	5 12 -19 -26	-6 -13 20 27	7 14 21 28	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 -28	1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 -9 -16 23 -30	3 - 10 - 17 - 24	4 - 11 - 18 - 25	5 12 19 26
		Α	PR	IL				C	CT	ΓΟΙ	BE	R	•
5 12 19 26	6 - 13 - 20 - 27	7 -14 -21 -28	1 8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 -16 -23 -30	3 10 -17 24	4 11 18 25	4 11 18 25	-5 12 19 -26	-6 -13 -20 -27	7 14 - 21 - 28	-1 -8 15 -22 -29	-2 -9 -16 -23 30	3 10 17 24 31
		Ν	ΛA	Υ				N	ΟV	ΕN	IBE	ER	
3 10 17 24 31	4 11 -18 25	-5 -12 -19 -26	6 - 13 - 20 27	7 - 14 - 21 28	-1 -8 -15 -22 -29	2 9 16 23 30	1 8 15 22 29	9 -16 23 -30	10 17 24	-4 11 -18 25	-5 12 -19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28
		J	UN	Ε				DI	EC	ΕM	BE	ER	
7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 22 29	-2 -9 -16 -23 30	-3 -10 -17 -24	-4 -11 -18 -25	5 - 12 - 19 26	6 13 20 27	6 13 20 27	- 7 14 21 28	-1 -8 -15 22 29	- 2 - 9 - 16 23 30	-3 -10 -17 24 31	4 -11 -18 25	5 12 19 26

^{*}Marked dates indicate days House in session. Total Legislative Days 157. Total Calendar Days 157.

 $^{^{**}}$ House adjourned 113th Congress, 2nd Session Sine Die on Jan. 2, 2015.

SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE DAYS

JUNE 2016

Wednesday, 1st
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.
Monday, 6th
Suspensions.
Tuesday, 7th
Private Calendar—Suspensions.
Wednesday, 8th
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.
Monday, 13th
Discharge Calendar—District of Columbia
Business—Suspensions.
Tuesday, 14th
Suspensions.

Suspensions.
Wednesday, 15th
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.

Monday, 20th
Suspensions.
Tuesday, 21st
Private Calendar—Suspensions.
Wednesday, 22nd
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.
Monday, 27th
Discharge Calendar—District of Columbia
Business—Suspensions.
Tuesday, 28th
Suspensions.
Wednesday, 29th
Calendar Wednesday—Suspensions.

	∇	∇	7	7	4	20	16)	∇	,	∇	∇	
	J	ΑN	IU/	۱R	Y				J	UL	Υ		
Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat	Sun	M	Tu	w	Th	F	Sat
3 10 17 24 31	-4 11 18 25	-5 12 19 26	-6 13 20 27	- 7 14 21 28	1 - 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30
	FE	ΕΒΙ	RU	ΑF	Υ			-	ΑU	GU	IST	-	
7 14 21 28	- 1 - 8 15 22 29	구 우 16 23	-3 10 17 24	-4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27
		MA	۱R	СН				SE	РΤ	Έl	/IBI	ER	
6 13 20 27	- 7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	9 16 23 30	-3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24
		A	PR	IL				O	CT	ΟΙ	ВE	R	•
3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29
		N	/IA	Y				N	۷C	ΕM	BE	:R	
1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	-3 19 17 24 31	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	-6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26
		J	UN	Е				DI	EC	ΕM	ВЕ	R	
5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 -8 15 22 29	2 16 23 30	-3 10 17 24	4 11 18 25	4 11 18 25	5 12 19 26	6 13 20 27	7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29	2 9 16 23 30	3 10 17 24 31

^{*}Marked dates indicate days House in session. Total Legislative Days 79. Total Calendar Days 79.

STATUS OF MAJOR BILLS—FIRST SESSION

(For more detailed information see History of Bills and Resolutions section)

No.		-74			114-3 114-4 114-113 114-96 114-100
Law No.		114–74			
Date	appiored	2015 Nov. 2			Feb. 27 Mar. 4 Sept. 30(3) Dec. 18 Dec. 11
e report o in—	Senate	2015		May 5	
Conference report agreed to in—	House	2015		Apr. 30	
Sent to confer-	ence	2015		Apr. 15	(2) June 8(7)
Passed	Dellare	2015 May 22(⁴)	Dec. 3	Mar. 27	
Reported	III Dellate	2015		Mar. 20	Aug. 4 May 21 May 21 June 15 June 16
Passed	e const	2015 Apr. 15	Oct. 23 Mar. 25	Apr. 14	Jan. 12 Jan. 14 Feb. 10 May 1 Apr. 30 Musy 19 June 9 June 3 June 11
Reported		2015 Apr. 13	Oct. 16 Mar. 20		Apr. 24 Apr. 24 Apr. 24 May 12 May 27 June 5 June 15 June 18 July 9 July 10 July 14 July 14
Title		LEGISLATIVE BILLS Relating to Adverse Determination of Tax Exempt Status (H. Rept. 114-67).	Budget Reconciliation (Americans' Healthcare Freedom) (H. Rept. 114-293). Congressional Budget, 2016 (H. Rept. 114-47)	S.Con.Res. 11 Congressional Budget, 2016	Protecting Volunteer Firefighters and Emergency Responders. Homeland Security, 2015 TSA Office of Inspection Accountability Act of 2015 Energy and Water, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–91) Military Construction, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–129) Legislative Branch, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–129) Transportation, HUD, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–129) Commerce, Justice, Science, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–139) Defense, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–139) State, Foreign Operations, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–170) Interior, Environment, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–170) Financial Services, General Government, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–194) Labor, Health, Human Services, and Education, 2016 (H. Rept. 114–195) Homeland Security, FY 2016 (H. Rept. 114–215) Homeland Security, FY 2016 Continuing, Further, 2016
Number of	IIIO	H.R. 1314	H.R. 3762 H.Con.Res.	S.Con.Res. 11	H.R. 33 H.R. 240 H.R. 219 H.R. 2028 H.R. 2576 H.R. 2577 H.R. 2578 H.R. 2578 H.R. 2995 H.R. 3020 H.R. 3049 H.R. 3128 H.R. 3128

¹Passed Senate with an amendment providing for FY 2015 continuing appropriations for the Department of Homeland Security. House agreed to Senate amendment Feb. 27, 2015. Senate disagreed to House request for a conference Mar. 2, 2015. House receded and concurred in Senate amendment Mar. 3, 2015.

³Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment with an amendment providing for FY 2016 continuing appropriations Sept. 30, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment to House amendment to Senate amendment Sept. 30, 2015.

⁴Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment providing for the Bipartisan Budget Act Oct. 28, 2015. Senate agreed to House amendment to Senate amendment Oct. 30, 2015.

⁵ Passed Senate with amendments providing for further FY 2016 continuing appropriations. House agreed to Senate amendments Dec. 11, 2015.

⁶ Passed Senate with amendment. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 2 Dec. 17, 2015. House agreed to Senate amendment with amendment No. 1 Dec. 18, 2015. Senate agreed to House amendments to Senate amendment Dec. 18, 2015.

⁷ Action date occurred in 2016.

STATUS OF MAJOR BILLS—SECOND SESSION

(For more detailed information see History of Bills and Resolutions section)

Number of	Title	Reported	Passed	Reported	Passed	Sent to confer-	Conference report agreed to in—	e report o in—	Date	Law No.
IIII		•	esnou	m Senate	Senare	ence	House	Senate	approved	
H.Con.Res.	LEGISLATIVE BILLS Congressional Budget, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–470)	2016 Mar. 23	2016	2016	2016	2016	2016	2016	2016	
H.R. 4974 H.R. 5054 H.R. 52243 H.R. 53293 H.R. 5339 H.R. 5393 H.R. 5393 H.R. 5393 H.R. 5393	APPROPRIATION BILLS Military Construction, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–497) Agriculture, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–531) Energy and Water, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–532) Zika Response Appropriations Act, 2016 Defense, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–577) Legislative Branch, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–594) Commerce, Justice, Science, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–605) Transportation, HUD, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–605) Financial Services, General Government, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–624) Interior, Environment, 2017 (H. Rept. 114–632) Justice Branch 2017 (H. Rept. 114–632)	Apr. 15 Apr. 26 Apr. 26 May 19 May 25 June 7 June 7 June 15 June 15	May 19(1) May 18(1) June 16 June 10	May 19(1) May 18(1) June 10						
$^{\perp}$ See H.R. 2577.	7.									

0